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case, please.
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i hel;ahin of Kellahin and Kellahin, San*a Fs, a??%arinq g

EE banalf of Fred Pool’ prulim c::m;:au

6
¥R, RAMEY: We'll now call Case 7535.
' MR. PEARCE: Cage 7535 is the application
of Jack J. Grynbergyfor compulsory pooling, Chaves County,

New Mexico.
MR. RAMEY: Ask for appearances in this

MR, GALLEGOS: Appearing in behalf of
Jack Grynberg and Associates, I am Gene Gallegos of Jones,
Gallegos, Snead, and Wertheim, P, O. Box 2228, Santa Fa,
New‘nexico, and let me say at this time, express our appre-
ciation to the Chairman and the Commmiseion for acconmodating
Mz, Grynberg's schedule and takihg this case first this

morning.

MR. RAMEY: Hom_mahy witnesses do you hav+.
Mr. Gallegos? | |
| MR, GALLEGOS: One,
MR, RAMEX; an,witneaa.

'MR. KELLAHIN: uz.kc:ha:l.rmn, I am Tom

We would requesat, Mx, Chai:man, that the

Case 7553 be called at this time &nd consolidated for hearing

purposes with Mr. Grynberg's case.

As yon orn see from the advertisement it
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| three. Mr, m '3

witnesses?

7
involves the sams acleage and it's a question of compe’.ing,
an individual sesking to be operator of the same well for the
same proration unit,

MR, GALLEGOS: Ne'd have no objection with
that manner of pgocéeding. |
| MR. RAMEY: Call Case 7553.
"MR., PEARCE: That is the application of
Fred Pool Drilling Cdmpany for compulsory pooling, Chaves
County, New Mexico.
MR. CARR: May it please the Commisgion,

my name is William F. Carr with the law fi:m Campbell, Byrd,

and Black, P, A., of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on bcha14
of Mesa Petroleum‘cdmpuny. . I am appearing ian association with
Steven C. James} Atéorney for Mesa from Midland, Te*as.
Mesa has a 12.5, percent interest in the
acreage to be pooled.
MR, RAMEY: Mr, Kellahin, how many wit-
nesses do you have? | ’

*iﬁR,ﬁKELLAH;N:V,; aﬁtioipa@a at least B |
,DMR,‘RAﬁBYs Mr, Carr, 4o you have any

MR. CARR: We do not intend to call wit-

nesses.




—t

o B 9 N A W W

10

11

12

,cOlezaQO, 60111.0’

8
MR. RAMEY: Any, other appearances? I'll

ask that all witnesses stand and be sworn at this time.
{Witnesses sworn.)

MR. RAMEY: Okay, Mr. Gallegos, you may
proceed,
MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

We call Jack Grynberg.

JACK J., GRYNBERG
being called as 2 iitngss and being duly sworn upcn his cath,

testified as follows, to-wits .

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

g Would ybﬁ state your name, please?

K ‘;M&'ﬁimekis*ééai(&.f@§§hbﬁtg;

e #here do you iive? ] -
A I live st 4451 South Daza Drive, Faglewed

) Are you associated with Grynberg and
Associatea? ‘

A - I am the owner.,

T ik
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”'13;; We have an office ih,Roswall: we have an office in Panama Cit
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second degree was in petroleum -- profesasional engineer's de-~

my requirements axcept a thesis for a doctorate in geophysical

9
ciates and where does it engage in that business?
tion and production'comphny engaged for exploration and pro~

duction of oil and gas in the continental United States and

in several foreigyn countries.

;"fidas in any other locations?

L | Yes.

Panama.

o Mr, Grynberg, let ms ask you to summarize
for this Comiaission your own personal education, experience,
and qualifications in the oil and gas 1ndustry,

A I am a graduate of Colorado School of

«:i2 cliemic

gree in petroleum productio# engineering; and I completed all

B Wa're an indepepdent oil and gas axplora-

Q Where are you headquartered?
A We're headquartered in Denver.
¢ Do you have operating officee or field of-

We have an office in Grynbury, Taxal.

o What is the business of Grynberg and Assod

’

Mines; first deggeg :pq31ng1ink1952 was a‘Professiongl En- |

engineering. I subsequently got an honorary degrae from Colo-

oL cnsdanaing
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-registration as such.

CTany 38 X ¢i aayineur in ressacch and development,

~acouat1cal>valocity surveys in reservoir engineering,

BB S

10
rado School of Mines.
I was a Trustee of Cclorado School of
Mines for six yoa:s'until a year ago. I am now a Trustee
Emeritus, |
I was appointed by President Ford to the
committea, the uatidnai Committee on Nuclear and Alternate
Energy Systems; reappointed by President Carter; fired by
President Cartci and reappointed agaig; and President Reagan
.hémn't gotten around to reccnstitute the committee as such.
I'm a Registered Professional Engineer
in the State of Texas, Registration Number 14578,
I've also been a Registered Professional

Engineer in the State of Gklahoma but did not keep up the

Q -~ what has been your experience in the in-
dustry besides éngaéinq in the -- directly in the oil and gas
business?
3§h‘3§§t§tnfeepphysical Com= |
specializing in pié:bphysics; That's the quantitativa inter-~

pretation of electrical surveys, rejectivity surveys, and

Thereafter Sylvan Pearson, S, J. Pearson,
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| into =zch of them, v, Grynberq, that wi

11
and I formed a partnerszhip of Pearscn/Grynberg Associates.
¥We conducted over twenty-five courses in guantitative log in-~
terpretation and in reserxrvoir enginearing all over the worlé.
About 1962 I bacams an independsnt cil
and gas operator. I expanded the opctctibnl to foreign oper-
ations in 1968 and have been in that businesas ever since,
Q Have you pﬁbliaped‘anthor_itatiw works
in various ‘technical -- on various tdchnical subjects in the
industrxy?
A | ~Yes. I brought, a stack of some of these.

The latest ones are U. S. Energy Supply Prospects to the Year

2010, published by the ﬂational Academy 6! Sciences, I'm a

co~author of ‘that.
Problems of U. S. Uranium Sources and

Supply to the Year 2010, also published by National Academy

of Sciences. I'm a 'co-author of that.

e ‘:_‘dOn‘"tr think we have to go into all the A

Lot me ask you to iurn your attention to |
the exhibit that's identified as Exhibit Number One, and
which bears the legend Pecos Slope. Would you eécplain where
that ragion is and wh&t the Pecos Slope area is?

A This is an area approximately thirty

niles northwest of -~ north-northwest of Roswell, and the map
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_vinced John Yates that I was a bypassed well and made a farm-

12

here specifically covers three townships, Towmship 5 South,

Range 25 East.
e Is thic an area of interest for Jack

Grynberg and Associates in its oparations?

A WA Yes, it is. .

e How aid i£ come to be active in the Peccs
Slope area?

A | Sometime, approximately ten years ago,

I interprated an electric log of a dry hole drilled in the
fifties in Section 24, Township 5 South, Range 24 East. I
believe it was,weﬁtcrp Oilfields or Western Reserves; it's
markqd as Western Reserves. And that well was plugged and
abandoﬁed and has siace been recompleted.

I came to the cpanclusion that three zZones
in the Abo had been bypassed and I aquired the acreage posi-
tion that is r.prosqnted on this map, approximately 8000 acreap

>Q Y ‘pia your »onpaay th.n bocomo activa at

some timz {n rhawd:illang‘9;'>

’L | Yes. Approximq;ely twb yuars ago ‘I ocon-

out in Section 36 to Yates Petroleum. That's the Yates Pet-
roleum out of Artesia, and resulted in the dilcdvury; and

thereafter it's a history known to everybody.
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Q Well, within that history would you de-
scribe for the Commission what the activities of Grynberg and
Associates have been in that two-year :pariod?

» | A . ‘As of to date we have drilling interest |
from 25 to 100 percent, mostly 100_5 per'éent, in 29 producing
wells, FWe have participation in three active rigs right now,
drilling three wells, three additional wells.

Q What do you foresee and expect as to the
activities of your‘éompahy‘in'this area?

A We hope that if all the various forced
poolings are eitheryresolved or apptd@ed thattbg‘sometimé in
August of this year we'll -- we would have drilled 62 wells
total.

o o Has your company established a pattern
and a method for its woll drilling and well cbmpletion in the
Pacos Siope? g

Yes, we did, .

" wWould you desc:jbeﬂwhét’thdt is?

not try and pcnny—pinch when one sacrifices information and
gquality. And that's the pattern we have followed. We were

the first ones to start a pattern of totally disregarding

the surface casing program of 8-5/8ths, which many operators
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14
use to run it te 1500 feet.

' We start it with 10-3/4 surface casing,
actually lighter than the API. #e got approval from -- from
the 011 and Gas Commission to do 80, and Yates Petroleum has
followed cur approadh, and so has Mesa now, I understand, and
we run 10-3/4 pipe to 900 feet, and with the excep;ﬁ@ﬁnbt one
well out of those 29 we did not have to set an 1nterﬁédiate

string of casing, 895/Bths inch casing, The reason for the

10-3/4, we can always go with 8~5/8ths if we have to, or 7-5/dkhs

if we have to.

We thereafter proceed to drill, changing
over from fresh water to a brine aystem. We felt it was im~
portant to have a brine system basged on experience that I had
off-shore Greece. We drilled through a sglt'section. Unless
you drill with a saturated brine you are then inviting a prob-
lem down the line. The problem is twotold, One, that salt

is a mobile enﬁity. Salt moves and salt can shear casing

‘than one place.

~The-other:proplem -1

an alectrollytic cell between a fresh water reservoir and a
sallyﬁater reservoik with a ch:rent flow between them, just

like a battery, and as sucl you're asking for a tromendous

corrosion problem down the line where you have pitted(éaSing.
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You have holes in the casing with all kinds of waters coming
-in and, in fact, reaching a poiit where a well has to be re-
‘drilled.

As such we are, and we'fé prob#bly the
énly ones, as far as I know, that cement our long string all
the way to‘the surface to prevent any corrosion down the line
and to prevent any possible salt movement within the salt
section. The extrd'expenée of cementing it all the way to
thé surface prevents any contamination of fresh watérsfbj
saline.waters at derer depth; prevents the éérrosion prob-
lem; prevents collapse of casing.

We've experimented with several different
‘bits., We use a J-22 now, which we h&ve_in’many ingtances
been able to use just one bit to get down to total depth.

We run a good mud program and the best
result, of course, is the cement bond logs that we get from

We have had no

| our wells. We have very good cement jobs.

iéé joos $y oihé#ngpérgécré;
hnd the cembnt job ias, in fact, the criti-
cal aspect in qott1n§ a w1l completion, because once perfor-
ations take place in the prdducing hoxizons, we}hava 2 good

cement job; we don't have to sgueeze itz we don't have to

monkey around with the well; =we don't hhve to lose it, We go
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‘we run two sets of logs. e run the compensated neutron

',strongly that thcto log- ?nat we fun, an& the interprahagion,

‘:‘-the quantitative inte:protatian, has enabled us to in fact

16
in there, we perforate, we check our perforations after each
set of perforations by instructing the perforating company to
turn on to a maximum sensitivity the collar locator pysten'
so they can go ahead back and record the §er£orati&ha 80 in
fact we know that they have made no mistakes,

And that resulted, frankly, in discovexinﬂ
that a truck operator in one well did make a mistake and per-
forate the wrong place, and the company offered to pay for a

squeeze job of the wrong perforations and for us to re-perfor-

ate.

So the quality control is of the utmost

importance.

In each case bafore we set car long string

formation density loy and we run the duolatero log micro
SFL. They're both Schlumberger, they're more expensive than

any other surveys run, but thay are the best and we feel very

complete mors potcntial pay and not leave it behind pipe.
I tﬁink probably a very good exampla whic£

I'd like to call to‘your attention is a well we drilled in
Section 16 of Township 5 South, Range 24 East, and I would

1ike to pass a compensated neutron formation density and a
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duaiats:a log, and call the Commission's attention to a ho:izqn
at 3635 feet to 51 feec.

MR. GALLEGOS: May Mr, Grynberg be par~
mitted to jugt apprbach the i@ble -~ Commission's table, sir?

MR, RAMEY: Sure.

4

MR, GALLEGOS: So you can look at it while

you discuss it with. Mr. Grynberg.

W W Nt e W N

MR, RAMEY: Be sure and speak up, Mr.

Grynberg, so the reporter can hear you,

10

11 A Certainly. .

2 MR. KELLAHIN: Excuse me, Mr. Grynberg,
13 | would you identify for us -- me where this well is?

14 A Yes, It is Section 16, as I said, Town-
1§ | ship 5 South, Rangélz4; It's the No., 4 and I believe the

16 | No. 4 is the one inAthé southwest of the northeast quarter,
1 MR. KELLAHIN: This Js not the section
18 { immediately adjacené to the ~-

2 E :'SRQ'ﬁﬁniiuzsi**5a5§§b£1on;17?:'r;.é;'!'““%
21 |- R ~ No, it is not, and I am trying to'demon-

22 | strate a point and I think it's a point that pertains very

23 | exitically %o this situation here.
24 | ‘ If one correlates the two logs for the
2§ | horizon at 10,635 to 3651, one can easily recognize that th‘fj'
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is a zone that looks like it's a shale zone, in fact, from
3635 to 3640, a five-foot zone; more so on the compensated noqtro
formation density log than on the dQualatero log micro SFL.

Of course the question fhpn arises whethex

one should perforate. Should one perforate from 3640 to 3651

~3 [ L7 B w »

or should one perforate from 3635 to 3651,

Well, when one Jlooka at the neutron den-

L - -

~‘;ity log it is vory clear that one should parforate from 3635
16 ‘to 3651;E£u€ one cannot really be sure, especially since the
1 top five faet on the gamma ray looksulike it is shale.

2 ~ But when one compares this thing with'the
13 dualatero log mioro SFL, one can see that there is separation,
14 | there is invasion, there is porosiis, and there's a clear in-
‘15<' dication that-there is aiso continual reservoir.

16 i | So we have two sats of logs, then, the

n density neutron‘indicating that we have a gas-bearing reser-
18 “voir and we'hay“a7dug1aggro micro SFL, hoth logs contradictidg

W T T e ) face; have parforated khe full ine
21 | terval from 3635 to 51 and the interpretation, the correct

2 1nterpretatioh, our opinion is that the top five faet is a

g

radicactive reservoir; could have some uranium; could have

4

some radium; could have some thorianite (sic); could have somg

potassium 40, even; énd there to indicate some increase in
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19
radioactivity and it is not shale.

And 1 tried’to test this approach and
after the former hearing which I attended in here, I showed
exactly the same log to Mr, Houston, production manager of
Mesa Petrcleum, and asked him where he'd perforate. He ana-
lyzed it; he made £h§ gtatcwent ﬁhich*?;hxpcctad. He'd pex-
forate in the interval -- . |

MR. KELLAHIN: JIf the Commission please,

Mr. Grynberg, I would objest, Mr. Commissioner. I've waited

”‘p&tiéhtly for some relevance to the case in point here and I

have found that what he is talki@gfabeut is a well some five

or six miles away in a different township, and I don’t be-
lieve thie'ﬁllcuzsion is relevant to the .case.

_ MR, GALLEGOS: Let me ask a question at
this point, Mr. Chairman, .
| Let's depart frum the discussion with the
Mesa individual, Mr. Grynberg.
0 now does this psrtain, your well logging

- mathed anu‘your cupacity to intarpre. thess logs, how does

" this pertain to the proposed well to be drilled in Township

6 South, 25 East?

A Wbll, I think thé pértinenco is clear,
at least it is clear to me. It shows the compstence of my

organiéation and myself to interpret electric logs to maxi-
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mize the production from a well drilled, if we are appointix!
as the operator, for the benefit not only of my company rut
for the benefit of all the participants within the well, as

wall as the State df New Mekico.

1 In this area of activity, going back to

~ the Quéstion ot the operatin§’patterns that you've develbped,

what drilling éompahy do you use and how are their rigs uti-
lized?

A We use Aztec Drilling, It's a company
owned by tie Sandell family, Jerry Sandell is the president,
£from Fatmihngn. There is no zelatibnship whatsoever betwean
our two companie§3 totally axms~iength tzxansactions. 1It's a
competitive bid si£ua£16n. . They have done a supexrb ijob.

They have'supeﬁb driliing equipment. People that have been
on the same rig for .over tno’ye#r-, which is almost unheard
of 15 today's situaﬁion;.same two pushars, same drilling per-~

sonnel, and so fortii, and they do a fantastic job. They're

éfficiént, firat rate aquiément,-new equipﬁant, they've got

fine people.
>‘Q' _ N wWhat iz the availability circumstances
as to that deiller? | | '
A | Well, today there are plenty of drilling
rigs. You can have'your»choice, and why not select the best

for the most econcmical pricd.
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~if you will, please, to the southwest quarter of Section 17

this map close to the circle cbntaining the number nins anl

L

21
111 And has the rig at Asten been moved from
kuite‘to site -~
- | Continuoualy from aite to dlte.

e Let's turn your attention, Mr, Grynberq,

and the particular well in guestion here.
Would you describe the location and the

objective of the proposed well?

A The location that we have selected would
be the southeast quéxtex of the szcuthweat quarter of Section
17. we'Qa selected it based on geologic analysis, that the
sands seem to be.running in that area in a north/south direction.
¥We have completed a well where in fact Fred Pool Drilling Com+
pany has an interest, in the northeast quarter oL the == I'm
sorry, the northﬁast quarter of the southﬁast quarter of
Sectibn>17; conplated it for 3.5 million cubic feet a day
just a few daYs ago.
| wbrfacl it’s a good wall and we'd like to
be fairly cloas tc that well, namely a diagonal offset, and
that's why the location in the southeast quarter of the south<

west quarter has been selected,
Q ~ Is that the well that -- that's shown on

_the letter "A"?
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was that well completed?

. and a separator, Thht's about another $10-~12,000.

© (4 ~3 e » -

" marked Bxhibit -~
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A Yes,

Q ' In what period of time and at what cost

A That well -- that well cost $238,406.28
to drill and complete, and £hé’on1y thing missing there is

the surface equipment, the storage, gas aistillate storage

The AFE for the well was $355,000; the
completed cost is $238,000, a savings of $116,000.
| As a matter‘of Jact, we have & comparison
of the three wells drilled.

Q Let's see, are you referring to what is

A ’ Yes, and as a matter of fact, we have alsqg
an abétract of that'exhibit juat for the wells that we have.
drilled. ;

Q " Well, firstrof all, let’s find out by
idehﬁificationkﬁhéré;‘ffbu‘ré_talking abouﬁvaﬁibit“ﬁhhher’
Four? |

A A ‘T am talking abput xﬁhibit Number Four,
that is correct. 4

Q All right. Mr.;érynberg,_if.you do rlftt
to any of these documents, if you'll --

A Sure. .
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2 o ~~ identify them by exhibit number it
3 | will be helpful.
4 A | I'd like to subpmit as a anmmaiy an exhibit
5 | which I would like to have your permisl1§;‘to call Exhibit
6 Four-A, which is just the summary of the partnership wells
7 | alone. This is a summary of all the wells and if we can call
8 | this Four-a and pass it around, because that deals with the
9 four walls we operatéd where we are in partnership with othotﬂ.
10 o All right, .
‘11 A ”And that's exaexly the same figures as

12 are inserted in the Exhibit Four,
13 . If we can refer, to Exhik!i Four-A with

14 | the three wells completed where Fred Pool Drilling Company

15 | had an ingerest in each one of those wells, we have completed
16 thé 14-1, which is alieady hooked up to the pipe;ine for

17 $288,000 -~ I'm going to read in round numbers ~-- the 35-1,
18 that's the one that lots of people have read in the papers

19 | nad an open flow for 27-1/2 miliion cubic seﬁt a day. We've

20 completed it for $255,000. The 17~1, or 17 Communitized 1,

e which is the offset to this proposed location, we completed :

2 | for $238,000.
Q That's the one you were just talking aboug,

8

% | the 17-1. ,
A ‘ Yes. The surface equipwent has not been
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included in thiQ;VSIZ,OOO probably should be added to it.

And in the first case it's $66,000 under
the AFE; second case, $99,000; the third, $116,000. The last
well we don't .have the final figures as yet.

Q ~ Well, while we're on this point, what is

éhown then on Exhibit Four?

| A On Exhibit Four it's all the completion
cbsts of all the walis, whether partnership or no partnership,
and if you will look at the column that is referred as Total
Actual Costs, and please remember they dé not include the sur-
face equipment, we start from the top, $288,000, $287, $325,
$274, 82 ~- ’

Q. I don't think it will be pQCessary to
read all the numbers on there, but is thexre ~~ is there a way
in which sogeone‘ébserving the exhibit can know whether they
were partnership wells or 100 percent -~

A  Yes., ) .

A A bﬁbthé'fightkanﬁjiidé column, where we

have a diffsrence in cost, it's a partnership well. Wwhere it

o All right, Now tell the Commisgion, thenj}

what your objective would be’ as to this prbposed well in the

southwest quarter and yohr expectations as to time for drilliqp




2 { and completion, and costs,

3 A Well, we have several expectations for

4 | askihng to become an operator. |

5 Number one, Qe have plenty of work; we're
6 | not trying to get any more work. We feel that we can save

) monaf for us and savé noney for all the pa:tiéipants, and aizo
8 |drill the best possible well and mske the best possible com-

9 pletion.

10 . If1I éan take a second on the completion

.ll aspect, I think it's a vety important part.
12 We have started a program, which Yates
13 | Petroleum is now foilowing, and lots of people seem to be
14 calling Halliburton whntinq to know what is it we doéiteyburh#vl
‘15 no objection, I'd like to put it of recorxd.
16 | . ‘ﬂa'complete our, wells by selectively pexr-
17 | forating the pay zones., We clean it up- with anywhere from
18 | 1000 to 3000 q&llona of mud acid. We follow it up with a KCL
19  gelled water frib, uiihg the minimal Sd;ﬁOO“pounds of sand and
"fgffégfgs much as 90,000 pounds of sand and approximatel; 50,000

21 |gallons of gelled water. ”1 R
22 We start out with about the 20/40 mesh

8

sand with about a half a poundytn a gallon of gelled KCL. We

®

increase it to a pound, pound and a half, two pounds, two and

25 | a half pounds, and about two-thirds of that sand is 20/40 mesh, i
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The last one-third is -- we increase the size of the sand to
about a 10/20 mesh and we seem to be the only ones doing it.
So we have a larger fractuwre, a largex cpening that's being
sugported by the larger sand.. |

I think the propiem the others have en-
countered, that they}gét a drastic variation in the injection
pressure, is that they do not proceed with a gradual apéroach;
plus they do not‘use anugdequate amount of surfactant added
to the fracing tedhniq;éi? We use an extra dosage over and
above that recommended by Ralliburton of surfactant and our
pressure, injection pressure does not vary from initial to
final aﬁd throughout the fracing period more than five pounds;
usually'jﬁbt étays within one ta two pounds, and that is a sigy
of a good, effective frac. .

We've made wellg for a million and a half
cubic feet, offsdﬁtihg wells that are for 400 to 600,000 cubic
feet. We've made wells for five million offsetting wells th;t
have been completed for a million and,a half. We feel that

drilling technigue, completion technique, and close supervisioy

cubic feet of C0, per gallon of KCL gelled water so we can
get a recovery of‘flﬁid as quickly as possible.
All those .combined plus a few other little

tricka have resulted.ia some ve:y good completions.
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1 e mavkets outaids tlie State of New Mexico, the quicker we
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What is critical, in our opinion, right
now is not only the fact that we feel we canr make the béét
possible completion,‘we can drill and complete on the cheapest
basis because we put everything out to competitive biddihg, 
including the building of locations to competitive‘bidding,
80 we get the beét possible>prices for everyone concerned.
But what is critical, in my personal opinion, is the timing of
drilling these wells.

We are entering an era right now where

today there is an over-supply of gas already, and that over-

supply of gas 1s growing, together with the over-supply of oil
IN the next several months, frankly, I predict a certain peace
movement will be completed bétween Iraq and Iran, Now you

might ask, why is it important for the State of New Mexico?

oil farther dowﬁ, gctting an extra supply of energy, and the
quicker we drill the wells in the Pecos Slope trend, and the

quicker we put them on production, and the guicker we capture

are assured that New Mexico gas is going to go to the market

and we will not end up with a bunch of undrilled locations

or a 5unoh of shutin gas wells for lack of market.

That's why we feel that it's very import
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to get those wells drilled as quickly as possible, get them
nooked up, capture the market, éﬁ& get moving.

Now, since laat,September,wg've been tryi%g,
everyone concerned, including Fred Pool organization, to drili
this well and several othé;'wells. We at one point had a
promise that Mr. Pool will drill this well and we agreed to’
let him do it, by the end of December, 1981, This never came
to be..

We have committed in writing to Mr. Pool
that we will drill this well by May 15th, wethave an AFE from
Fred Pool Drilling Company that they will drill the well by
June 1 of this yeai. We as late as yesterday morning telecopidd
a letter agreaing thaf he can operate these ~- thia well and
another well and drill it by August 21, which he insisted that
he cannot drill by June 1, he wanted till August 21 to drill,
and we would drill two other wells where we have a fifty per-
cent ownership and Mr. Pool has a smaller ownership in them, |
provided we don't have to come to the cOmm;séion and waste the
Commigajion's tiﬁe arguing abou£ a matter like this, and ﬁhat
fell apart yeéterday4morning.

| The information we got, or Ms. Hill got,
is that they can't drill it by the 218t of August, but we are

here¢ asking the Comaisaion to give us the oxrder so we can move

on it, get it drilled and drill it efficiently, complete it,
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2 | and get it hooked up to the pipeline for the benefit of every-
3 | one concerned. | |
!
4 We also happen to be one of the two lltqtlt
% | owners of this 160-acre tract. We have tried ~--
6 Q Let me interrupt you on that point --
7 A I'm 50rry. . &
8 1} -~ because I wapt to go back a little ;511:'
9 to bsome backgz;:ound of what you're ‘talkfing vabout.‘ | | 3
10 ‘ Would you take a ‘icdk at Exhibit Numbexr ;
11 | Two and identify what that is,: since we're speaking about the
12 | i, terest owners and the effort to come to aq‘reement‘?
B A Exhibit Nunber Jwo shows the ovmership of| &
14 the l1l60-acre tract comprising the southvfes’t of Section 17, |
15 We have a 25 percent interest and the o‘nly‘ other 25 percent
16_ ‘interest holder is Plains Radio, which is an investment organ- %
17 ization out of Amaril,lo,' no operating gxpertise, and no willin*— |
‘18 ness to operate. Nobody else has a higher than 25 percent
19‘}» interest in this t.raé;t. |
20 Fred Pool Drilling Company has an 11.25
A percent interest in this tract. |
2 Qo Now, Mr. G:ynbexg, does Exhibit Nunber
2 Three constituta a faw of the documents that pertain to the
24 efforts that have gone-on over the last several months to
2 arrive at an agreement as to tkie operation of this unit and
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2 | pooling the interests?
3 A Yes, it dces.
4 Q As far back As when did Grynberg and

8§ | Associates attempt by agreeament to bring together the interest
6 | owners so that a well could be drilled and it would be unnec-
7 éssary to ask this Commission for the -~ for tﬁe forced poolind?
8 2 I believe it was as far as September of
9 {1981. |

10 e And have those efforts been continuing

11 jup to -~

12 : A Yes.

13 | . 43 - yeoterdﬁy? .

14 | . They have been pontinuing,ﬁﬁtil yesterday
1§ |morning.

16 | o Now, you indicated, and I‘thin# part of

17 the documents in Exhibit Number Three willrreflect, that Fred
18 [Pool has also offared to the working»interest owners for his

'19 |company to be the ap‘ratorbon this well, is that correct?

20 A That is correct,

21 | Q ” " and did you consider that and evaluate

22 |(that offer for Pred Pool to ba the operator?

23| A Yes, T did. .

24 Q Describe to thé,COmmission your evaluation
25 lof Fred Po§1 Drilling Company being the operatcr of this parti-




cular well.

A Well, there were several objections that
we had to Mr. Pool opérating this well., One of the main ob=
“ jections we hqd:was to use a drilling rig owned by TexMex

Drilling Compaliy. We feel that there is a relationship in hor#

N N L W N

th&t ig not an arms~length relationship. Mr, Pool Qo;d the
8 | drilling rig that TexMex was going to drill this particular

9 _weil %ith to TexMex Drilling, TexMex Drilling owes Mr. Pool
10 approximately a million doilars. They have so informed me.
1 We feel that giving it to TexMex just on
12 | 5 straight contract basis without making sure it is numbex one, ;
»13 the best possible rig, with the bést posgible crew 6n:lt, and
14 | number two, the best possible deal, is not to the advantage of
15 | a11 the othasr members or owners of thié particular tract.

16 | Just because Mr. Pool needs to get paYﬁénts from TexMex Dtilliﬂg

17 ) on the miliion dollars owed to Fred Pool Drilling, that does

18 | not mean that the others, including my company, has to be sub-
1 jected to beinq any party to it. | :

20 The indication here is that it's goingiw;
1} eake fifteen days., With the exception of one wall, and speci-

22 fically the last wells, we've been taking eight days to drill.

B

The AFE's --

b

Q " Are you of the opinion that this well

25 could be drilled in eight days with you as operator?




L - (- b B - < »n W w~ i

[~ T ™ S~ S G
® J & @ s o ma 2

I T

drilled we finally got an accounting. That well did go to

32
A I'm assuning, barring any lost citcula-
tion, the well can be dzrilled in eight days. If, of course,
there are problems it wili take longer, but certainly fifteen
days is much more. We'vae estimated ten days.

We equally feel that Mr, Pool'’s organiza-
tion, consisting of himself and his son-in~-law, none of whom
are technical men, is spread too thin to undertake this kind
of operation for'the benefit of all partners concerned, and
specifically, there are so many problems associated with drilli
completing, and operating walls thereafter. We have a joint
operation with Mr, Pool on a well where he is the operator in
Section 13, Township 5 South, Range 24 East. Never have we
received a monthly report on the operation as to the productio
There a2re some scribblings at the bottom of checks as to how
much gas was sold, but nothing official that is given on a

monthly basis.
A year and a half after the well was

the Pennsylvanlan and it cost $550,000, We had to urge Mr.
Pool that in addition to the Pennsylvanian zone that he should
perforate the zones we have recommended in the Abo, and in
fact, the Ab§ formations are the ones that ars making money;

the Pennsylvanian is almost down to nothing.

At the same time in checking the back

Lng(

L]
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paymants from Transwestern Ripeline for the tight gas sand
portion, we discovered —- .

Qo | Are you still talking about the Pred Pool

drilled well that yoh're a partner in?

A rhat's correct, that's the well in Section
13.
o All right,

A We discovered Mr. Ponl, as operator, was
not pajd the full amount., It was our urqing, X don't know,
maybe screaming is the word, on the telephone that finally got
Transwestern Pipelines to promise to have a check this month
for back payments for about six months. 1In the middle that
they've excluded; they paid before and they paid after, but in
the middle six months were excluded,

The fact is that these ‘are things that
are important.. They‘re small, but in an aggregate they all
2dd up to quite a bit of a number of thinés, and we feél that
this for the benefit of evarydne cancernod, not just our dﬁn.
True, we have 25 percent, nobody else except Piaiha Radio has
25 percent. FEverybody else has very small fractions.

| Now we make a point in our operations to
take discounts and we pass on those discounts to everyone of

the partners. When there's a discount within a ten day oxr five|

ldlY period, we always take the discount and pay them, and in
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fact, we have from November 1 until now spent $3,989,000 -~

Q Are you referring to Exhipit Number Five
now?
| A Yas, I am referring to Exhibit Number Five,.
Of which we have paid through the 1S5th of April, and we pay
our bille twice a month, or -- or more fiequently if there are
diacoﬁnts that are involved, we've paid $3,669,215, with out-
standing bills, which are not even due, undisputed, for $187,
and we have two disputed bills for $132,000. The disputed
bills amount to 3.3 percent, and they're digputad because

they overcharges, and when they're overcharges we do not agree

with theg, we try to resolve them if we possibly can to differx:
ent sources, and that's allMthere ig to it. |

Q M, Grynbérg, focusing again on this well
and asking your attention to Exhibit -- well,-both Exhibit a
Four and Exhibit Four-A, where this well cost is reflected for
the well that was completed in éection 17 in the southeast
quarter, refleéting a cdst‘o£ $230,000;‘and you say that tharnq

is an additional about §12,000 ~- '

A Right. .
Q -~ for su:face\gquipment}.whxt is your
expectation as ¢o that cost being indicative with reasonable

accuracy pf the cost that will be incurred to drill the well

that is proposed in the southwest quarter of Section 172
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a I expect it to be lower. We are no longey
using the kenai Driliing Company rig. We have the Aztec rig,
which is a much better rig, much better equipment, better
people, and we frankly, wea axpect to cut it, barring -- barzin?

any lost circulation or other problems.
Q So you expect it to come in for less than

$250,000?
“L, That what's we expect it.
e ‘Bosides what yov've already tcld tha Comt

mission about concerﬁing your practice of paying your receivabﬂes’

to obtain discounts, are there any other means or methodé by
which you're able to accbmplish,this well completion as econ~
omically as you do?
i A ” Well, as I mentioned, we put ﬁp everything
for competitive bidding, locations, our pipe. We negotiate
the best possible deai, and right now with the ~-- with the de-
nand’heingllouur’than the supplv, one can make somea very at-
tractive deals and one éhould take advantags og them,
o Al riget.

A ~ If you save money, you hove more money
to drill more walls., It's not a bottomless pit.

v Let me a2sk you at this time to give the

Commission a little more information about your organization.

%We've heard about your qualifications and experience, but

o R T T
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“the Univarsity“of Colorado and has a Master's of Science ds oL

people, éba_is a controller, which is very important, Jim
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within your organization who are the key personnel? Would you
just identify them briefly, what their czo@entials are?

A Yes. Mr, Morris Ettinger, who is Executi*a
Vice Presidept of the company, is a graduate of Colorado School}
of Mines; has a special engineer's degree in geophyaical en-
gineqring, and a Mgster's of Science degree in geolocgical en-
gineexing. s

Mr. Jim McWillizms, our production ‘dxil].1+q

8upérintendent, has én engingéring degree in geological and |
petrolewn engineering from University af Oklahoma.
' Julio BenedetteJ_whni}hns‘foreign opera~-

tions out of Panama is a chemical enainearing graduate £rom

from Colorado School of Mines.
We have -+ s
’Do‘your ~=-I'm SOrry.

A We have geologists, landmen, accounting

Brady is an in-house conttoller; he's a Certified Public Ac~
countant, handles all the funds. We have coordinators in the
office, bookkeepers, draftsmen, landmen, geologists, and sc

forth.

Q Is your company, =~

A About thirty peoplae.
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Q All »i Tz your company abie to exer~
cise close‘sup.rvisidn and a continuity of skilled supervision
over its operations? |
A | Yes, wa‘have a very close supervision.
onhhave -~ every bill before iﬁ's paid is checked by three
different peocple, and very closely scrutinized, very well docud
mented, copies of evétyfhing available to anyone who wants to.
We':e an activa,organization;'we drill
about eighty wells>a,year. We have » litt1e=6Ver a million
acres of oil and éaa leases throughcut the United States and
‘that's not counting foréign operations.
Q Are yon involved in the day-to-~day coper-
ations of the cunpahy?

A Yes, I am. If I wouldn't be, I'd go

4 Now, let me ask you to -~ to describe and

| explain fully for the Commission what the financial circum-~

reference to what I think is probably a well~known fact, or
matter of discussion in the industry, concerning a Chapter 11
rreorqanization of your company,

A Certainly. Our, pregent financial situa-

tion, we have $50,006,000 in cash,>or ready marketable securi-

ties like CD's, municipal bonds, easily convertible to cash,
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in various banking entities.
| We have assets in excess of $100,000,000.
We have absolutely no bank debt.

We have a line of credit, our bank, Bank.
of America, one of the two banks, wants us to take its ss;OO0,0FO
letter -- line of credit, which we haven't used; we might use
it later cn but so far we don't gee any -- any need for it.

on Pebruary 20th{§1981;«my wife and I
voluntarily filed for Chapter 11 reorganization under Federal
Bankruptcy and Reorganization laws. This was a rather uniqgue
filing, especiallf since the new law that's about two years
old permits one to file without being broke.

The week befors, we filed over $300,000 -
in caahiér's chécks went out to pay-all the bills to make sure
that hdbddy suffers.

o The filing was to protect an asset, off-
shore Greece, consisting cf an interest wﬁich I had in an oil
field and a gas fisld that I discovered. "Thefe was some

litigation for about five years in a Delaware court, because

to Greece, The compahy involved I had, was a Delaware companyﬁ

80 we went to the Delaware court,

"'Por five years it got us absolutely no-~

where to resolve the dispute, so I can s21l my interest, becauﬁe'. =
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tc sall since 65 percent of my interest was

‘nationalized when the Coloncls were kicked out and the civili

government came in, and I expacted a new govarnment, a socialist
'govérnment to.coma in in the fall of 1981, -

So I had a race. I had to come under

N et & W

Federal jurisdiction and a court that would immediately resolv4
8 | any dispute and aliow me to sell the interest.

9 fThisxwaé.accomglished. I‘am‘thankf&l to
10 a brilliant attorney which I have, who told me that unless I
11 want to kiss goodbye the Greek interésts,'I have no choice but | i
12 | ¢o pite the bullet, We filed for the reorganization. The

13 court, Federal court in Denver took tha case away frqm Dela~
i4 | ware, and resolved in three months what Delaware could not re-
15 | solve in five years.

16 | ' ~ I g0ld my intexest on the 22nd of Septemb#r

17 | for $22,000,000 in cash. On the 18th of October a socialist

18 government'came_to be in Greece, Last month Exxon was nation-
19 é;ized. I expeét purchasers of my i#terest and others very

20 likely tc be nationalized in Greece, as well.

21 | On Tuesday of thiz week, that's day befor+
22 yesterday, wé‘were éischarged from Chapter 1ll. The order,
3 according to Judge Moore, was dictated yesterday; it's pro-
% bably in my office today, this morning, discharging us from
o 25

Chapter‘llZ;eorganization. I gquegs I'm a free man again.
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'an operatiné agréement ﬁravidihg for payment within fifteen: Al

wa will axercise our privilege and put Fred Pool Drilling Com-

40
Q Mr. Grynberg, one other exhibit in this
packet that we distributed that has not heen identified and

refaerred to, and that's Exhibit Number Si{x.

R Yes, sir. .
Q Will you tell the Comnission what that is%
A This is an unfortunate experience which

w2 have had with Fred Pool Driiling Company, as fax as payments
on the three weils where they participated. |
‘,;ggau will notice on the left side the welly
when the money was/ré§¢ested when it was completed. On the
middle column when the monies were received, and on the right-
hand column the time has elapsed.
| I'd like to call ﬁhe‘Commission's atten~

tion to the fact that Frad Pool Drilling Company had éign@d

days‘after request. You will notice ﬁhét the shortest timé
we were paid vas»twénty-thxee days and ‘the longest was a hunded
days thgt it tae&‘us:to collect the money for thairiinterest ‘
in the wells, | |
e k *;The:iast béyménx we received we had to
write a latter indicaéing unless we received a payment for

the two different -- for the two last wells we had drilled,

pany into the aon-consent provision of the operating agreement
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and collect the 200 percent penalty out of production urnless
we receive payment within a five day period from receipt of th*
letter by Fred ?col brilling Company, and we did receive the :
payment,

| But, yoﬁ know, I'm a workaholic and I likA
to work but I den't néed to work on things that there'sAno
need to work for. These are things that are totally unneces-
sary, By doing what I had to do there, I obviously didn't do
something else that probébly was Sy far more important,

- | "Kn&‘that‘s‘the‘gtuff we're trying to pre-
vent. We want to gokbn, go in there, drili the wells, do a
éooa job, put them on production, and live happily ever after.
We don't wﬁnt any problems. Life is too short. |

Q | Mr. Gryhberg, why does Grynberg and Asso-

ciates want to be thé cperator oﬁ‘@he propogsed well?

A U e wan* teo dril an economic, efficient

and’Asgqciates'organization{ who. axe_daaling:on~a sompetitive
basiéléﬁ'a totally atms~1eh§xh'transaction.‘FWb want. to make |
a good éompletion. We wgnt_toido it irmediately. We don't
want to wélt; We want to<hoqk up the well, because if we_wait
Qvarysody Qill be"tﬁe'lcser."We'll be the loser, the other

participaﬁtn will be the loser, the State of New Mexico will

be the loser. What good is a shutinlﬁas well six months from
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now on vhen there is no space in the pipaline and the people
in san Prancisco have all the gas they want?

1) Is it your objective to make money by
being the operator?

A Not from the operation. The objactive is
to save monsy and to make sure that it is an orderly operation,
As an opsrator we don't make money. I don't think any opérato#
nokes. woney . | ‘

I might like to point out that we'’ve oper-

ated there for two yéars with Yates Petroleum Company. We've

had no problems.
And I'd like':to apologize to the Commis-

-2

)

-n e wn
4.

]

but I'd like to indicate to the Commiséipn that,we have re-

solved as many ag humanly possible, and we've only filed those

when wa had no other resort, .
You might like -- you might enjoy a litt1+
story about Hiki‘Eardy, who is in Sectidns 3 and 4 of 5 South,

24 East,
MR. KELT\HIN: If the Examiner please,

I'd 1ixe to keep this on the subject of the hearing and delete

stories,
MR. RAMEY: Maybe you can tell the story

later, Mr., Grynberg.
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‘ination you made reference to the fact that you'operated some
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MR, GALLEGOS: At therrecgss, perhaps.
1 pass the witness and move the admission
of Exhibits One throﬁgh Six, including Exhiblt Four-A.
MR,tRAMEY: Exhibits One through Six,
One through Four, Four-A, Five,fand»Six% will be admitted.
Are there any qpestiéns of the witness?
Mr. Kellahip?

' MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Ramey.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Grynbery, earlier in your direct examJ

29 wells capablerf;broduction, is that not. true?

A ‘ Lalat‘s not true.

Q , ‘What aid you say?

A What I said, we had varying interest from
25 percent to 100 naxcent in 29 wells,v’~?»~v‘,~f | )

o | of the ~- are those all Abo wells?

A 'They're all Abo and I think there are twu),
probably one by haw,'Pcnnsylvanian and Abo together,

Q Of the 29 wells in which you have an in-
terest, how many of those wells are‘Abo wells that you operatei

A Eighteen,

Bep it abedli

rj
i

SO

Ry

L




L -4 L ~3 (-, h [ 3 W N

we
«N

»~ [ SRR - S < e S vy 3
- 8 8§ & 3 &8 2 2 vsa>

B X B B

A : Jaok J, Grynhare,
g Do you have a statewide plugging bond, .
| Mx. Grynberg? ‘

| A I ocan have it in five minutes.

0 Do you have a filed, approved statewide
plugging -~

A Wo, I don't.,

0 -~ bond -~ .

A No, I don't. .

0 -~ with the Compissioner of --

44
(1} Are those Abo wells operated under the
nams of Jack J. Grynberg or Jack J. Grynberg and Associates?
| A They’'re either under that name or under
Viking Petroleum, which is an affiliate.
Q Would you desoribe for us the relationshiq
between you 2nd Viking Pet:olhun?.
A It's a very clqjo relationship. We have

joint ownerships in &ifferent parta; joint operations where
thay'ce opsrator or we‘re operator..

o Is Jack J. Grynberg going to be th&vcper~
ator of the preration unit in the southwast quartexr of fection

17 or is Viking Petroleum going to be the operator?

A No, but I'll have it by the end -~ by the

first of next woek.
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, .vuty day; Ve had four wells hooked up this week, so I can't

‘teli you exact l, a2 o2 todny, but ot thoue eign*aen, pvobablv
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Q Do you operate any Abo wells under the
name of Jack J. Grynberg?
A Yes, ..
[+ R Do you vperate those wells under a stsate-
wide approved plugging bond? H
A We operate under a Federal bond; it's a

Federal lease. We h&ﬁe a statewide Federal -~ Federal bond
in the State of Naw Mexico. .

Qe Do you have a plugging bond apptoved by

the 0il Conservation Division o -,

A I don't. )

¢ -~ a statewide pasis?

A I don't, now. .

o Of those eightesn Abo wells in which you

or Viking operate, Mr. Grynberg, how many of those are in a.
producing status, producing into the pipeline?
A The pipeline ia,hookihg them up almost

six are hoocked up and the balance will be hooked up within the

next two weaks,
Q Do you have any production history from

any of those Abo vells?

A Well, I don't have it -~ I have it from
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the ones that I do not oparate, a partnership with Yates.
Q9 No, sir, I meant for the ones you operate.
A Mo, I don't., . |
o Mr, Grynberg, I think everybody 1-‘ aware

that a month or 80 ago you filed some twelve forced pooling
applications against Mesa, Mr, Pool, Yates, and others., What
was the reason for doing that? .

A Well, I simply could not get things m:md.n&1
guick enough, which I honestly &lion that unlese those wells
are drilled promptly and hooked up, everyone is going to suf-
fer, because there's going to be an even greater over-supply
of gas, and I am very proud to say that many of those have beej
resolved on a purely v?oluntuy basis and if you let me tell
you the story, I'll tell you how we répblimd the Section 3
and Section 4 forced pooling.

[+ ' I'm interested in the southwest gquarter
of Section 17, Ht. Grynbor.g., and what was your firxst eftorts
with regards to the drilling of a well in the southwaest qmtu# ‘
of 177 IR o

R T J, aautif'ied,, w_w tried to get that’ well.
d;;illod, ask Pred ?ool, in s;aptembo:,' Octobexr, of last year. ‘
We got an indication that he will get to it and get it drilled
by the end of December of 1981. That didn‘t come to pass.

We talked more; we talked as long as until




1 4;1
2 | yesterday morning, and we were 'even willing to extend the
3 | January 1 -~ I mean the June .l. promise. Mr. Pool sent out an
4 | agreement saying he'll drill by June 1, only to inform us day
5 | befors yesterday he can't drill fi¢ ti{l1 August 21, Now which
6 | is it? An sgreamert, an operating agreement and an AFE sub-
7 | mitted to this Commission saying he'll driil it hy June 1, or
8 | is it August 21,
9 a | Now, Mr, Gryébe;g,- let ns show you what
10 | I've marked as Fred Pool Exhibit Number One ani ask you if you
11 |can identify that exhibit? = . .
12 a This is a letter dated August 31, 1981,
13 & Is that your signature?
14 A | That is corxect. - . x
15 o All right, sir. | :
16 A That's exactly what he proposed. I said é
17 | september. }It's August of '81. | h
18 | MR. KELLAHIN: JIf the Commission please,
19 11 move the introduction of Pred Pool Exhibit Number One.
20 A I hope you realize, Mr. Kellahin, that
521 that exhibit doesn't help you very much,
22 | MR. RAMEY: Wbit One will be admitted.
23 o ‘Now, on December 17th, 1981, in your
u package bf ekhib.lt:’a that are labeled Number Three, Mr, Gryn-
25 |nerg, would you look to the Estimated Authority for Expenditure|
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dated December 17th, 19817

A Yes, I have it.,

o It's December 17th, 19817

A Yes. .

e It's the very end exhibit,

A Yes. .

Q i‘his wag your first AFE to the working |

interest owners in the southwest quarxter --

A Yes. o
Q == for you to drill this well.

A " Yes.

0 With regards to Exhibit Number Two, now,

Mr. Grynberg, if you would refer to that, that's the tabula‘tiox*

A All right. .
[} You've told us A great deal about what

you consider to be your competence and the effectiveness in

to persuade aay of the other working interest owners in this
proration unit to voluntarily commit their interest to you?

A Yes, I believe we have a signed AFE from

Marcury Explor&tion. ‘ ‘
Qo 'rhaf:'s for a 9.75 percent interest?

A That is coxrrect.

i

4
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‘Morcury Exploration that's agreed to join you in the drilling

‘dent's app:bval this‘morning, Corona agreed to join, too.

49

o Have you boén aple to persuade any of the
others to join you? '

A Our requirements are that we -- while we
have the cash to operate, we don't believe we should use the
cask for everyona's benefit., We insist on a cash goal that is
paid within fifteen days so we can use everybody's money
equally to drill those wells for the mutual benefit of everyong
céncerned. | | A
Mr. Pool, and some of the people that he

btought into the dé&l don't like that approach, and so far

they have been very reluctant toido so, I think their appro

is sort of shortsignted. I think it's to their benefit to

the discounts and pay cash,.
e ‘ S0 in response to my question, the only

other working interest owner besides yourself, you egay, is

of the wall?
A That's correct, and pu!ﬂapt to the presi-

Q B Dc you have any. written confirmation from
anvone of those uorkinq interaast owners?
A I have from Mercury.

Q © May we see tﬁat?

A Sure.

e T

G et ok dli
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Do you have 1t with you?
 Sure, | )
MR, GALLWQS: In fact Mercury
has signed on the c:hibir you're rste;:ring to. »
1} Mr. Grynberg, do you operate any Abo well
in which you have oniy a 25 percent working interest?
A Not yet. .
Q You've also shown t-.o us or inttoduced Mr,
Pool's AFE of March Bﬁh, l9&2,ﬂMr. Grynberg, if you would com-
pare that to the Decéxuber 17th, '81 AFE that you submitted.
A Yes. That was Ssupsrseded by an AFE sub-
mittsd in March by uﬁ, as well. This was the beginning. We
were just starting to drill. We want to be sure that we are
very, very conservative, and even the Maz:ch AFE is still con-
servative. The facts, houever, speak for themselves and those
facts are found on Exhibit Four and Exhibit Pour-A.
| One always wants to submit an AFE to be
protected, but cvbh»én-thﬁ.ext:nme our AYE is still lower than
Mr, Pool's and I'm referring to the March AFE,
Q Based upon your, experience with the actual
wallbcostl, Mx, Grynberé,rit.wbuld appear that your AFE over
astimates the'cOIt‘ot'these,nélis‘by about $100,000, 1; that

not true?

A Approximately, .

e i e
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1 Now, in comparing the Pool AFE and your
AFE, Mr. Grynbexg, the December one and tha March 8th one,
would you describe for us what you might consider any signifi-
cant differences in the well drilling program or the logging
program or the couplétion tachniques?
| A I'm going to cqppareyrred_Podl’s March
and my March, right?> |
e ,-No, sir; we're going to compare your
March 8th to the December 17th, '81, and then we'll come to
vour March one,
| MR, GALLBGOSx ﬁhit a minute, is the
Qﬁéstién clear?“I thought it wag askirg for him to compare
the Pred Pool ~- |
A Fred Pool. .
“ ' MR, GALLEGOS: o~ to the Grynberg, is

that correct?

'KELLaBIN: Yes, sir, that'- correct, :
A  But that's totq;ly outdated now. I don't]
see why we're going to something that's ~-

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all right, just

A T will say that there is a slight mictake|

or maybe what is hding‘-—~what's being>inoérporated. First
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of all it's ten dayt}inataad of 12 days. The price is higﬁar.
It's possibly something else has been added to the day work
that's just not reflected in the AFE,
' Our AFE for Ma:ph‘is‘alax_for Decamber
it is 367,
Q It would appear to me, Mr, Grynberg, that
your proposgsed AFE And the Pool AFE anticipate the same type
of drilling program for this well and the same type of logging
program; the same kind of mud program. They look about the
same, do they not?
| A Well, thbre-ia 2 great deal of similarity
The only thing that -- we have ten days and ba hasifitteen
days. and that'i a vnty critical éﬁount as far as»the typélbf
drilling. o
Q Well, those are astimates and you get

billed for actual days -~

A | bf cohrse. .
g . J’~-'of actual wo;k._
A Of course. .
Q . 8o that cén vary.
.~A Of course, but I might add that I had ex-

perience with the TexMex rig, I had that rig a year ago and

had to shut it down three different times; one time to exchangk

a drill pipe or they're'not going to drill any farther:; one
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tt exchange a pumps and one somsthing else was wrong,,an¢’1'n
not looking forward to using that junk rig.

1 - In comparison of your December 17th Ars‘
and then your March 12th AFE, Mr, Grynberg, can you explain to
ug why your latest AFE is some $22,000 cheaper on a dry hole
cost? :

'VA VWéll, I can go through each individual
and check it. I did not prepare the AFE, but I can also tell
you this is an AFE for the sole purpose of §etting the maximum
amount so everyone is protected.

o I»jﬁst see on eguipment here, on the De-
cember AFE the equipment is $99,000 and the equipment on the
March AFE is $50,000, Risht theie there is a signifi&apt
éhange. | o o O |

e Let me ask you this: With regards to the
casing program, the December APE shows in excess of $20,0b0
and the March AFE iz down to $12,000,

| A That's correct.; | ) -
"vﬁyv'; ‘What have you dphe‘to £ﬁq casing érogrgm
to save thé $8000 difference?

A 'I've been able to cbtain 10-3/4 inch

1s this new pipe or is this used pipe?

A ' I’don't use used pipe. It's brand new
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pipe. 1It's 32.75 pound versus 40.5 pound and I've been able
to cut the price down aimost in half., I get that pipe for
$11.40 a foot versus a price in December of somewhere in the
order of $22,00. Brand new pipe.

Q I'd like you to clarify some questions
abéuifidls,Chapter 11 feorganization taking place in Denver,
Mr. Grynberqg. I'm sure you're aware of thé concern of these.‘

working interests in this proration unit that if you drill the

liens, litigation, or financial matters, and I'm sure that
we'd 411 like to avoid. What assurances oy guarantees can you
m#ke us that if you're the operator wa will not get~embroiled‘
in that kind of predicament? |

A ' How about a court order from a Federal
judge? |

Q Will that discharge the current lien
that's on file ii, New Mexico? |

A A lien has been filed bquuseyit'l a dis-

whatsoever.
Q hﬁaAwho is that,&i‘pﬁte with, Mr, Grynborq?
A 'fit's with Broom. |
Qv | Broom, he's a water hauler, isn't he?
A Thut's righﬁ.
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Q Is that dispute taken into consideration
in your tabulation ofiaisputed monies here --

A Yes, it is. .

Q ~- on one of these schedules? And what
is thé amount of that particular dispute?

-' A 1 believe it's ~-
Q " The water hauler?
A  The dispute is only $15,000; the bill is

102, and as soon #s we get credit for the 15,000 he'll get
paid everything in full.
Q : Hﬁoes that lien currently affect your in-~
terest in this proration unit?
A I don't believq so; not gg all.
2 I believe one of the last things you told
us is that:perhaps Yates is one of the other active operators

in the Abo area‘right here?

A 'Yea.

o ‘And you aay:dri;ied a number of wellg?
A . Yes. | .

Q And you said you had no disputes with

them? I thought “*qu had force pooled them in one of those

twelve forced po&lihd cases?

A ﬁhay ware fércq pooled by virtue of being

thers; not force ponled per se but by virtue of being in a

:
g
3
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unit that -- that Mike Hardy had an interest in.

Q were'fhey one of the nom-censenting
working interest owners in that proration unit?

A f‘Oh, no, no, they're consenting. As a
matter of fagt, Ivtufned over the operation to them once they

made a deal with Miké Hardy.

I might say we've withdrawn a numbe: and
I'm about to withdré# some more for next week's hearing, be-

cause we've résdlied them.

Q Have you submitted your Harch 12th, 1982,

‘AFE to any of the working interest owners?

k‘ I believe we have 3uhmi£tpd to everyone.
Ms. Hill can teatiﬁyﬁto that,

Q | ‘Do you ﬁave‘a cover letter or some docu-~
ment of transmittal on that?

A ‘ Yes} I have the‘returﬁ repéipt requested
right here, itkyou'd}iike a Xerox of those. We have all the

return receipts reqaested; the post office graen slips, we

have a Xerox of those.

o ” With regards to your revised AFE, Mr.
Grynberg, have you recaived any commitments from working in-

terest owners with regards to that revised AFE?

A I believe I testified that would be the

Mercury.
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Q That would still be the Mercury?
A Yes. .
e ~You, as other operators in this Abo area,

have in fact experidhced difficulty wiéh Abo completions, have

you not?

A We have not.

Q You did not experience lost circulation
invthe McDermott Well?

A A Yeah. Your question was with the comple-
tions, I think'what‘yoﬁ meant to say was the drilling,

Q - 'fés, sir. -;

A .bkay, with drilling we had one experience
with the ﬁcbdrﬁ6££‘WQil, yes, sir. | |

Q So despite the use of the best possible
ﬁethoda an operator can, through no fault of his own, encountes
some difficulty with the Abo?

A ' Yer. ' .

Q - aAt least in‘Auggstlb{*fal,ybu qerta;n;y
had no objection to the compétency of‘Mx. Fréd éool éékbeiaéuV
the operator of this Abo well, had you?

A In August of 1991 T-did not know & number
of things I know now, lncluding the fact thﬁt Mesa contacijd

me and said Fred Pool was using foam fréding and:they would

have none of that.
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2 0 Have you discussed with Mr. Pool the type
3 | of drilling and completion and stimulation work he will do

4 | for this well? |

5 A If I can find Mr, Pool. Mr. Pool seems
6 | to disappear for three days at a time being on a drillj.'x‘xg xig
7 | when there are( probleina. " If he could sometimes be available
8 | I'd be happy to talk 'to him. I don't get replies to my phone
9 | calls from Mr. Pool so I can't discuss these things. I get
10 | an answer from Mr. Kie‘e, who's not a technical person by any
11 | theory. ' |

12 ¢ So at this point you're not willing to

13 | voluntarily join Mr. Pool in the drilling of the well if Mr.

which is a map of the ownership.

34 | Pocl iz the oparator?
15 A Absolutely not.,
16 'MR. KELLAHIN: May we have a fow minvtes?
17 MR. RAMEY: Ten minutes. _
18
19 “ L - {Thereupon a recess was taken.) .
2 | MR. RAMEY: Any, more quesﬁiéﬁs,‘ﬂr. I:Kéi—
22 (lahin?
X MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. .
U o Mr. Grynberg.‘ let me refer to Exhibit One, j
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A Yes, sir, .

Qo | Ybu have a 25 percent working interest in
the proposed 160-acre proratiéh unit., Is that 25 percent in-
terest a result of YOﬁr ownership of the Federal leasa in the
northeast of the southwest? .

A ' That is correct,

Qo " You control the working interest for that
40-acre tract?

A That is correct.

Q All right, sir. Wwhere do you propose to'
locate the well? .

A I propose to locate a well in the southe#ﬂt
of the southwest.

Q So this would be off your lease and on th%’
lease in which Mr. ébbl has an --

A That's correct.,

MR, kELLAHIN: I hiva nothing further.
Thank vou, »
MR, R#HEY: Anx_othe; éuaptions of MrQ

Grynberg? Mr., Carr?

& CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

1) Mr. Grynbérq, I'd like tc. direct your
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attention to Exhibit Number Pive.

A 4!.:, Mr. Carr. .

1 And on that exhibit you have outstanding
bills disputed, and I think Mr. Kellahin asked you certain
questions concerning a bill disputed with Broom for water '
hauling. -

A . Yes, Mr, Carr. ,

Q And if I 'undcr-,to,od your tsstimony there

{was also one additional dispute ~-

A ‘Yes, there is.
Q -~ is that corract?

A That's with Stewart Brothers Drilliug
Company. |
Right, and --
A Stewart Brothers Drilling Compeny, who no
longer ﬁork for me. ' It had to deal w.tu; continuous brcakihg
of drill pipe which in our opinion was total negligence and

we simply would rot p&y for the day work; it had to do with a

oo 20 Inumber °'"°1“'* s
[P zi» ST e Tt s

A - Ibelicv.amonj;h ago you testified there
were two diapﬁtod bills. At that time you were talking about
the sam~ two, moa't{ you?

A Yes, Mr, Carr. .

o ‘Has any litigation or anything been the
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resu;t‘of ﬁhe Stewart problem? Or the Broom?

“ A No. As a matter of fact, I got a letter
off to Mr. Broom day before yesterday saying my fiscal year
expires on May 1 and I'd like to resolve it and pay him so I
canvhéVe the deduction.

Q K 'Now,'I’d'iike to look for a moment ati:
Eghibit-Four-A just to be sure that ﬁhii isn't misleading.
CA ’ Yes, sir. . .
e - ‘on the McDermott Well you had a total zc-
tual cost of $288,533.07.
A fes, and I wanted to be absoclutely sure,
Mx. Carr, that is not misleading and that's why the footnote

as well az an aiterisk #t the bottom, but I guess it doesn't --

[oh, yes, it dces say where it's to, im put in. We don't have

all the rest of the billa yet,

would have exceeded the $368+7

Y ~Yes,-thit': what we thought we did. I
can still not tpl; ydu until i,get all the bills.

Q ';‘ But the additiqpal‘wll a result ofithc
20-day delay due to the lost circulatibn.

A 'Continuous lost, circulation, Mr. Carr.

by © You did have an APE for $366+?
A | ;fhnd a supplemental APE, that's correct.
@  And the reason fos the . .pplemen tai, you |- -

:
i
E
:
¥
1
3
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13 | Had YOu been drilling with air, not mud,
you wovldn't have lost circulation, is that correct?
A That's not necessarily correct. it's --

well, iet's put it this way.
 Yes, but at some point you'd have to go
in and set ybur surface pipe and -- and -~ but it's my under-
standing that Mesa i8 now drilling with mud. They've adopted
my proposal and fhey'ié no .longer drilling with air; Thai's
what I hear. | ‘
o | hnt you lost cixculation; that means you

lost the drilling mud, is that correct?

A Yes, I did. Yes, I did.

¢ - 8o any #yeitsm has itz problems,

L. 'Any system has its problems.

) 'ﬁow; would the pperator of the proposed

well be Jack,thnbefg and Associates? Is that ~-- is that

coﬁﬁééi? ,

Same thiﬂgé) ,7
Yes. . .
' Who are the asspciates?
"Hy wife, of 22 years.
 Do you Eeliava she would join in this?

> P e o p

The last I heard she would.

:
:
3
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Q Now I bslieve you filed approximately
twolve additional poocling applications,

A Yes.

Q : Including several 1nvb1ving Mesa,

A Yes, : . : | .

e Did you enter into any negotiations with
Mesa prior to filiné those‘appiications?

A - Yes, we tried. , I believe we tried. As
you can see, we have thirty. pépple ih‘ﬁy office. I can't
handle everything. i try and stick with the major decisions,
like what's happening to the Falkland Islands and a few other
ebings. , : | ;

Q Did you aftdmpt tdfddal with each of

these cther indiﬁiduﬁls prior to and continue to obtain joinde#

prior to filing —-
A - My office did. .

2 '-— thele appliqgtionl?

35 8 n_"fcarri”ﬁﬁbéagcﬁf}}i?
asked an appropriata quas?ion, when you‘deal with an individua]r
for ~~ I'm sorry, twelve difterent timao for about a four or
five month period, and in the final tol.phop. call trying to
‘urge him, when you put a person-to-person call to Mike Harvey
and the guy picki up the phone and says, “I'm not here," and

hangs up, that's the time to file for forced pooling.
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MR, CARR: I don't have any further ques-
tions., I believe Mr. James has a question.

MR, RAMEY: Mr, James?

CROSS EXAMINATION |
BY MR. JAMES:

Q AMr. Grynberg, you tall us that you opetat’
in a number of axeas‘throughoug the United States.

A bl | ias. I do. . .

0 Do you have at this time or in the recent
past, have you had other liens filed on those operations or
other iitigation>inv61v1ng those operations?

A Qary few., I'm gufe.that'pver a 20-some
year period thare have been some, but very few.
| Q Do you have ani at the cuxtent time in ’
those operations? | o
| A I think so, yes.
Q ‘could you bghg }itt;o'mo:g specific about

A Well, I don't Kpaw if it's a qu‘-tion‘of
liens. Texas Oil and Gas moved on a lease of mins and drilled
a beautiful gas well and I'm claiming that I éﬁn it, and the

law says I do, so chat's litigation.

Q What other litigation?
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- 2» A I don't recall; there are probably stmﬁ
3 | others, %
4 Q | Do you recall other liens for unpaid debd? i
5 A I'm sorry, I dop’t recall., I'm sure thu" ' §
6 | were probably some at one time.. ',
7 MR. a;ni:s: That's all.
8 A That's the first time in ;v 1life I don'‘t
9 | owe any money to bankp and have cash in the bank, so in the
10 | past there probably was some dispute and a lien probably would
11 | bave been filed. I f}uai‘: don't recall,
12 And there might have becn none.
13 MR, RAMEY: Any other questions of the
14 | witness? He may be excused. . .. _ ' 3
15 A Thank you. . o
i6 : MR. RAMEY: Any,tﬁing further, Mr, Gallego+?
17 | MR. GALLEGOS: Nothing further, Mr. Chairg
18 | man, on behalf of the applicant.
19 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, are you ready

| 20 | to proceed? )

2n o MR. KELLAWIN: Mr. Ramey, we're ready to |
22 | proceed with Mr. Pool's .witneese- ‘on his request to be oper-
23 | ator of the same proration unit,
24 We call Mr, John Klee.

o 25
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|Mx, Klae, insofar as is directed to petroleum landman?
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JOHN KLEE
being celled as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit: .

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Klee, for purposes of the recorxd, w¢u1+

you please state your name and occupation?
A Yes, air, my name is John Klee and I am

a petroleum landman with Fred Pool Drilling Company.

o You're going to, have to shout at us a

little bit -~

A | All rightc. .

o ---because your, voice is soft and we can't
hear yon. »

A | All right. My pamy is John Klee. I'm a

petroleun landman with Mr. Fred Pool Drilling Company.
Q What has been your educaﬁion&l background,

A I"vé attended numerous petroleum land
courses. For background I've been with Mr. Pool for two and

a half years, approximte‘ly, and have been well educated by

my employer,
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Q Do you hold any graduate degrees of any
kind? ‘ |
A Yea, sir, I have an Arts and Sciences

degree from the ﬁniﬁgrsity of New Mexico.

e What are your pyincipal duties with Mr,
Pool? |

A | Principal duties would eqtail preparation
'of operating agreements, AFE's, mostly handiing the land de-
partment itsalf, paiing of royalties,

Qe | o Have vou had dealings with Mr. Grynberq
or members of his firm and association with regeards to this

propused ptoratioﬂ unit in the southwest quarter of Section

A ‘Yes, ,sir, we have. . ’
11 '  Are you familiayr with the working interest
ownership for that 160-acre proration unit? |
| Yes, sir, I am.,
Q And have you been involveg with -- on Mr,
Pool's behalf ﬁith iegardafto his interests in other wells
that Mr. Grynberg is operating currently? |
A Yes, sir, I'm well familiar, very £amiliaﬂ
with these other wells in which we hav- a working interest.

MR. KELLAHIN: JIf the Commission pleass,

ool | L e e R L e

we tender Mr. Klee is an expert petroleum landmun.

:
2
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'profhtion unit that's outlined on you:*QXhibitz
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MR. RAMEY: He is consifered qualified.

'MR. GALLEGOS: Mell, please -~

' MR. RAMEY: Okay, I'm sorry.

'MR. GALLEGOS: A'm not -~ if we have an
objection I think we're going to have to gb on & guestion by
question basis, Mr. Chairman. t'mvnoé sure I know what an
expert petroleum landman is, and if the Chair could reserve
rulings as tO»individuAI questions until we see what expertin*
is called for. Hay we have th#t‘ratﬁéf than zome %hlanket

ruling in this genﬁléman'a case?

 MR. RAMEY: All right, we'll try it.
MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you.

L BYam. B tren
3 Hr. Ries, Q& you haw
: 4

A Yes, sir, I do.
@ - May I have those, please?

 Mr. Klee, would you 1dehtify:for us the - |-

A . Yes, sir, this proration unit is 160-acre
standard proration ﬁhit for an Abo well. It is located in
Township 6 South, 25 East, Section 17; southwest quarter.

| The ownership ig as follows.

[ Just a minute, before ybu_tell us about

that, let me show You what's been introduced as Mr, Grynberg's
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Exhibit Number Two, which is a tabulation of his understanding
of the percentage working interest owners for the proration
unit. Would you review that for a momeﬁtf'

A Would you like ms to vead it, sir?

Q 'No, sir. In reyiewing that exhibit, Mz,
Klee, do those percentages agree or disagree with your under-
standing of the pcreéntages of working interest divisiun

L

among the proration unit? . 2

A o '”Yes, sir, the pprcintages set forth agree
wiﬁh what we -~ is our understanding,

Q m‘  wbu1dkycﬁ ident;ﬂyffor ﬁﬁ,how the workin§
interest percentaééé are ‘apportioned &ﬁcng the 160-acre pro-
ration unit id;th;~nbuthwestrquarter of 177 ‘

. A  , | ORay, the northpa-t of the southwest is
owned by Mr, Jack Grynberg, 25 pexcent, I believe it's a

Federal laase,

The northwest of the gouthwest is a joint
ownorship with u‘.. and Corona 0il -~ I'm sorry, MTS, Limited.

> | What is your unﬁerstandinc of the owner-

ship of MTS Linitad Partnership?
A My understanding is that Mesa Petrcleum

has operator ltatns, o2 is doing the work in this area, tor

the partnership, . .
Q ' The -- that is the northwest of the -- 40




-] - ~ 7 L w ~ [

@ 8 2 3

4

16
17

8 8

2 % B 8

ownership history with regards to the south haif of the pro-

At this tirs we were under an understanding with Mr. Grynberg

‘“hat whoever had contrci&of majority acreage -- majority in-

70

acres ~-
A Yes, sir, .
Q —-= of the proration unit is divided batweap
Corena and MFS? “ |

A | Yes, sir, N

Q ‘All rigat, sir, and how is -~ what's the

ration unit?

A o bkay, the south_hdif’ia a fee lease ac~-
quired by Fred Pool‘brilling COmpany. 'He has then taken on
working 1nter¢a£ piftners in order to facilitate drilling |
this acreage.‘\ |

d ( All right, sir, the balance, then, of the
working 1nterast'bwhers on Mr, Grynberg's iabulatioﬁ, excluding
himself, MTS and Corbna, would be the 50 percent then for the
south half proratiod'unit?.

A Yes, sir. .

¢ Al right. What, if any, involvement did
you have, ﬁr.ixlae, with the firét propoled AFE thater.
Gryaberg subnittod(to Mr, Rooi“ih*Decémbi#rbf 19817

A ‘The first AFE was received by our ozfice.

terest in a set profation unit would be the designated operatof.

A b iy
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acreage at this time on a majority basis would be the opera
and the other parties would join.

. We received this AFE. A number of our
working interest partners called us in reference to this and
at that time we were still under the undofstanding, as I just
set forth, that the majority owner would -- would operate.

o And who was the majority owner?

'MR. GALLEGOS: Objection to that. That
is not a matter ofjépinion and it's yet to be sworn exactly
ﬁhaﬁ these ownership interests are, other than what is shown
by Exhibit Number Two.

Q My, Xlee, my gussticn iz what is your
understanding of the majority owner for that proration uniﬁ?

A Our understanding is that we would con-
trol 62.5 psrcent at this point. Corona 0il has elected at
this point to wait for a decision on this case and they have
said that they will join whoever the winner may be.

[+ S ¥With regards tg your March, 1932, AFE,
have you oirculatodlfhat AFE among the ibrking interast owneriﬂ

‘!qs; sir,wit has been cirguigﬁgd.:

o And what, if any, results have you rechiv.L

from the working interest owners?

A "I have received signed letters of joinder,
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joining Fred Pool Drilling Company on the drilling of this
well, aa well as signed AFE's, which I have with me today.

o All righf, six, and they would be froa
vwhich working intefeét‘owners for this proration unit, Mr.
Klsa?

A / Okay. From Mesa Petroleum we have a lette;

of jéinder upon & mutual agreement of an 6p¢rating agreement,

which we have submitted for their approval; Mercury Explora-

tion has signed an AFE, as well as a letter bffjoinder; Plains|

Radio Broadcasting has signed.a letter of AFE and a letter of
jéinder: Jack Cargill has signed; James Lusk has sigﬁed; Kent
McMillan has sivned:;. TaxMex Drilling Company has signed; and
of course, Pred Pool Operating Company.

Q Am I correct in understanding that except
gor Corona, Mr. Grfhbarg,.the other wbrkihé in;erest owners
have returned you an executed AFE? -

A This is true.

Q uM&y we have --

A . Yes, sir.

Q -- a copy o!lthpao?

Mr. Klee, I shoy you uhgt I've marked
as thibit Number Three on behalf of Mr. Pool, and ask you if

you can identi!y that document?
A Yes, sir, this is an AFE sent out by Fred
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Pool Drilling Company on the proposed well in the southwest
quarter of Section 17, 6, 25.
9 What io attached to the AFE, Mr. Klee?
. A | Attached to the AFE are signature pages,
s@owiﬁg the intarelg, working interest, for p@rtiéa'concerncd;
It might be noted that the first AFE was

sent out. Mesa Petroleum then informad us of the fact that

Q -  All right, sir, let me show you what Ifva
marked as Exhibit Number Four and have you identify that. -

A Yes, sir, These are -~ the first one is

a letter from Mesa Petroleum advising us that they will accept|

Fred Pool Drilling Compary as the operator of this wall.
. We also have le;tefs of joinder from Mer-

cury Exploration, Plains Radio, Jack Cargill, James Lusk,

Kent McMillan, and TexMex Drilling,

» ¢} ‘  Mr, Klee, when 4id you first become aware
that Mr, Grynberg dus-seeking a 00mpulsory:pooling hearing

before the 011l Conbcrvation Division?

A The firast time I was aware of it was when

it appoared in the Roswall paper.

0 " What are the reasons, as far as you under-|

stand them, that rred Pool Drilling COnpany has not elected

to participate with Mr, qrynberg so that Mr, Grynberg can bs

L S

:
3
:
;éf
?
:‘g
3
:
2
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’ 2 | the operator of the proration unit?
3 A Okay, as I stated earlier, we ~- we felt
4 | wve had an agreement between the ~- Mr, Grynberg and ourselves
§ | to where tha majority acreage owner would operate any wells in
6 | which we had an interest in along with Mr, Grynberg. |
7 Upon receipt of his first AFE, it was not ;
8 | known at this time Mr., Grynberg's financial situation, as has
9 | been stated earlier, and our working interest partners expreu%s 1
10 this feeling to us, and also axpressed that they were not St- ,
11 | this time willing to join Mr. Grynberg and wished me to requ§a€
12 | for us to operate the well, also,

: 13 We --- during the interinu pariod of these
id | 2¥E'a, we sent out and raturned to Mr., Gry_nberg sending h‘ii»
is out, we alsc noted the fact that a number of 0il Commission

16 reports sent in by Mr. Grynbérg, such as sundry notices, were
17 | sent in, and we havo joint interest in a couple of wells with

18 | Mr. Grynberg and which he operates. We %.*e;r:e undor the assumps
19 | tion by way of signing AFE's with Mr. Grynberg that he was the
20 bpe:.;at;r. Ye thin‘pbticod at the 0il Commission in Artesia
21 that Mr, Grynberg was sending in sundry notices under the name
22 | of Viking Potrolomn." as well as his NGPA"tight sand formation

23 | pricing applications were being submitted by Mr. Grynberg

24 | under the name of Viking Petroleum,

~ - 28 At this time it was very confusing as to
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2 | who really was operating the lands that we had signed an

operating agreement with Mr, Grynberg, where he represented

L7

4 | that he was the operator, and in fact Viking Petroleum was the
5 | record operator with the 0il Conservation Commission.
6 a Lot me a8k you gsome questions about thoss
7 | wells in which you have a working interest ownership operated
3‘ by Hr. Grynbkerg. And in that regard I'm going to show you
9 | what he's introduced as his Exhibit Number Six, Mr. Klee.

e { - . Are you familiar with the arrangement with

11 | My, Grynberg with regards to those wells?
12 A Yes, sir, I am.
13' ‘ Q 1 believe you were present when Mr, Gryn-

R berg ﬁade his direct statement with regards to payment diffi-

15 | cuities he was experiencing with Mr. Pool cbncerning the pay~-

16 nnnt for expanditu:a- on wells he operatad. Did you hear«thaﬁ ;

\ ,«'M.;xj.f ';‘

1 discussion?

18 . A Yes, sir, I did.
19 a  What, if any, response do, you have?
20 ) N Our ~- ourselves, as well as our partners,

u aréfvery conscientious of costs, as wall.. We requested upon

Mr, Grynberg -- his requesting prepaymcn~ on all these wells
from us, which we htve done. We regquested in December, JanuaJw,

Pebruary, March, April, some type of billing statement by Mr,

S~ S

Grynberg to show that he was paying these bills, as well as

|
|
|
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2 billing statement to show which portion of these bills could
be tangible, intangible. We had no -- no response whataoevef
other than "I can't get to it until some time in July."

So we had no idea at thie time whether
these bills were being paid that we were paying for. We felt
that we submitted a Aignificant amount of money to the opera-
tions of these wells and we felt at this time it was -- we vari
able to réqhest some type of ledger sheet, something showing
where this money was going to and were these bills in fact
being paid, and of course we've already discussed the lien
down in Chaves County of Broom Trancportation, which made us
wonder even more were the bills that we wers supposedly paying
through Mr. Grynberg actually being paid.

Q Now with regards to Mr. Pool's proposed

Operation of the proration unit 1n queation, Mr. Kleeivbava¢~mrwxg?

you prepared &nd aireuiauqd a y‘aponed operatiug agraemant"5"
A Yes, sir, ve have.
e Is that operating agreement one that fol-

lows a form generally used by operators in the Abo formation?
A ’ fea, sir, I would -~ T would say so.

Mesa Petroleum is using it. Yates Petroleum is using it.

It's a standard Form AAPL 610, which I believe is very common

in the area,

‘Q - All right, sir, Do you have a copy of the
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proposed operating agreement that you have used for this
proration unit?

A Yes, sir, I do.,.

o - Now, Mr. Klee, with regards to the pro-
posed operatipg agfeement used by Mt. Pool, have you caused
to be appended’£d~that'the COPAS exhibit with regards to the
accountiﬁg for the operation of the wellf

A Yes, sir, we have,

@ ;  And with regards to that exhibit, Mr.

'Klees, have you inserted your proposals with regards to the

ovafhead chatgéa while drilling and while producing?
A Yes, sir, we have,
Q And what are your recommendations to the

Commission with regards to those charges?

Our producing well rate is $300.
Q- © . 'I show you Mr.‘granérgfs,operating -

proposed operating agreement. Have you had an opportunity

to review thaﬁ?

A Yes; sir, we hayve.
o And how do your, proposed overhead charges

compare to his?
A ~We are significantly lower.
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And what are his proposed charges?
A $3700 and $370, respectively.

Q Based upon your experience with operating

ovarhead charges that you request reasonable with those charged

by other operators in the area?

A ?es, slr, we feel they're very reascnable
if not lower., This is one of the pointa which ourselves and
partners brought out, that Mr. Grynperg's r&te was -- was
higher, and we asked that quesition.

o ’ In summary, then, Mr. Klee, would you artii
culate for us the reusons, as you understand them, that Mr,
Pool desires to be designated the operator as opposed to Mr.
Grynberg?
‘ .uBasad on the: evidrnce bhat‘we'

ty, 64‘5 pﬂrnentgfwbxking intex@ﬁ*'f’i;J:

owners committed to Mr. Pool, we feel that this a strong enoug
position to take, that we are taking this responsibility for

these other parties on our behalf, which we have AFE'I and

on this opexation right now on their bahalf, as well as our-

selves,

Q What other Abc wells does Mr, Pool oporatq

in this area? :
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2 " wWith the Commisgion's approval, Sonny has

a list of those. I don't have any.

Q I'11 ask another witness.

A Okay. ’ .

Q Then, if’you don't recall what tha propert#
is.

A That'would'be'ﬁiﬁe. I can name them. I

can name a good number of them.

In 5, 24, now these are the ones that we
are operating in this area. 5, 24, Section 24, in the south
half we have the Corn 1 Well, the Corn 2 Well,

In 6,25, we are operating the Corn BrotherL
Inc. Well,

13‘6, 24; we'a:g operating the Grynberxg

Federal Well,'ﬁbidh“is the Abo and Penn test.

two wells up there which we're cperating and on line.

Y could keep»gqingfor -
Q ‘Where is Mr. Popl's business of operation?

A We have a facility located just north of

have a 4-1/2,. 5 acre‘lot there, which wa can store pipe and

various other things‘that wa would need for drilling. We
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have -- we have our own trucks that we feel we can save a
little trucking cost, We are in Roswell; wa\are local. Mr.
Pool is -- is right there. weiare right there, and this is
why I feol‘we ocan keep our,avethead rate down at this time.
Q All right, sir, 1Is there anything else’
that -- I believe we've covered all the points that I had in
nind, Mr, Klee,
Let me ask you this, sir. WVere Exhibits
One through Five, I believe it is, prepared or compiled under
ybur supgtVision and direction, Mr. Klee?
a Yes, sir,
‘MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction
of Exhibits Two through Five.

MR. GALLEGOS: We‘hava an objection to

‘MR. RAHEY On ‘Exh.z.bit Two?

MR G LEGes~? mhiB;»

UR. RAHEY: ha swnerahip mnp?

" MR. GALLEGOS: Okay, I'll accept Exhibits

Any questibns of the witness?

MR, GALLEGOS: ,Yas' sir. .

MR, RAMEY: Mr, Gallegos.

Exhibit Numbar Two and we'd like to ask that ruling be reservnﬂgg"f

L it
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4 CROSS EXAMIN,ATIOQ
§ | BY MR. GALLEGOS: |
6 Q Mr. Klee, you referred to an Arts and
7 Science degres, Wduld you explain, is that a Bachelor's de-~
8 greé? |
9 A Yes, sir, |
10 Q and that was conferred on you from the
i1 University of New uéx:_lgo?
12 A | Yes, sir, in Alb\.\qgg_rque._
13 Q . What was the principal subject matter of
14 | stuay? |
15 A The subject. would he English.
16 Q 1 When did you graduate?
17 A 1972. SR
ST : Q. e !,é‘xatwan your xezt:pri:rqmplﬁymenttc -
‘ 19 | ‘when. you wa?i’z%r'_ﬁéi'ﬁdfk for Fred Pool Dr:.lling? e
20 A . Prior to when I went to work for Mr.
21 | pool? -
Yes.
' 1 was in Dallas, Texas, running a retail
~ And can you tell us the month and the yo#ﬂ
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when you went to work for Fred Pool?
A Yes, sir, it was February 15th of 1980.
7 ‘fg What was your ijcb when you started out
with that compahy?

A When I went with Mr. Fool I immediately
went into the land department and prepared all land dealings
with the supervision of Mx. 2Pocl.

o | I understand that sometime in the’ faixly
recent past vou Spent some time in Denver at Mxr, Grynberg's
place of businegs so that you could have somg'training in the
reading of operating agréements; is tbat,corteét?

A No, sir, this is not correct,

o Did you spend some time there undergoing

sone sort of orientatiocn, familiarization?

A ~ No, sir, this ip not correct.
¢ Do yo.z have aﬁyb training?
A Yes, sxr, I do., I'va Vice President of

the New Mexico Landman's Association.

o - I didn't ask that. I asked if you had
any training in that field?.

A Yes, sir, I've gone to numerous IED schodlr
on petrbleum land courses.

Q Can you give us an idea of, when you came

into the company in February, 1980, who was in the land de-
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partment?
A At that -time?
1 ’ ~‘Whea were the other personnel?
. 'Ye‘s, sir. We were using ~- Mr. Pool was

dbing most of the land negotiations. At that time I T believa
we were also using numerous landmen throughout Roswell.
| o . When }ou ‘say "numerous landmen® you're

raferring to people who are not employees of Fred Pool Drillin#

A Yes, sir, this is trno_. ,

o ; " And so the landman was Fred Pool, as well
as doing other capacities, performing otherv duties in the
company? -

A At that time, yes.

) And then from t me to time he used brokers,

A I don't believe I could term them brokers,

but that's --

[+] o Some people tem' them brokers, is that
correct? | - "

A ~ Some pecple do,. yes, sir,

2 All right. Let's tzke a look at this

Exhibit Two, Mr, Klee, and your repeated testimony that Fred

Pool controls 62,5 percent of the working interest ownership.




o BB Y A

£

b

LI SRR T T S "y ¥

S B = B

14

Josnips

84
Now to bhegin with, there is no guestion
that 37.5 perxceant is not in any way committed or kigned up
to Pied Pool Drilling Company. That's the Grynberg and the

Corona interest, correct?

Yes, that'as true.

A
Q All right. Then another 12-1/2 percent

is the intéresﬁ in the name of MTS Limited Partnership.
| MR. JAMES: Mr, Commissicner; I')1 object
to that. We're here today representing Mesa Petroleum Company
and made that clear, | .
| MTS Partrnership has no oWnérship interest

in this property. Mesa iatroleum Co. owns 12,5 percenﬁ.
Q Hell, wasn't it your testimoﬁy that thétg
was a 12-1/2 percenfvmms interest and you procéeded to say |

that you knew something about the ownership of MTS?

A " No, sir, I did pot say I knew of the owner}

ship, I knew that Mesa had a -- had the cqntralling’uprd‘inf

this ownership., I did not go into the MTS itself as a partneg~

“bsczuae I

examination of land title,records, or‘any other source, in

what ownership the 12-1/2 percent interest is held that we're

disocussing?
A - At this time abstracts have been oxdered

not from the |
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for devalopment pnxposesAof the acreage, and at that time it
will ke known exactly who has what of this proration unit.

0 So your answer to my question is you do
not know the answer to --

&. Yes, sir, we do. We have contacted Mr.
Mark Hannifin with Mesa Patroleum, who is, I believe, their
Senior Landman in Midland, and he has informed us of the fact
that they do have the 12-1/2 percent working interest in this
unit, and I belicve we have a letter -- I'm not sure exactl;?%;
the exhibi;/gunber, but we do have a letter of jéinder«frdn
Mr, Hannifin with Mesa Petroleum illustrating this,

0 On your direct xestimény by you# counsel
you refer to Exhibit Number Two and see if thét comported with
your understanding of the line-up of working interesé owners,

did you not confirm that that did reflect what you understood

e “Now db :”underéﬁag&”gﬁat‘inexu,*é’séﬁéf‘
quastion as to ;hn ownership of that 12-1/2 percent interest
that is shown on Exhihit Number Two as heing}in the name of
MTS, you're ordering an abstract, and by word of mouth you have
been told by Mesa Pat&oleum'Coﬁpany that it is the'owper of

the interest?

A No, sir, as of r-“
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ago, it's not by word of mouth., It is by word of -- by letuzL

Four?

letter it explains the ownership issue that I'm asking you

about?

V;questioning, ll:. Rane_{, I think 1t 8 pointleas. ) Tha original

‘xm.-..

to do is to desoribe what fractional interests are displayed.

where.

they own it. X don'tknow why we're spendinq all this time

discussing it.

of a sign-up for pa:ticipation and we've been told that MTS

86

Q Is that the state of the metter?

A As I stated, no, sir, as I stated moments
e Well, are you rsferring to Exhibit Number

Yes, sir, .

One sentence letter7

"I had not added up the sentence, no; sir.
Well, Mr, -~ Mr. Hannifin's letter.

Yes, sir, I'm referring to that,

Lo T B . -

Will you'po:i.nt out to us where in that

A We have also sent —-
MR, KELLAHIN: I object to this line of
SELE camas m Mr. Gryrxberg ard a&l m’*'o asked ths P“i":ee;..,

~Masa representa._tive 1- hc;:e a.nd he says

MR. GALLEGOS: J¥ell, we have an assertion
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-1 formation by way of an exhiblt as to Mesa's ownership interast|

80"owa 12-1/2 percant of tils unit.
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was the ‘mr by the witness, and now we have a letter from
Mesa and that’s vhat we're pursuing. |

MR, RAMEY:  I'm going ﬁb accept the ques-
tion. I think your point is well ta.kezi, Mr. Kellahin. Mesa
is here and say they own a 12~1/2 percent &tcrest, 8o maybe f

that will be good enough.
MR. GALLEGOS: X think the objection is

overruled and the question is pending?
MR, RAMEY: Yes, Would y_oxi repeat the

gquestion, please?

0 You referred to, tae letter providing in-

I'm simply asking Mr. Klee how -~ what portior of that letter

you interpret as providing that fact? |
A The way I would answer that question, sir,

is that Mr, Hannifin has informed me of the fact that they

Yo 7 UThank you, i
MR, RAMEY: Was that Mesa or MTS?
A That was Mesa, sir,
¢ | Has he also informed you if that owner-

ship is something ‘f.hat, has occurred recently as a result of

some transfer of yd'w‘nership_ from MTS to Mesa?

A NO. sir,
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Q The letter frun,uz; Hannifin is Exhibit
Pour, dated March 26, 1982, refers to your latter of Jaauary
'28th, 1982. What was the subject matter of your letter?

A My leéter was an exact duplicate of the
letter which you'll find on the following page, which indicatep
Pred Pool proposing the drilling of this well.

Q , And that letter, called for a signature by
the solicited working interest party to sign and return the
letter if they were in agreement, in the same manner as the
letters attached; daid it not?

A Yas, sir, the requast was made.

Q all right, and Mesa did not return your
letter request;ng agreement by signatﬁre, isn't that true?

A No, sir, they submitted their own letter,

Q And in their own latter they have said

aéreeébla-bpéraféﬁéiéggégﬁéni;;if~?

A Yes, sir, this 1s true.

[V S a1t right. Have there been negotiaticns .
underway between Mesa and Fred Pool as to terms of a mutually
agreeable operating agreement? o

A - Yes, sixr, there, have,

o} - :5‘ And no agreement has been achieved as of

this date, isn't that true?
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A That is not true, sir. We are agreeablas
at thia poinf. We are circulating the new operating agreenentL
at this time.

Q Well, does that mean that Exhibit Number
Five dated March 3, 1982, is not exemplary of the operating
agreement that you intend to use if you are desiynated as
operator of this well?

| A We intend tc use that, yes, sir.

0 Well, if you negotiate something different
than this is -- |

A ¥We have not negotiated anything different.
I did not say that.

Q ﬂEil, what are you saying is the status
Of the negotiations of an operating agreement between Mesa
and Fred Pool? Whai is the status of that matter?

% - I would say the status of that is that

agresment whica they would like to be used as standard lan-
guage and we have accepted this and we are attaching'exhibitl
to that original operating agreement to be sent out to the

partners for their approval.
Q But those terms which you negotiated woul4

change or modify the terms reflected by Exhibit Number Five,

isn't that true?
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A Not substantially, no, sir.
o 'Well,‘without your Qnaiiﬂication of how

substantial it is, the fact is it would change the agreement,

correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you have thoge in written form?

A | ‘No, sir, I dovnpt'have them with me at
this time,

Q ‘Do they exist -~

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q == in written form?

A Yes, sir,’they do.

Q By that I mean gs‘ﬁpposed to your just

A Yes, sir.

o There are -- there are writings that re~

inents oY addendums

+0 '{he aperating agreement,

A Yes, sir.t,‘

0 And those are suomitted to  Mesa and pendijg’
Mela's acceptanc. as of today?
A Yes, gir. .
| Q ' If accepted by Mesa, then it will be ne~

cessary for you, will it not, to submit those to the other
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91

of tham, accept those amendments to the proposed operating
agresenment.

A Yes, sir. .

Q Do your fellow representatives of Fred
Pool, to your knowiédge,“have available with them here today

something in writing that will reflect the amendments or ad-

but the negotiations with Mesa?

A To my direct knowledge, no, sir.
Q When were those, prepared, Mr., Klee?
A _ ggkfter receipt of our original operating

agréement by Mcia.

Q Well, can you give us a date? Was it yes~
tgrday? ‘

A No, sir, it would have been a good month
ago. A
2 "fiqu © ang they wete g:epar‘ijﬁfggééaéﬁacl76ra¢~

;;gggg;;,[_ They were p;epaxed by Mesa, as additions

e | Wall, so then the state of the facts is

that théy are actually submitted to Fred Pool then, for Fred

Pool's concurrence or rejection, isn't that correct?
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A Ko, sir, it is a mutual agreement being
worked out between Mesa Petroleum and ourselves.

Q Well, let me see if we ﬁndorstand, then.
The terms of these amendmants were originated by Mesa in the
sense of putting them down in writing, but it is still an open
question if Mesa will sign agreement to them, is that wﬁat
you're telling us?

A Yas, sir, .

’ Q Have any of these terms been circulated
for consideration by the other‘wbxking interest owners who
have previously ~igned your AFE?

.h Mo, sir, not at thies time.

Q You started naming various wells where

of Abo wells in the Pecoe Slope area where Fred Pool is the
operator?
A No, sir, not right at this moment, no.

@  Is it true that if'rred Pool Drilling Com-~

Texﬁex Drilllng will “the arillerr
A ‘No, sir, it is not trua
- Has your company used TexMex as a drillex?

Yes, sir,'we have,

o o P

How recently?
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2 A 8ir, I believe you're asking the land

3 | department something you need to ask the engineering department.
4 o Q You don't know the answer?

L] | A I could not give you a specific date, no,

6 | sir,

7 Q The AFE that's reflected as Exhibit Number

8 | Three, which you sponsored to'show’the participation of vario
9 | working interest holders, does tell those working interest
10 | owners that the drilling contract will be TexMex Prilling,

11 | does it not?

12 A :Yes, sir. .

13 o This is the one that was made in March of
—. 14 |19822 )

15 n Yes, sir, .

1€ e Fred Pool Drilling Company has changed

=" 17 |its mind about the diillinq cdntraqtor?

18 . sir, no contract negotiations have been

2

undertaken &ithléexﬁéx to drill this proposed well.
i o - S0 you simply put TexMex as the drilling
- 21 |contractor in thig AFE without any negotiation with that con~
tr;ctor? | ‘ |

A Not -- they are, a well respected drilling

company in the area and we have used them in the past. Thus

¥ B B

there is the possibility w-'ll use them in the future.
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Again, that is pot the land department's

decision.

4] Well, are you telling me that Fred Pcol
Drilling Company will make a representation to working intarasl
owners as to the cost of Arilling, what would he chargad by
a drilling contractor, without everf having made the contact
with the contractor to see that that would be the charge on
a given well?

A sir, as pointed out before, these are --

at the time this AFE was prepared, for drilling.
o Costs change. I'm not saying that.
¢ Are yod*teliing,thé Commission that it can
understand that TexMex Drilling would nbt'be used on this well
if your company is the operator?
| A | I;m not saying it wouid not, no, sir,

Q 'Is it a fact thgt TexMex Drilljng is in~

a . I believe that question would have to be
asked of Mr. Pool, President of ﬁhis company .

Q . Well, what is your understanding of that
fact, Mr. Klee? Certainly you have some xnowledge of that, '

A Mr, Pool carried on all negotiations with

them in regards to that transactlon.

S
;
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) 2 @ Would you like to answer my question now,

3 | please, what is your understanding of that?

4 A Again, I have -~ that was not in my de-

§ | partment and I have no --

' o) Is that your answer?

i A Yes, sir.

8 Qo | " You're going to use some sort of company
"9’ or affiliated trucker in connection with the proposed drilling
10 | of this well by your company? | |
1n Y No, sir. .

12 e F‘Wellj1wouid you, explain what«your‘reféiénGJ

13 :was to economy that you cculd achieve?
14 A I was marsly stating the convenilence of
15 }Jour location in Roéweil, and'Mr.'Grynbe:g's location being
16 } that of Denver,
17 Q wsll, your testimony referred to the
18 jutilization of trucking servicgs, at the end of your direct
;;;32;‘é¥§min‘£¥9§?'f?h‘té#,ﬁ?at i_ﬁas inquirinq'%pout. Who dé‘QSB‘
21 N ¥ . We, again, sir, you're »sking the land
depaﬁtment something they don't handle. They don't set up
trucking services.

I'm merely pointing out that our yard is

o’

B ¥ BB

a convenient location for this particular area.
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2 Q Well, you don't ~~ you don't expect, do

3 | you, that théﬂrill rig to be used by -~ to be used by Gryn-

4 | berg and Associates is located anywhere but in the -- in the .
s | same vicinity as the well to be drilled, do you?

6 A Would you repeat that, please?

7 e ‘Were you trying to suggest that the — that
8 the -- that the drilling equipment and the drill rig to be

9 | used by Grynberg was going to have to come from Denver, or

10 some remote location?

i1 A No, ai;, I'm referring to the"operationc
12 | aspect; not to the equipment itself.
j 13 0 I took a note ci your testimony in which
14 | you said that, as you went down throu_gh the list of -- of all
15 | these peocple who have -~ constitute 62.5 pércent,that ’&i'.l of
16 | them have signed and returr.ed an AFE, | |
17 Just so that the racord is clear, Mr. Klee}
18 | first of all, the;fm you would be referring to would be Ex-
19 | hibit Number 'rhre; that we've ’already talked about, correct?
/not, sure of the nimber on the exhibit.

A ies . B3lr.

22

23 ; ") You will acknowledge, will you not, eir,
24 | that this paper does not show either MTS or Mesz has signed
25

and returned such an instrument.




O ® 9 & AWM N

& 8 = 8

"who is a petroleum engineer, a graduate of Socorro. I ¢ould

| Pred Pool, and I really don‘t know whers I
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s :

A Yes, sir, I will acknowledge that.

Q While you're not able to give us the
number -of Abo walls in the‘Pecos 5lope oéerated by Fred Pool
Drilling Company, can you help us by talling us how many wails
of that character thers are in which your company holds ar‘
working interest? |

A I could 4o some;serjous adding, sir, but
i£'would‘take a little while, We have a significant interest
in the Abo play.'

_ o - would youvidentify for the Commission the
technical people employed by Fred Pool Driliing Company, if
there are any? By that I mean geologist, reservoir engineer,
people‘of that category?

) Yés, gir, I beljeve Mr. Kellahin is going
to call a number of witnesses which can give their qualifi-

cations at thafifimé. I can name them. There's Fred Pool, IIT,

you his total educational

R

2ackground, I believe he

not give

could start bn;hia
expertise in the drilling of oil and gas wells. It's a long
history of drilling wells in southeast New Mexico as well as

Texas, and again, if he is called, I would prefer him give

his qualifications.

R T

:
/
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G '- I'm nct asking you to go through that.
A Ckay. .
) i'm just asking you tc identify --
A A1l right.
Q - people of that cateqory’*-
A Fred Pool III and Fred'Pool, Junior.

' MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions
I have. Thank you,
Excuse me, 1 have one more.
A | Yas, sir.
Q ; 1f by order‘of this Commigsion Fred_Pool
Drilliag Company i# designated the opevator, when wiil drillin#
of the well be commenced, Mr. Klee? |
A I hate to be evasive with your questions,

sir, but again this is the decision of the presideat of this

.

company, which is ﬁi“Fred Pool, and I think he would be bette)

qualified to answer that gquestion,

¢  He hasn't entruatéd YQQ w}th%hiffdécisién;“?ﬁ

to let you know as a landman?

A Upon the recommendation of this Commission
I'm sure £hat a decision will be made for sure, although I
believe he has a prdtty goPd idea when Le's going to start

it, although I do hct know specifically the date, no, sir,

Q Well, you just said a decision will be

-
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made. You mean that as of this time Fred Pool Dril}ing Com-
pany has no decision as to when it will start drilf;sg the
well?

A That's not what I'm saying. W¥hat I'm

saying, sir,‘ig that depending on the time trame of the deci
sion handed down by thig‘Cdmmission, if it takes two days or
it takes thirty days, if it takes thirty days we, of course,
cannot start a well in the interim period. |

Q }Well, forget about how long it takes the

Commission order to come down. What I‘m asking you, what

is the plan, what is the business plan of Fred Pool Drilling

Company as to the commencement of this proposed well?
A I would say that the plan, commencement
of this well is as soon as possible, feasible, for our other

drilling obligations in the area.

Q Is that within calendar year 19827
A Yeé, sir, I would believe so. o
’i%f}f o Can you bejanji@;révépe;ifié Ehé;‘ihdﬁ?‘:{&
.b A No;'sir, not at, this time, not withoﬁﬁ‘mr;

Pool stating his feelings on it.
: Q okay, £hank you.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Klee? He may be excused.

A Thank you, sir.,
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MR. RAMEY: We will recess until 1:15.

(Thereupon the noon recess was

-

taken.)

MR, RAMEY:‘ Mr., Kellahin, do you wantkto
call your next ﬁitnESS? |

MR. KELLAHIN: fThank you, Mr. Chairman.
We would call at this time Mr. Burk Whittenburg.

Mr. Chairman, JI do not believe Mr.

Whittenbu;g has been sworn,
*(Mr. Whittenburg sWorn.) .

BURK WHITTENBURG
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
testified as follows, to-wit: . :
DIRECT EXAMINATION
EY MR, KELLAHiNz o
Q Mr. Whiitenbufq, Qéuld you please’state
ydur name and address for us?
A My name is Burk Whittenburg and I live

at 7600 Colter in Amarillo, Texas.
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Q You're going to, have to raise your voice
just a little bit 8o that we can hear you,

A All rignt. .

Q You're appearing on behalf of whfdh of the
workin§ interest owners in this proration unit, Mr. Whitten-
burg? |

Al I represent Pldins Radio‘sroadcasting
Company .

Q “What, if any, relationship do you have
with Plains Radio Bfoadcasting?

A I am a'iawyer that represents it quite
often. |

o All right, sir.. Are you an officer or a
director of Plains Radio Broadcastingé | |

'A I am an officer, and a director.

0 And your appearance this afternoon is in
their behalf, is it not, Mr., Whittenburg?

lA : Yes, sir. . |

o K ‘ ‘>You sat through this moruing's testimbny
with régards t§ this pooling case, did you not, Mr. Whitten-
burg? o
# Yes, I did.

0 So you undérstand that the principal point

in conteation is which of tha competing operators will be
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‘in the event he can do it for several reasons. Fred's being

‘-casting has had a working interest?

102
approved as the operator for this Abo test in Section 172

A Yes, I do. .

Q. What, if any, decision has Plains Radio
Broadcasting made with regards to taeir preference as to an

operator for this proration unit?

A We have signed the lette:,and the Author-

ization for Expenditure submitted to us bvared Pool Operating

0 Have you made any commitments or agreement

A, Not in this one,.

Q ‘ Why have -- why, has Plains Radio Broad-
casting made a decision to join Mr. Pool as operator as op-

posed to Mr., Grynberg?

A We -~ we prefexr Mx. Pool as an operator

there in the location of :he operations more on a personal

basis las resulted in greater amount of information available |

to Plains Radio, and we're convinced that our rights are

1 Have you had any dealings with Mr. Gryn-'

berg on the operation of wells in which Plains Radio Broad-

A ‘ Yes, we have. .

P

L

' better protected by his peréonai $upervi§ion that he[prpvida§.~'

Q Have you had any other Abo wells operated

S
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by Mr. Pool which Plain; Radio Broadcasting has a working
interest?

A Yes, sir, we dq.'

Q ‘ Could you dasén;be generally,Mr. Whitten-
burg, what has been‘your experience with Mr. Grynberg and his
associates with regards to the operation of their welils inso-
far as your interest is concerned?

A We have participated in three wells in th§
Abo witli Grynberxrg and Associates, They are all three appar-
ently pioducers.

We were somewhat surprised in that Gryn-
berg and Assoclates was the only operator wé've ever dealt
with at ahy time who had demanded immé@iata prepayment of

estimated expenditures upon the premise that he would provide

us with joint interest billing at a later date, aud we -- we

complied with his request, and at the present time we are

overpald with Mr. Grynberg and he's,holding our money and ac-

1cordihggto.his office, we should -- we should be getting a

full ﬁccohnéing of ﬁhatvat some time in theifuture; butAQé

‘haven't really gdtten it yet.

_ Q V Does Mr. Pool in ﬁhe operation of his
wells require‘the prepayment of your proportionate sharxe of

estimated expenditures for a well?

A No, and no otheroperator has ever asked




A B A T’ T VA

8 8 =2 8

14

16
17

R

2 ¥y N

N 104
that, We've operatnd with Yates; we've operated with Mesa;
and that's the only time that sort of thing goes on.

53 I think you've told us you've had other
wofkiﬁg interests in wells Mr. Pool has operated?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you recall how many wells that itkmiqht

have been in which Plains Radio Broadcé%ting had a working

interest?
A - That Fred Pool has operated?
Q 'Yes, si~,
A ‘Well, we have had years and yearé of ex~ ..

perience with Fred fool, years before I was necessarily on the
scene, so my knowledge in that regard would be limited. But -

o  Wnat -- yeah, go ahead.

A ‘ I have pafsonaL knowledge of -- of the
other side of ten wells that we're operatirg in with Mr. Pool.

Q Wnat, if any, difficulty have you had with
any of Mr. Pool's operaticns of those wells concerning your
intoresﬁs? - v ;
| A Reélly none. We've been vﬁry pleaséd with
Fred Pool. ' |

Q. | Are there any other reasons fou'd‘like to

express with ragard- to Plains Radio Broadcasting's prefarence

as to operators?
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A Fred Pool Operating being there in Ros-
'%;11 and just a few miles from the wells themselves, and Pred
himself putting in awesonme Qorkload that he does and the time
and effort, has seemed to pay off time and time and time again,;
and we've been impressed with him as an operator.

Q ‘ 'Mr. Grynberg has introduced what I beliave
is his Exhibit Number Six, which is a tabulation of the working
interest owners, Mr. Whittenburg. Let me show you a copy of
that exhibit,

That exhibit describes Plains Broadcasting
as having a 25 percent working interest.,

A ers, sir. .

0 Is that correct?
A Yes, sir, that is correct,

MR, KCELLAHIN: I haié no further questions
of Mr. Whittenburg on direct.

MﬁifRAMEY: Any, questions of Mr. Whitten-
burg?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yas, sir,

MR. RAMEY: Mr., Gallegos.

CROSS EXAMINAT1O:.

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Yy

Q Mr. Whittenburg, do you normally have re-
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sponsibility for the oil and gas ventures of Plains Radio
Brouadcasting Company?

A I wouldn't say that I generally have re- |
gponsibility f&r them., I do quiﬁe a bit of work in connection

with the oil and gas operations and investments.
Q Is there somebody within the organization

who ordinarily handles those matters on a regular basis?

A I would say that the ﬁggéident does,

Q Who is the president?

A S. B. Whittenburg.

Q ¥hat is your office, si??

A T'm a director and assistant secretary of

the corporation. : o
o Did you come hq;e tod§y'with the intghtiaq
of testifying as a witness in this meéiing in behalf of Fred
Pool Drilling Company? ) |
A - As far as my intentions were 1nV01VGﬂ.\?§

\

came tbday with the intention of supporting Fred in-hib’eftdﬁﬁp

to become operator -on this unit.

- I had no -- I had not necessarily planned

it for -- for Fred Pool Operating.
MR. KELLAHIN: You got enlisted.

A Well, I -- maybe I volunteered, I don't
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told me that they had messed up and drilled a well on one of

§ South, 24 Bast, is it not?

_ 107
know, but we're happy to do it because this is the way we
feel,

Q Let me ask you a little hit about your
experience vith Mr. Grynberg.

?i.rst of all frpm a technical standpoint
and a workmanship standpoint are you and have you been satis-
fied with the éerfomnce by Grynberg as an operator?

A I'm prbbably not able to judge the teéhni~
cal expertise of one person to a great degree as opposed to
another. I just know what has worked and what hasn't worked.

When Steve Smith with'&r., Grynberg's otﬂ.c#

Yates' leases, that kind of scared us a little bit. I mean,
I -- I just know kind of what --

¢ Who ‘ told you that?

A Mr, Steven Smith.

0o Who is he {vith?‘ .

A With Grynbgrq and Associates. He contirna#
it, . EREE . i

o Your company is an interest holder in a

woll fairly rcconti& complated by Grynberg and Associates in

A As I recall there are two in 5 South, 24

East.
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1] I have referencs to the one that attained

A That's what Jack says.

111 Well, do you have any dissatisfaction with
a well of that natﬁxc, that performance tested?

A Well, obviously not, if that -~ if that
test is accurate and true, obviously no one would have any
objection to that part of the operation.

Q The one thing that I undexsta&d is =~ pre-
sents soms difficulty to you is simply that Grynberg and As-
sociates as an dpcrator asked that you make payment in advance
of the costs for -- your share ¢f costs for the drilling,
isn't that true? |

A Yas, sir, it does,

[+ | 'All other things being equal as far as an
operator goes, that is the matter or the item by which you say

you profof FPred Pool.

L N No, nOo » -
e - over Grynberg and Associates.

A No, that;é'not the only -~ that’lan§u§bQQ;;_

only reason. ' | - -
Pred is there. , Fred knows what is h&ppcn1+q

and Frei gives intense personal supervision to the wells that

he operates and he's -- he's back and forth between his oper-
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his words were that we were crazy to drill that well and it

there.

Q Are you interested in what the costs are
for the ~=

A Yes. . .

G -~ drilling of A well —-

A Yes. .

Q =~ in which you&re an working interest
owner? B
h ‘VA o Yes. And Jack is ~- 1

Q ' Hypothetlcglly,.ur. whittenburg, if a

109
ations and’rigs and workover unita at all hours of the day,
ané Jack just hasn't been able to give it that sort of per-
sonzl attention., I‘'ve had experiences with chk where he
didn't: really know what was happening on 2 well that he had
an interest in that waa offsetting a producer, and we were
Arilling a direct offset tc a producer in Chaves County, it

was a good producer, we were drilling a direct offset to it ang

turned out to be one of the batter ones in that -- in that

fiald, and the only conclusion I could reach s that he really

didn't have the foggiest about what was agh LT %bing on

T

well cb;t 3350.000.hhd you‘ré 6n a basis where you can pay

your share as billed, do you prefer that to a well that cost

$250,000 and you pay your share in advance?

i
|
j
|
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A ‘%ell, you sea, xhat'l-likp comparing
applies and o:ahgoa because that's not what Jack does for you.
Jack told us -~ |
Q Well, I'm asking yodvif you'd answer that

question, if you don't mind.

A Theoretically. .
Q - Just taking that assumption ~--
A JIfkyou got -- if you gdiﬂcredit aﬁd’you

understood what all the bills were for, and you knew that thar#
weren't going to be any liens filed against the operation,

obviously you would take the -- the latter.

..

Q You're talking gboﬁt a wall where you overs-
paid, Did you not receive an accounting last month? Or did
your company receivs it, do you know?

A 'There were thres wells that we_haVe anthe*
into operating ggredmenta with Grynberg and Associates and
they promised that they would -~ we would have joint interest
billing within the next month, and this started in February;-
and we never really got iu' and really haven't gotten it yat,;
although we did :ecciva an aceounting that finally showed us
having paid ahead some $25,000, and the reason Jack told us
that he wanted us to pay in advance is because ho could g.t

all these good discounts, but we haven't seen -- seen it yet.

All we know is that someone who's in Chapter 1l now has $25,00b

s e
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worth of our money.
¢} That Grynberg and Associates was in ChaptnL
11 was a big concern of yours, that was ——
A Well, obviously, as a lawyer representing

a company, if they ask ycu can we do this or can we do that,

o Mr. Whittenburg, have you or your company
Smeiy pade an economic study or comparison? Disregarding
whather you pay your portion of the expenses in advance or
you pay them as you're billed, have you compared the econonics}
and return to you of wells drilled by Pred Pool Drilling Com-
pany as opposed tc wells dfilled by Grynberg and Associates?

A ‘We have not made a -- the kind of compar-
ison you‘re talking about because we hgv? not yet receive@
any runs from the wells that Mr. Grynberg is operating. 7;é
don't -- we don't have that much history to compare it.

MR. RAMEY: Any, more questions of Mr.

Whittenburg?
MR. KELLARIN: XNo further,
A ~ Thank you, Mc. CThairman.

'MR. KELLAHIN: JIf the Chairman, please,

1'A call at this time Mr. Stuart Hanson.
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a ' Would you tell us when you obtained Yoﬁ:
degreoecz?
| A Bot my Bachelox'e degree in 1967 and my
Master's degree in 1971.

-a professional qcoldgist with regards to exploration genlogy?

STUART HANSOM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn uporn his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. KELLAHING
0 Mr, Hanson, let me ask you if you'll élacek
of‘kecord your name and occupation, please?
A My name iQJStua:t T. Hanson. I'm a con-
sultant geologist.._ |
Q 'Mr. Hanson, would you describe for the
Commission when and where you'obtained your degree in geology?
L I have a Bachelor of Science degree from |

Michigan State'Uﬁivirsity!.in geology, and I also have a Hksta# .

of Science degree in-geology from the same institution.

I R Lo Yh e v i sty

2 kSubsequent to gxadﬁation; My, Hanson;

would you summarize for us what has been your expérience as

A I worked as an exploration geologist for

Union 0il Company o£'Californié.for approximately thres years
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 fessional career been in exploration geology in the State of

" New Mexico?
A Yes, gir. .
1Y And you have partiocular knowledge with

LY BRI S Y " Y

| to do by Mr. Pool as a consulting geolagist?

113
I worked as an exploration gaeologist for |
Hanagan and Hanagan for approximately four years, and I have
an indqpand-nt in Roswell for almost four years.
Q Has the substantial portion of your pro-

regards to exploratlon geolqu in tha Abo formation?

A Yes, sir, . | |

Q ‘ Would you descrihe gqnerally the number
of wells that you have been invclved in that have penetrated
and tested the Abo formation?

;L | 'In axcess of foyty.

AQ l You said you hayve Bocn retained as a con~-
sultant for Mr. Fred Pool,<ié.that not correct, Mr. Hanson?

A Yés, sir. |

o ‘And what were you specifically requégted

p ) _ Rvaluate thequp10916ai prospects for

Abo completions in the immediate area of the subject 160 ac:ocL
% ~ We're talking in terms of the southwest

quarter of Section 17, the aubjoct matter of this applicationﬂ

A Yes, sir, .
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2 0 And pursuant to that atudy; My, Hanson,
3 | have you prepared cartain geological exhibits?
4 A I have. .
5 0 And those have been marked Exhibits Six
6 | through Fourteen?
7 A I assume so.
8 'MR. XELLAHIN: ,If"i:he Commission please,
9 | we tender Mr, Hanson as an expert petroleum geologist.

10 MR. RAMEY: . He is so qualified.

1t ‘MR, GALLEGOS: No objection.

i1 Q ‘Mr. Hanson, to give us a little background}

| 13 | with regards to the subject proration unit, can you describa

14 | generally the Lbo geclogy found in this particular area ang

15 | then we'll commence with a look at each of your exhibits?

16 A : Okay. Generally we're dealing with a
1T prograding deltaic distribution syateﬁ, distributary system,

18 | that is going over in the --

19 Q © Take a minﬁte and catch your breath and
26 spea.k‘ up louder ~-- -
21 R. geETi okay. ‘ .
2 a "~ so we can hear you.:
L A ‘We're dealing with a deltaic distributary
4 system prograding from the northwest to the couthéast through
25

the area in qu.s‘tioh. |
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e Have you made a recommendation to -- pur-

suant to that ltudy”have’you made a recommendation to Mr. Pool
‘with regards to a well location for a proration unit consistinL
of the subject l60~acre proration unit?

A Yes, I have. N

2 j‘“ And where wuuld_yOubﬁxOpbse to locate a
well? |

A 1980 degrees -- or 1980 feet from the west

and 660 feet from the south line,

Q That ‘7111 space us in which quartef;quartc#

A That would be the southeast of the south-

section?

west of Section 17.

Q all right, sir. You were present ;n the
hearing this mofning when Mr. Grynberg testified as to his
preference for a location in the southeast quartef of £hé :
southwest quarter?

A Yeas, sir. .

e Is that location ycu have choagen consiston% |

A ‘Yo-, sir. | .
Q All right, Mx. nanlon,‘iet's -~ let's go

through each of these sxhibits, and if you'll summarize for

us those particular maps that you think are relevant and im-

o e L ot gl b Fomeirig S s e
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portant, let's go through how you've reached the conclusion
that the location ought to be the southeast of the southwest.

A Very well. .

”The first map under consideration is a
structure/contour map on the top of the Abojcontour interval
25 feet. It indicates a monoclinal feature running througﬁ
the west part of théAsubject acreage.,

The gradient decreases as you go further
east. This would, as the &éltaiq gsystem progrades across such
a moncclinal feature, would‘decrease the energy of the system
as it approachad'the lower gradients, causing the pressure
fraction of the sediments to drop out of the distributary
system from the atratigraphic traps.

The naxt exhibi; ig -

Q This is Number Seven, okay.. N

A " Exhibit Number Seven is a contour of the
reported initial potentials of the wells iﬁ the area,

Q I notice in the legend here, Mr. Hanzon,

that the initial potentialsy in parentheses show a calculated

A | dYaa, sir, I have used those where they

are available.

] Have you used the measured absolute open

flow for any of the wells?
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A Y-s, #ir, in the three Yates wells, two
in Section 9 and one in Section 16, the potentials for the
wells were given in terms of actual flow tests.

Q All right, sir, please tell us what this
exhibit means?

A Well, what it boils down to is that it was
an attempt to determine whether or not wells completed with
essentially the same qompletion techniques had any indications
th&txthe completion techniques had more to do with the waJthéj
turned out than the atratigraphy of the area, and at this
point I would have to go into the other exhibi g to indicate
that in pcoint of fact they seem to have quite a bit to do with
the stratigraphy. In other words, the formation itself dic-
tates how wall it takes the completion tochniques.

Q Let's make that comparison., If you'll go
to the néxttexhibié.

A A1l right, if you'll look at the cross
section, I have broken the Abo section up --

[ Just 2 minute, let me get the orces sec-
gidh}” That is Bxhibit Number Pourteen in your exhibits --

A . Okay. R

Q “"-- Mr. Hanson, and it's a little large.

Pleasa continue.

A Or the cross section I have broken the;A%g‘
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up into three zones; primarily for purposes of limiting the

amount of sand in each one, with which I had to go up on the |

Isopacks in order to have a more detailed look at individual |
sand'd;posiéion. -

The first map i8 ¢« Isopach of the Upper
Abo net porosity, the valus being contoured is that porosity
greater than 7.5 percent, and in this porosity -- and in this
cQae; all porosities were obtaihed from neutron density cross
plots. if} 7

It indicates that there in the immediate -
area of Section 17 there were two channel systems prograding
across'the monoclinal feature alreéay discussed. There is one
kﬁo the north, going to the far northeastern part of the sec-

tion, and there is another one of apparently the same magni-

| tude, or similar magnitude, going through the southwest part

of the section, which covers the subjact 160 acres,

immediatély below that exhibit 1 havé

another Isopach of Upper Abc clean sand,

o That is going to be Exhibit Number Nine.

A " Exhibit Nuﬁber Nine. Upper Abo claan-lﬁnd'
for the purposes o!wthisApap is defined as gamma ray reading-
of lesc‘than‘75 gapi units. It indicates a very similar trend

|to the porosity. This is to be expected, and just basically

supports the previous contention,

o il i N B ) T e
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Q All right, sir,‘ExhibiE Ten.
A <Exhibit Ten is a Middle Apo net porosity

Isopach made based on the same measurements as the Upper ona.

[ %t also indicates a slightly different distributary system,

prograding across the system, but not significantly diffcronﬁ,
and would support a drilling location in the same -~ at the
same point already discussed in terms of the Upper Abo,
| Middle Abo clean sand, which would be Ex-
hibit Number Eleven} morekqx less approach thaﬁ same view,
The next two maps deal with the Lower Abo
and the primary information that can be gained from them is
that there is not sufficient sand in the Lower Abo in this
area to make it an.effective reservoir or a primary objective.
G o Based upon your, study of the geology of
the Abo, Mr, Hanson, do you have an opinion as to the psr-
centage degree of risk that you would recommend be assessed
agai#st any nonconsenting working interest owner?

A I would say thagrbased on the production

rates from cqnpldféd and producing Abo wells and from other

factors involved in my study of it, I would say 200 percent
would be a reasonable figuxéa

}Q ‘ Lat me ask you some questions about the
percentage risk involved, Mr, Hanson, with regard to whether

or not an operator is likely to drill a well that produces
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from the Abo, 'Whit is the risk involved in doing that?

A May I ask you tpo clarify, do you mean pro~

duce or pay out?
Q One that produces, not necessarily pays

cut.
A T would say that it's a prstty high per~
centage of wells that eventually prodnce some gas from the Abo

fornation.

1 With regards to, the Abo wells in this
area, what in your 6pinion is the percentage of wells that
not only will encounter production in the Abo but will pay

out within a reasonable périod of time?
A Based on limited production higtory and

some indicAtibnl from initial testing on many of the wells,

I would estimate 60 percent..
Q Were those factors used in making your

opinion with :egardb to the ultimate percentage of risk in-
volved in the drilling of this waell?
A Yes,-they were., " .
Q ‘Were Exhibits §even through Fourteen pre- |
pared by you or coﬁbiled under your. direction and supervision
A Thay were prepaxod by me.
o ALL right, sir..
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-




W ® N D A W N e

B 2 3

14

16
17
18
19

B R ¥R

121
ation of Mr. Hanson. We'd move the introGuction of Exhibits
Seven through Pourteen.

MR. GALLEGOS: No objection,
MR. RAMEY: The, Exhibits Seven‘through
Fourteen will be adﬁitﬁedm
2ny questions of the witness?
' MR. GALLEGOS: No’duastions, thank you,
A * Thank you, Mc. Chairman.
.”MR. KELLAHIN: ,Mr; Chairmgn, we'd call at

this time Mr. Sonny Pool.

FRED F. POOL (SONNY) III
being called as a Qitness_and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follawé, to-wit: .

DIRECY EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Pool, for the record would you please
state your ng§s¥gnd cccupation, sif? -

A ? »“ My name is Fred F, Pool,»;II;i i'm a
petrdiéum engineer for the Fred P661>bperatih§,dom§any.

@ The applicant ip FPred Pool Drilling Com-
pany's case, 7553, the poaling application by Fred Pool

Drilling Company, what is your relationship to the applicant?
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Ee's my father.,
And your father, is Fred Pool the II?

Junior. .

I N

All right, sir. Mr. Pool, would you de-
scribe for the Commission when and where &ou obtained your
degree in engineering? |

A I obtained my Bachlor of Science in éetroé
leun engineering ffbﬁ'uew Mexico Institute of Mining and

Technology, May 16th, 1981.
Q . Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Pool, would

you describe generaily what haé been your working sxperience

as a petroleum engiﬁeer?

A I have been directly involved in our

‘drilling and cdmpleﬁion opérations; helped my father to pick

his'pa:forations;‘and completéd the wells.

Q Prior to obtaining your degree as an en-~
gineer, Mr., Pool, héve you not worked for a considerable

period of time with your father in his operation of his busi-~

nessg?

A  Yes, sir, I've worked with him since I
was a kid; I just went out with him a lot.
I graduated from high school, I worked

two years before ;,ﬁnnt to college.

o

Doihg what? .




& W N

W

10
11

12
13

14
15

17
18

19

"o

e [ ~3 -}

| believe they’ re Exhi%it Three, ‘and what I'd like you to refer

5 % ¥ 8

123
A I was a driller. N

Q Describe §enera11y the kihds of things
that you've done during your history of employment with your
fathexr in his drilling operations. |

A In general I'va,done-jnat_about évérythinq
Tom., I've helped him workover the wells. I've run the rigs,
helped to move rigs; monitored his brnduétion histories; made
reqommendationa as to when he should work 5n a well, and not,
ef‘cetera.

Qe Have you currently been involved in the
proposed well in thé‘southwest quarter of Section 17, which
is the subject of the two hearings here today?

| A | In what respect?

Q , In terms of a drilling program, completion
program, logging'prbgram, stimulation tests, that sort of
thing?

A : Yes, sir, I have.

'« ‘Let me direct your attention to what has

bean introduced in a package of exhibits by Mr. Grynberg, I

to are the thxue A!B's, twu by Ir Grynberg and the Oué by 2
Mr. Pool. Do you have those before you? |

Q My, Pool, would you tell us how many pro-
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ducihg Abo welli are operated by Fred Podl Sfilling Company?

A At ghe present time we operate thirteen
pfoducing Apo wells,

2 - Apart from the thirteen Abo wells that
you actually operate there that are producing, can you tell
us the-number of Abo wells in which Mr; Pool and his company
have a working interest in which they do not operate the well?

A | ‘Thirty-one, . »

Q o Were you here this morning at the hearing
and heard Mr. Grynberg testify with fégarda'to his drilling,
casing, cementing prdgram, the 'stimulation program, his 1ogg1n§
progxam. or with regards to his‘gééﬁbsed drilling and_édmple;
tionAof this Abo test? |

A | Yas, sir, I was, » _

0 - All right, sir., énd you‘had an oppor-
tunigy to look at and cbmparekthe pxoﬁoséé:§FE's by both
operiﬁori? N

A :  !3§, sir. B

. All right; In your opinion as a petroleuJ
engineer, Mr. Pool,'ara there any sigﬁificant differences,

n tne why that you would ‘B¥ogose to drill the

subject woil?

A My feeling as an engineer, there are no

significant differcnces, other than the fact that Mr, Grynbetﬁ
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B 2 | cements his 4-1/2 back up into the surface casing.
3 o All right, what do you do?
4 A | ' We cement -~ we use enough cemsnt sufficickt
g | to bring our cement 500 feet above the pay zone,
6 Q o So the difference is he cements that --
7k was ;t intermediate?
. 7‘ A Intermediate casing string. It's surface.
 9 Q " The surface casing string, he cements it
10 | 211 the way to the éurface.
1 A T mean it's the long string.
12 Q ) hoh,'the long stxing,‘ali right. Let me
13 | make sure I understand for my own information.
14 | A Okay. . k
15 Q "You testified he ceme#ts the 1ong‘str1ng
16 | a1l the ﬁay to the Surface_aﬁd you do not do that.
17 & No, sir. .
18 Q a1 fight. Have you encountered any dif-
19 | ficalty with Abo wells because you don't cement the long strinﬁ
20 {all the way to the surface?
i I . A » None whatsoever, - B
‘?j; M1;:#aij; T Okay, all right, sir.‘ Oﬁher‘tﬁggzéﬁgt;;;ﬁufﬂu
23 |are there any casing or cementing programs for the drilling 5
2; of this well that are materially different from what Mr. Gryn-
= 2§ |berg has proposed?
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A Not to my knowledge,
Q Do you propose to drill this well with auﬁ*

as Mr. Grynlerg has proposed?
A Yes, sir, .

Qs ' Is there any significant difference in

the suite of logs that you propose to run for this well?
A  No, sir.
Q
regards to the stimuiation program that you propose for this-

Is there any significant difference with

well?
A Yes, sir. R

Q -All riqht} would you describe for us what,

if any, differences there may be?

A bkay. We do not run 10/20 sand in the

tailend of our frac~jobs.

Is that what Mr,. Grynberg proposes to do?
“Yes, sir. .
" And why do you not do Ehat?

' We feel the depth limitatic’ -~ the depth

R A - T -

is just too great tor ‘the 10/20 and the hydrostatAy overnuraeT

can crush your 10/20 sand grains,

1 And what do you uee?
A ‘We use 20/40.
Q | ' Is there any other difference?
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A Not to my knowledge.

o The Pool AFE that is dated March 8th,
1982, Mr. Pool, shows a dry hole estimated cost of $215,700.
Based upon your experience, Mr. Pool, is that a reasonable
figure in which to estimate for dry hole costs of this well?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Your AFE makes pota of a proposed drilling
contract with Tstek Drilling, does it not, Mr., Pool?

A ‘ Yes, it does make note of that.

Q | Okay. Has Fred Pool Drilling Company
made a décisiép with regards to who the drilling contractor is
to be?

A No, we have not.

Q  What -~ what are your choices for a dti;li?g

contractor, Mr., Pool?
A I would either use TexMex, Stewart Brother

or Horizon Drillinq'Corporation.

Q Would you describe generally the experiencls

youive had with these drilling cqntrgététs with regards to
ability to successfully drill and complete the Abo wells?

_- A I have pebadnal;y’worked with all three
of them and they all do an excellent job. I've had no trouble

whatsoever with any of them.

o .~ Mr, Grynberg made a point of talking about

’
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a well he has drilled that has been tested with a calculated

absolute open flow potential of some, I believe, 27-million

McE.
A Yes, sir.
o} Do you have knuwledge of that well?
A rYes, sir. .
o And where. is that well in relation to the

subject proration unit?

A I'm not sure of --

Q “Approximately.b

A 1 know it's no:phaas;labon;-ﬁhree or four
miles. i s

o What, as a petroleum engipeér,'Mr. Pool,

what, if any, difference i?ﬁ%&érg beﬁwgen a calculated abso-
lute open flow potential a&l g‘measured absolute open flow
potential?

A A calculated absolute open flow potential
is obtained “rom a‘4-point backvpressure test and a calculated
Aﬁsofute openytldw represents the amount of gaé:a sand face
will produce wiﬁh no 'TP8I. 1In other words, you're takiﬁé
away your friction of your. tubular aﬁ&’the weight of the gas
column,

) . Then it's a thepretical calculation, then?

A ‘Yes, sir, it is,.

e WD ey G e e
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Q All right, sir.,

A The absolute open flow is- simply a
measured rate at th‘ surface, what the well will actually
produce.,

Q Based upon your, experience, would a cal-
culated absolute open flow potential be higher or lower than
a measured absolute cpen flow? A |

A It will be much higher.

Q Are you faﬁiliqx with the calculated and

absolute open flow tests of Abo wells in this area in relation

"to their eventual productivity?

A | Yes, I am. .

[ ' And what, if any, comparison can you make
between a potential and the actual prbduction history of the
wells, in general terms, Mf. Pool?

A .In general we can't make any comparison
at all. Some of the good wells are dropping off real fast;
scme of the wells that tested bad are producihg better than
the other ones,

Q Have you been ipvolved wiﬁh Mr; Grynberg
with regards to hil'Operatioh of Abo wells in which Fred Pool
has a working interest? |

\ A - On the wells which 8&. Grynberg is oper-

ating?
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2 Q- Yes, sir. .

3 A To a limited extent, I've just gone over

4 | the drilling reports, and et cetera. .

5 Q As a petroleum engineer, what, if any,

6 | reasons you have on behalf of your company for opposing Mr,

7 Grynberg being operator of this particular proration unit?

8 A As an engineer I have nothing, no big
9 | reasons to -- for us not to let him operate.

10 Q N All right, sir. Based upon your experienc%

11‘ you don't see any -~ do you sée any significant difference

R | yith the way Mr, Grynberg and the way youf family And your

13 | father operate their Abo wells?

14 A Yes, I see a good bit of difference in the

15 way they take care of their bﬁsiness, but ;‘m not‘involved in é
16 that. | | ;
1 Qo T'm talking strictly on the engineering ;
8 way of, in your experience and opinion, in the way these wells

1 |are completed and tested?
k. A . No, sir.

2 Q All right, in your opinion there's no

2 signifigﬁnt ditfatehce between eithsr operator?

n A ﬁo, sir, there's not.

o u 0 Can you give us any roaaohs, Mr. Poocl, why
# LyQu would prefer to have Fred Pool Drilling Company be desig-
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nated the operator for the proration unit?

A Well, for one, we have the majority of
interest all signed up with us. The well is staked on our
acreage.

Y In terms of when you might anticipate
commencement of the Abo well if you're approved as the oper-
ator, can you give us some estimates as to when>you'd be
ready to start that well?

A No, I cannot.

Q Can you give us any -~ any time frame in
terms of how long it wiii take you to gear up, get a rig, and
that sort of £hiﬁg, in order to start the well?

A ‘ﬁhen wea decide when to commence the»well
it won't take vary long. | |

Q | " When you say it won't take very long, is
that in terms of days, months, weeks?

A We could be on the well and drilling with-
in a week if we wanted to. A

a Okay. Is that decision on drilling con-
tingent upon the terms and conditions 6! the pooling orders?

e I can't answer that. |

Q All right, sir,,

MR, RAMEY: Mr, Kellahin, I think we've

got to take a twenty minute recess.
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MR, KELLAHIN: All right, sir, i have a
few more questicns but I have no objection.
MR, RAMEY: The Commissioner has something

he has to do,
(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: The hearing will cors. to or-
der, You may proce&d, Mr. Kellahin,

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe I don't have any
hqre Juestions for Mx, Pool.

HR. RAMEY: Any, qusstions of Mr. Pool?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir. .

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Q How old are you, Mr. Pool?
A ’ “Twanty-fou:. . _
;_Q “When did you start school at New Mexico

Tech?
September, 1977,
" And you graduated from there last spring?

Yes, sir, .

e o o

Now as I understand, you refer to yourself
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as a petroleum engineer and by that you have reference to your

college degree to be in that field of petroleum engineering?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q You are not liésnacd by the State of New
Mexico --

A No, sir, N

Q ‘~4'as a practicging engineer, are you, sir?

A ‘i;m not old encugh, |

Q " Are you licensed in any spatg?

A No, sir. R

[} Do you intend to achieve thﬁt license to

practice engineerihg sometime in the future?

¥ | Yes, sir, I do.

o Mr, Pool, let's go beck a little bit his-
torically, ;!'wn can, and have some understanding of the
Acxeage that's in question here.

| ' It seems to me that there was some testi-
mony:on the part of‘oné of youx witnesses this morning‘that
the southwest quarter that we're dealing with was at one time,
as far as gho south half was concerned, totally under lease,.
100 percent under lease as far as working interest goes, to
your company?

A " I can't answer that.

B A S e TR T
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that?
A - I just can't answer that.
Q - You donft knaw'gnything about the land ox

the holdings of youi company?

A I know about the land but I don't know that

the ﬁhole south half was 100 ﬁexcent IOQIOvay our company,
no.

Q | Well, maybe we can get at it this way.
wWhen we look at’théllisting of working interest holders and
take, for example, TexMex Drilling Company, you can confirm
fof us, can you rot;, sir, that that iﬁtorest arose by reason
of an assignment or transfer from Fred Pool Drilling Company =-

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examinexr please, I'm
going to object to this line of questibning. I don't believe
this witness h@s,evéi tesfified about any ownership.

| " MR. RAMEY: 1 qg:de‘with Mr. Kellahin.
I'll sustain the objéction. I don't believe the witness testi-
fied about that, |

MR, GALLEGOS: [That's correct, he hasn't
testified about it, but I think we have the opportunity to in-
quire into that, Mr, Chairman.

MR, RAMEY: Mr.,Galloqoa._ I believe you
need to keep your qﬁestions to --‘in linelwith what he testi-

fied to.

o I, e
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MR. GALLEGOS: Okay.

Q  With what bank do you do business?
A Personally? . |
Q " Pred Pool Drilling Company, is what I

mean when I saé "you". I'm refarring to your company.

A ‘,lTo my knowledgq,wﬁldo business with severa]
banks in Roswell, New Mexico,

1 : Well, what's the bank that you rely on
fq; financing, for ékample, if you'ré%undertaking some well
driliing ventures? - |

MR, KELLAHIN: Again, Mr. Chairman, I'm
‘going to object tokﬁhia line of questianing. It was not
raised by thié witness on direct examination. I don't think
it's relevant here.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin is correct, Mr.
Gallegos.

MR, GALLEGOS: XYour rule of evidence is
that cross is strictly limited tb thefdireét‘examination,‘ﬁn-
like the Rules of é%vil Procedure? |

- MR. PEARCE: Mr,. Gallegos --—
' MR. GALLEGOS: Or the Rules of Evidence?

MR. PBEARCE: The xﬁlaa otﬁproceduf; of the

0il Conservation Division provide that the Rules of Evidence

3

i i

shall apply unioss'the cOmminqion believes that the ends of
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juét;ce are sexved by that and otherwise. If you wish to
present to this cduiissibn argument to the effact of the New
Mexico Rules of Evidence, I wculd certainly advise the Com-~
mission to listen to that argument.

MR, GALLEGOS: Well, the Rules of Evidence
enforced in the'New”nexico District Courts do not limit cross
examination to the scope of the direct, Admittedly, I don't
have ~- carry the Rules of Evidence around with me to cite
that, but we'li call anoti.sr witness if that's going to be the
limitation on the diosa examination, and abide by the ruling;
but the Rules of Evidence enforced in this State do not limit
cross examination. |

MR, RAMEY: Would you like to make an
argqument on that, Mr. Kellaﬁin?

MR, KELLAIIIN: No, sir, I've made my
objection and I'l1 étan@ on it,

MR. RAMEY: Okay, ask your question, Mr,
Gallégos, and you can answer tb‘;he bast of your ability, Mr.
Pool. | |

| A Yes, sir, ;
Q  What bank in Roswell do you ordinarily
rely on for financing as to well drilling venturas?
A That wouid be the Bank of COmaerci.

o Any other bank?
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A No, sir, .

1} " Does your company have an annual drilling
program? |

A You mean a formal?

Q Well, formal or. informal, does it have a
program?
| A Yes, sir.

Q Does it have a drilling program for 19827 |

A '?es, sir{lﬁ .

Q What form is that dArilling program?\
A Xt's in the form of the welle that we can“

get to and the wells that we -- the welle that my father wants
to driil. ;
0 You mean it exists in the head of your

fsther, Mr. Pool?

A Yes, sir. .
Qo Rothing is set put in writing?
A 'There are some things set out in writing,

such as AFE's,. et cetera. 7

Q- ﬁbll, is there sumething set to writing
that projects that Fred Pocl Drilling Company will drill a
specified number of wells during the year, or that it expects
to undertake éortain drilling operations?

A No, sir.

il Wl - b 3l
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Q Just depends on what your father feels
like when he gets ﬁp in the morning, is that basically it?

I 3 | Well, X wouldn't put it that way.

e ‘But it's up to the matter of his complete
discretion or whim?

A ~ That's correct.,

Q Do you have a drilling budget for your com#

pany for 19822

A Yee; sir, . .

Q boes that appear in any kjnd of ﬁritten
form?

A No, sir. .

Q Is that again ip the same form as the

drilling program, whatever your dad decidesz on from day to
day? |

A - Yes, .8ir, .

Qe As you hndertoqx this year, as you com-
menced it in January, aid you have any oral diacussions among

the managemenf o’ thﬂ companj, whare yov're going and _—

A Yes, air, we cextainly digd.
q .~ You did talk about it?
A Yes, sir. .
Qo ‘Well, with that,, and so everybody in the

company has some idea of the objectives of what will be done
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A . Yes, | .

Q ‘=~ the way of drilling the wells, right?
That's oral, of eoufse, ag we understand it.

A Yes, sir. R

Q - how do I understand that pnce that's under+

taken it's subject to being modified or revoked dependent

A That's true.,

Q " In the course, at least, of the discussionsg
that you've had as }ou embarked on your activities for this
year, did you talk~abou£.driliing a weil in the scuthwest

quarter of Section 17 that we're concerned with here?

A I don't recall.

g Can't recall if, that one came up?

A No, sir. B

o ' Is it safe to say that as we stand here

today there is no program nor budget that calls for the drilligg

of that well?
| A There is naw; .
2 " Now being what,, a® of the break, the re-
cess we just took, or -- '
A  Well, if we're designated operator. of thii

well, we're géing to start it and drill it.
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Well, let's go pack and say, first of all,

is there a concept Githin a program or a budget for that well

to be done?

A Yes, as I statad earlier.

) Okay, well, deacribe to me what -- what
exists.

A Our program and budget exists oraily.

) What is your drilling budget for 19827

A I have no*ideak

Q " How much of your drilling budget has beer:

expended for 19827

Y

I can't answer that, eithpt.' I don't

have the figures with me.

 How many wells!haa your company drilled

2R BB

a
this year?

A Approximately three.

Q »Approximétely’tpree? What does -- is it

three or not three?
| A Vﬁbll, I'm just -~ there's one that was
drilling over the firsﬁrof the Y§ar.' I'd say four. We have
one well right now that wouldfbg five,
Q 'I‘ﬁ sure you've seen, have you not, a

copy of what was 1n£roduced as your company's Exhibit Numbex

One, a letter from Mr. Grynberg addressed to Mesa Petroleum
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A Yes, sir.

0 Are you familiar with that document?

A : ‘To an extent., |

Q ' Do you hged to have a copy before you for

A Yes, sir, if I'm going to be asked about
it.

MR. GALLEGOS: Mr. Kellahin, do you have

MR, KELLAHIN: JI've got one hers somewhexs}

Q “You've had a sufficient time to go over

A - Yes, sir. ~‘,

‘ Q 'Okgy. Essentially in August of 1981 you
were invited by Gryhberg and Associates to proceed as opera-
tor for the drillin§'o£ the well that's in question, were you
not? | | o

A According to this letter, yes.
[ R ’Why“did your combany‘nétxjﬁart;;nd under-
take at that time té drill‘ﬁhé well?

n o I can't answer that. I don't make those

Q If this well is ever started with Fred
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"Pool Drilling Company as the operator, where will the funds
come from to pay the 1ll-1/4 percent share of thé cést that
equates to your working interest share?

A Again, th#t will be up to my father.

Q Are there any qsher‘into:est holders that
will be participanﬁs'in that share of the cost? In other
wbrds, that in some form or manner will be providing the fundé
for the 1ll-l/4th intereét share of Fred Pool Drilling Company?

A I don't believe so.

Q Do you know, sir, anything about agreements
or arrangements that may exist between Fred Pool Drilling Com-~
pany and working interest holders in ﬁhi# property, other then
Grynberg and Associates and Mesa Petroleum Company?

And excluding their signaturas on your
AFE's.x |

A -Would you restate the guestion, please?

Q Do you know of any agreements or arrange-
ments géncerning this property, any kind of business arrange-
mente or agreaments of any sort, contracts or anything of that
sort, between Fred Fool Driliing Company apd Plains Radio
Broadcasting,wungcury Exploration, TexMex Drilling Company?

'MR. KELLAHiﬂ: I'm going to object to that

question, Mr,., Chairman. Mr. Pool has been placed on the stand

as a petroleum engineer and we have discussed in his testimony
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jection and ask the witness to answer the question.

‘barg, _Do:you'know of any such arrangemento?
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and how his operation would compare to that of Mr, Grynberg.
Mr, Gallegos has yet to discuss any of
those matters and continues to fish for other things that we
think are irrelevant, and certainly are not the subject matter|
of this witness! téstimony,‘and we reanew our objection,
| MR. RAMEY: Would ybu.like to‘respond to
that, Mr. Gallegos?
MR, GALLEGOS: Ok, I think the relevance
is clear. I don't want to respond to the speech.
I dén't have to, ~= I don't have to pursue
cross examination the way counsel would like it to go, but I
happen to see some other arers that I think could be helpful
to the cOmmisiion. . |

MR, RAMEY: 1I'm going to overrule the ob-

A Would you repeat the guestion, please?
Q ' Any contracts, aArzangements, or agreements
betwesan Fred Pool Drilling Company and the other working in- -

terest owners in this quarter section, except Mesa and Gryn-

A Yens, sir. .

Q Okay, describe';hem._ What are those ar-

rangements and with whom?
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A I do believe that several of the 6ther

they want us to be’operator..
To me that's an arrangement and agreement.
o | Okay, any other, agreement, contract, in-

debtedness to run baetween those compaﬁies and your company?

A Yes, sir.' .
Q With whom? ' .
A I believe TexMex Drilling Company has a

promissory note to us.

Q In approximately what amount?

A I'm not sure. .

Q How digd it arise?

A it came through the sale of drilling rigs
from us to tham.

Q ‘Your -- your company previously operatecd

and owned some threekdrillinq rigs?

A Yas, sir. R
Q )‘Up to when? .
A We sold the rigs to TexMex arnund May '81.

And we sold onovmotc to HorizonvDrillinq Corporation approxié

mately February '82.

Q Did you sell one to Stewart?

A No, sir.
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Q Brothers, R

A No. .

Q2 You sold how many to TexMex?

A Two. . |

o Two, &and cne tq Horizon, and that consti-

T AP S e o, i

tuted the total number of rigs that your company previously
oﬁnad. |

A ~ Yen, sir. .

0 Okay. Does Fred Pool Drilling Company -
now own a rig? |

a - No, sir. .

[} So TexMex is indebted to your company for
the_purchase'of thoka two rigs.

A From what I understand.

Q Does Horizon remain indebted to Fred Pool
Drilling Company for the purchase of that rig?

A I'm not aure.

o Now, as to the others who are involved,

for example, Plains Radio Broadcasting.

A Yes, sir. .

Q Is there any caontractual arrangement?

A No., ‘ ' .

Q Indebtedness existing betwesn the companic+?

Anything of that sort?
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A . Not to my knowledge.

Q Financial arrangement. Not that you know
of.

A Yes, sir. . |

Q Likewise as to the other interest holde:s

who I've identified, without having to éo,down the list.
| A k Likewise. .
Q - Has driliing been performed for Fred Pool
brilling Company by‘TexMex under an arrangement where in com-
pensation for the drilling the indebtedness from TexMex to
Fred Pool Drilling Company has been reduced?
A \ No. .

Q ) 'Have you discusged with TexMex an arrange-

A Not to my knowledge. I don't negotiate

that £ype of things.

a So your answer is that it's out of your
area of ~-

A Yes,

Q e responsibility,

A | ﬁfes; sir, -

Q IR asked you xho same as to Horizon

Drilling, is your answer the same?

A Yas, air. \
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Q Has Horizon ever done any drilling --
A 'Yea, sir. .

o ~- for ‘Fred Pool Drilling Company?

A | Yes, sir.

Q " Since it bought, that rig?

A Yes, sir, .

Q@ Just so the record will be complete on

that, has TexMex done drilling for Fred Pool since it bought
those two rigs?

A 'fes, they have.,

0 Why was TexMex Drilling listed in your
March, 1982, Anthofity for Expanditure ac the drilling con-
tractor? |

A . At that time I -- we were conasidering them
for the contract.

Q And have you decided that you no longer
consider them? » '

a o No; we haven't decided as to who wa will

use.,

Q You wore considering TexMex exclusivaly
as of March 8th, 19827
| | A Not exclusively.
Q '1 Well, what was ~- why did you salect to

list that contractok?

R P
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A There's really no -~ just because.
Q Mr. Pool,‘did your company seek bids from
drilling contractors for the work of drilling the well on

the quarter section in questian?

A We seek oral bigds, yes.

Q Did you do so in this case?

A No, sir.

Q Are the present_facta such that a number

of rigs are standing unoccupied in the Chaves Couniy area?

A ' There are sever!{, |

Q Do you think that that presents the econ-
omic opportunity for the driller to obtain competing bids and

thereby economy as to his drilling costs?

A Yes, six, I certainly do..

o Have you been doing that?,

A ‘Yes, sir. .

Q 8 You have been calling and attempting to

get competitife bhids between dr;lling contractors?
A _ Yes, sir. .
BN S 'B§t you have not done 50 in the case of th#
well to be drilled on the quafter aeotioniin @antion;
A No, we havé not..

Q You told the Commission that you have two
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them is that the well would be on its acreage, What’differ-
ence does that make in the 160 unit, whose acreage the well
is on? |

F I can't answer that.

Q | ' Now you said yqprlqompany;had a majority

terest in the propefty, isn't that true?
A At this time. ’.‘
o " Well, are there - strike that,
vMMR. GALLEGOS: fThat's all the questions

I have,
MR, PAMEY: Anx_othér’questiOns? Mr., Carx?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
| e ‘M;. Pool, during your direct examination
I believe you‘testified that Fred Pool Drilling Company woﬁld
be in a poéition togdrill this well when you were ready to,
something aloﬁg‘th03é~iinea. nCOuld yog’exblainvwhat'you’meant

by that, when‘you'would be re;dy to drill?

A What I meant by, us oeing resdy was when
we get the de-ignat;on of operator,.it we do, we're ready to

gat on it and drill it.

}

Q And of your own, knowledge do you know that
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if you got an order and all the time limitations built into
that order to be complied with, do you know whether or not
Fred Poolrnrilling Company would go ahead and 4rill that well
and in a time frame as reasonably promptly as possible?

A Yes, they would,

Q What do you mean when you say you represent
a2 majority of the intereats here today?

A Well, I just meant that the majority of
them indicated toida that they would prefer us to operate the
well. |

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

HMR. RAMEY: Any. other questions of Mr. Pool

He may be excuséd. Oh -~ R

MR. GALLEGOS: JI'd like to ask him a
question on - |

MR, RAMEY: okay.

' MR. GALLEGOS: .- the redirect orfrecréaa;

or -

RECRGSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, GALLEGOS:
0 Do you mind defining for us what Fred Pool

Drilling Company considers to be reasonably promptly as pos-

w

8ible?
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A Could you ask that a different way or --

Y I don't know haw I could say it different.
¥ou said the well would be dzilled as reasonably promptly as
possible, I want to know what that is, |

A ihat's exactly what it means.

Q Well, if you would, please, tell us what
it means in time, in months QX years,

A I would say a'wpek~to me is reasonably
prompt, given the situation of the r*g.

| Q Freaed Pool Drilling Company will ccmmence

drilling of the wall in questlon within seven days of bezng
designated as operator by Qidsr of the Oii’Conservation:Divi-‘
sion, if such an order issues, is viat your testimony?

A o No, I said that seven days to me would be

reascnably prdmpt.

Q : weil, what are you sajing abbut -
’?&@ - As I just told Mx. Carr --
‘¢ - -~ your sohedulg as far as drilling the

subjoit well?

A © == we'd get on the well and drill it.
e Pardon me?
A Like I told Mr. Carr, we'd get on the well

and drill it,

Q » What is the prqpleﬁ, Mr. Pool, as far as
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your company'g apparent unwillingnaés to state any concrete
plan for the commencement of the drilling of this well?

Are there $ome difficulties? Financial?
Operational?

A No, sir. I don't think I'm here tc say
vhen we're going to drill the well. I'm here to give my test-~
inony as an‘angineéh. o

Q | Okay, thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Any, other questions? The-
witness may be excused.

Do you héve anything further. Mr. Kellahin#

' MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY:® Mr. Cazr?

MR. CARR: No, giz, Mr. Ranmey. B

'MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further,
Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGbS: Yes, I have a brief kebuttaﬂ.

i'dklike to call Hr; Grynberg back t6 the astand, please.

| JACK J. GRYNBERG
being~recalled as S‘febuttal.witness, and being previously

suorn and still under oath,;téstified as follows, to-wit:

My Wy o g
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. mmcos:

Q Mr, Grynberg, briefly, there was some
testimony brought forth by Mr. Whittenburg concerning informa-
tion on the outcome of financial matters in connection with
the well in which you were operator and Plains Radio Broad-
castifg held an interest.

'  w§uld you explain what the circumstances
are there?

A N To begin with, it took quite some time to
get the checks fr&ﬁ Plains Radio, and”&gain, the fin&lfche¢ks
were received when we had to notify them about the nonconsent

provisions in the contract. . We did supplywthem, as everybody

else, with»proubﬁ ihformatioﬁ.. The logs were Federal Exﬁro
two sets were alwaYérdelivered to Freé éool's office in Roswel
we shipped thelioQS‘immediatelyvto Plaine Radio aﬂd everybody
else. ’
We also sent an;accqunting’up to date on
all the'billsvthat’were paid in Ma:é§; which'has been at about
forty-fiVebdays,-fhirﬁy to‘forty~five,dAYS from cormencement
of those wells.
| | Any money that's le£t~right now is going
to be used to pay for the surface'equipmpnt. Anything that's

left over will be réfunded immediatuly. The net effect is that

2
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‘Hanson} the consulting geologist‘who appeared in behalf of
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we had zctually spant our own money for the other participants

and this is done for their benefit. You can't have both. You
can’t have the discounts and not pay the money. You have to
pay the money and get the discounts or you don't pay the money
and then don't get the discounts., And everybody wants the
discounts and therefor we want to have the money.

| We've had experience with people before,
As a matter of fact} there's $3800,000 owed ns,since‘1974 and
after all kinds of prolongation the trial in Carlsbad is set
for June 9th. That's a long time to collect money.

Q - Mr. Grynberg, on another sdbject, Stuart

Fred Pool gave cettain-testimony regarding his evaluatiéh%@f
the risk factor on thic well. . What observations do you hive

in regard to that?
A I'1ll agree with him the rxisk factor, as

far as a commercial well is concerned, is about 200 percent.
The risk is quite small as far as getting
a well but the question is, is it going to be a commercial
well, Therejih fiactuation in sand thickness, There's inter-
pretation in sand porosity; fluctuation in permeability; some

pressure fluctuations, as well.

Q ,;bTestimony was produced by Mr. Pool, Fie§»
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Pool III, concerning a difference in cemanting techniques,

Do you recall without my --=

A Yes, T do. .
1} =~ describing? ,
A Yes, I do. .
e Can you state for the adviseability of

the method that Grynberg and Associates employs and contrast
that for the method that Fred Pool Drilling Company employs?
A Obviously there is no concrete proof'today
that one has predicting rather tragic‘ci:cﬁmstaﬁces down the
line that I have predicﬁedt The point is that economically
speaking it makes no sense to try and:cement jdsé 500 feet be~
cause twenty years from ﬁow on yvou're going to recover a few
hundred feet of salvage casing., That's not prudent at all.
| We are'penetrat;ng a number of salt sec-
tions. The aexperience of the fifties has taught us in North
Dakota and other places that when you have salt sections it
is suicide not to have cement all the way to the surface, but
many operatora trying to save a few bucks on the cementing
job, they are very ghort sighted because there are people in
this area that deégnd on fresh water for grazing for cattle,
for irrigation, for other sources, and it i§ ﬁhe duty of the

oil industry, as weil as any mine:al,industry, to try and-livJ

"and utilized the land for the benefit of all concerned.

e Vi
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It is aLuolutely un -= it is ~- it is
unconscionable for an oi;:company not to protect the fresh
water rights of those who havs the rights to them, and by ot
cementing all the surface, that is exactly what the coipany
is doing. \
| In addi£i$n‘to that, the very simple
principles’of corrosion, of electrolytic corrosicn, describe

a currant flow fromithe salt water to the fresh water reservoil

utilizing the pipe as a conductor. Steel is a conductor. But|

the flow is not just air flowing, the electrons are a mass.

A mass brings particles of iron, particles of steel, from one
source to anotha:, cre#ting holes in one place and depositing
them in the othex, That's what electralytic corxosion is all
about. :

Five years from now on there wilil be holes
in those pipes and if the salt decides that it's in a mobile
pﬁ&ae, the salt can cut the casing in half; not only contamin-
ate fresh waters in additipn to othet'contAminqtidn,'Qgcdusé'
water can flow behind the casing from a high pressure balt
water reservoir tc a low pressure fresh water reservoir if
there ii no>prote¢£iog. | o

| I frankly think thc‘c°mmiplion should re-

quire that the wnlliAin this area are cemented, long string

F

is cemeanted all the why to the surface. We're doing it on a
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'thah'a what un're doing and why we're doing it. I didn't do
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purely voluntary basis. We've advised others to do it for
protecting everybedy's rights, and for the benefit of all
concerned,

MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, that's all that
we have,
MR, KELLAHIN: Mr,. Grynberg, I have a

cbuple of questions,

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, KELLAHIN:

Q Your concern ahout cementing the long
string of ~-- all the wa} to the surfacs, is that a concern
you have expressed with Mr., Sexton of the District Office of
the 0il COnservatioh‘Di§1sion?;v

MR, RAMEY: You mean Mr. Gresset.
Q " I'm sorry, got the wrong District, Mr.

Gresset.,

A I believe we have indicated to Mr. Gresset}

it in pnrson but I think other persons have.

Q Do you have anglpcnding -~ any formal
applications pending bsfore the Division requesting that it'
be required of the Division that all cperators in this area

be compelled to cement the long string all the way to the
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in here. %e havs used an operating agreament here which we
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surface?
A No, I do not have. Maybe I should.
0 This cash discount that you get, or the

discounts you get for the prompt payment of certain bills, Mr.
Grynberg, is that a discount that you share with thé other
working interest owners in these wells?

A ' Yes, I do. Yes, 1 do.

Y 8o if there are, cash discounts for the
payment of monies for this well, then you would pass it on to
the othéx working interests?

A hbgclutely, and_inmediatqu.

MR, KELLAHIN: Nothing further.

" CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:
2 Mr. Grynberg, I don't seem to have any

recommendation for bperating charges from you.

A Lat me just -- let me just say something

used last Decewber because we agrdeéﬁwith"ﬁésd"tb jothEhem
in a well. which they have since drilled, and agreed to their
operating charges, and in every instance where Mesa was a

participant we used Mesa's operating charges.
The fact is that at the last Commission
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hearing in front of Mr. Stamets, I have committed that the
charges would be, I beliave, $2500 per month and $250 per welll
Which are identical to the charges of Yates Petroleum Company

and that's what we would charge for this well.

0 82500 while drilling?
A And $250 while producing..
Q While producing., 2And that's your recom-

mendation in this case if you are the operator?
A Yes, sir. .
2 Thank you. .

MR, RAMEY: Any, further quest.ions of Mr,

Grynberg?

RECROSS EXAMINATION
EY MR, | KELLAHIN:

'Q. Mr. Grynberg, your proposed operating
agreement that you subﬁittqd with your Exhibit Number Three,
I believe it was, shows operating wvithesd charges at $3700
and $370. -

A I just mentioned, thisz was the December

MR, RAMEY: Mr. Stameats?




7

N ® ~3 *

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19

B R BB

- BY MR. STAMETS: o .

ah W W

are below 900 feet,
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CROSS EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Grynberg, I, believe you've indicated
you ran about 900 feet of surface pipe and circulated cement

back to the surface?

‘A Yes, we do. .

Q Does that cover, all fresh water in the
area?

A It coverégthe bulk of the fresh water in

the area. I'm concerned that there's some brackish water, and
by definition brackish water is anything over and above what -
a human can drihk; hﬁm&n being, especially Midland, Texas, can
drink waters up to 2500 parts per million., The brackish water
is anything greaﬁer.

A sheep can drink 4500 parts per million;
a cow can drink about 9500 parts per million. I am told a |
camel can>go to 15;000. . _ |

But it is -~ iq_ia:probably -~ I probably
should have said that there are additional £resﬁ and brackish

water reservoirs that should be protescted, and I think they

o Do you have any evidence of that?

A I believe -~ I believe from some of the

old logs that had the SP curve from which I can calculate the

R G e b s e L
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water resistivity and then convert the water resistivity to

salinity; I have seen them sometime ago, some fresher reser-

voirs.
2 I'm certain, Mr, Grynberg, that our Distript

A G &

Office at Artesia would be interested in any evidence that

ST Mo B ; .
S M Lpmag BT T e R T T e
L7 ~

7 | you might have along those lines, ir that part of their job is

:

§ 8 | to see that all such water is protectgd by casing and cementing.
;I 91 | MR. SYAMETS: That's all I have.

g _ , 10 A 1'd be happy to, give it to them.

§ 11 ' MR. RAMEY: Any, other questions of Mr.

g 12 | Grynberg? He may be excused.

§ n | A Thank you, Mr. Chairman, .

? M| 'MR. RAMEY: I still have Exhibit Two to

15 | rule on., Do you still object, Mr, Gallegos?
16 | MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, I still object because

' 17 | of the misleading nature of the legend. I think this will be

13 arguad, but I think the cross examination revealed that,
»n | MR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, I think both

20 | ¢he direct examination and cross examipation made it clear
21 V'yhat Mx. Pool wgi‘tistiiying to on the ownership.
2 | - I'll withdraw the exhibit if there is any

23 | confusion about wha£ it says. 1It's not important,
MR, RAMEY: At \thi. polnt, Mr. Kellahin,

2

g '

why don't you withdraw the exhibit. .
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MR, KELLAHIN: Ne’ll keep it clean.
| aR. RAMEY: Anything further? Any state-
ments at this time?
Mr., Carr? .
MR. CARR: I have a very brief statement.
May it Please the Commission, I believe thé
evidence today raised some quéstions as to whether or not Mesa
had joinéd or cqmmittbd its interest to Mr. Pool.
 Mesa is of the orinion that they have
reached #h‘agrﬁemcnf—with Mr. Klee, wherever the joint oper-
ating agreement may‘hé in terms of bging signed. We do believ#
Qe have reached an agreement and shoﬁi&‘thatvag:eamant not
materialize and you‘anter an ofder pooling these lands and
and designating Mr, Pool operator, we will pay our share and
continue to go forward and participate in a well drilled by
Mr., Pool.

We think the avidence shows that the majore

bacause we believc as will pzotoct our 1ntorests ana’ at the

same time he will reasonably and ﬁ:udontly develop reserves

in the hbo with a well on the proposed spacing unit.

We believe the testimony shows that My,
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ference in the way the two operators propose to drill and com-
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Pool is ready and will drill this well as soon as it is pos-
sible for him to dd'so'onoe the proper governmental approval
and time frame is prescribed there, in conjunction with those
approQals, ana theréfor we request that you grant the applica-
tion of Mr. Pool aﬁd'deny the application of Grfnborg before
you today.

MK, RAMEY: Thanpk you, Mr. Carr. Mr,
Rellahin? | | |
| MR, KELLAHIN: y&. chgirmpn, we've speat
a great deal of tinie today talking abo#t;allot-of things. I
think it boils down to a very simplé‘problem. If I might
giva you sort of a check list of the kinds of things that mith
be of lnterest to you in deciding compulsory pooling éases.

as you're well aware, first of all if. there is a significant dkf» {

plete and test the well,
I tb‘dk the testimony is clear that there

is not mater;al dit!erence..'_ ‘ 7

I think one of the other points to conside#
is t&e experiencs of both operators in the area. I think
that's again not a ducided factor in that both operut<rs drill|
gnd opercte Abo wells in this area, and they do so success-

fully.

Another point of consideration sometimes
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is thé question of a risk factor penalty to be assessed. Agaip

of some of thase wails, is a 200 percent risk factor situation)
80 that doesan't decide things.

‘Sometimes there is some differance in the
overhead charges te:be assessed and the:e is some Aifference
here, but it is not a material difference sufficient enough
to constitute a difference between the operators.

. Occasionally we'll see a difference betweepn
the AFE's in the cost of the wells. Here, depending on which
AFE ydu select, they're within a reasonable per&entage of aeach
other and I don't think that's a material difference.

‘I think you have to decide the case based
upcn the question Qf'what thg’other working interest owners
have decided to do among themselves, and I think it is highly
significant that Mr. Grynborg is unable to persuade other
wofkinQ?interesﬁ oﬁners‘tp,part;éipate with them. He’stands
alone And'tﬁere_is acme question about the Mercury interest
that apparently Ké@é“eﬁééﬁted AFE's for both people. Corona
apparently wants to stand and go with the winner. I think,
however, that thona two exceptions, tAat these other working
interest owners who deal with these people on a regular basis

know perhaps something intuitively or based upon experience

that causes them to want to have Fred Pool as the ppérator.
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Mr, wﬁittenburg,haakcome to testify based
upon their~experienée and they are the other single largest
working interest owher with a 25 percent, and they want to
commit their interest to Mr. Pool operating this well. I
think that's significant

b 4 thznk when ih,eomes to adding up the
numbers, Mr. Fool has 62.5 percent in whatever fashion, whethey
the contracts are formally executed at this point or not, that
in fact represents the kind of voluntary agreement he's bean
able to work cut with these people while Mr, Grynberg has been
unable to persuade anyone to go with him,

I think that alona decides tha case.
Thank you.

MR, RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Kellahin.

Mr. Gallggoa? ) | .
| 'MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

First of all, with all due respect for my
good friend and couhael, Mr, Carr, I thirk he nééds to be re-
minded that statements of counsel are not evidence, and the
state of the record before this Commission i= that ‘there has
been no agreement made by Mesa Petroleum Company, and that thaf
is still a mattef of negotiation, and if that were to be a

matter of factual p:oof, then I query why there was not-a

witness and why the documants were not brcught forward and we |
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found what that was, and I think the Commission is still bound

exhibitskthat are admitted.

Likewise, counsel has sought to supply an-
other serious omission in this record that we can know some-
thing to the effect that Fred Pool will go forward upon ob-
taining cegtain requisite permits, et cetéra; and drill the
well. Againf'that's only argument of counsel, not evidence,
and the state of the record is quite to the contrary.

What exists as far as interests, as bast
anybody can ascertain, and it's a bit vague at this point, is
that there is 50 percent of the working interest that seens
to be actually signed to aome'agreement wigh Mr. Pccl, und
another 50 percent which is includingVEr; Grynbergls that is
not so committed, and beyond that we know that within that
50 percent is some sort of negotiation going on between Mesa

and Fred Pool, but where negotiations‘end, if they ever do,

When we come down to who owns what, Frad
Pool owns an 11.25 percent interest and Jack Grynberg and
Assboiates owns a 25 percent interest; That's what's actually
held.by the partieﬂ vho are competing to be operators, but I

éuégestfﬁdsthe*ééﬁmiaaionQgﬁaﬁ‘the,decisioh'as to Whoiis-tosbe

the operater should not be simply left in the hands of maybe

i e e e
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whoever is the most capable at persuading and cézying up to,
or whatever else brings about the‘signing of an AFE, and there-
by takes from your judgment the decision as to what is really
best on the overall terms for the State for the use of its
resources and for the producticn of this gas and the return
from'it. |

So I think whafghas to be considered by
the Commission in 1ight of the jumbled picture of how they
each Stand‘is the cébabiliﬁy of the operators,»and we think
our case is without firther comment much stronber in that |
regard.

And probably the mbst important thing 1is
the expediency witch which fhis.well can be drilled and can be
put into production and have the likelihcod of the gas from it
going to the market that is fast vaéishing.

Now we know, and it is undisputed, that
there have been some eight months passed in which Jack Gryn-
berg and Associates have tried to get the well drilled and that
the initial attempts baci:. .to August of 1981 were to tender to
Fred Pcol the bperation of the well, to get going to drill it;
do it, but if YQu won't, then Mesa do it; if Mesa won't, then
I'1l do it, and that is what's happened‘.

ow here we are today in April of 1982,

when they wouldn't do it, Grynberg says, "Well, I'll drill it."
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There's a limited market; let's get this production,

Now the other parties say, oh, we‘want
somebody else to d¢ it,

I think that's the question that the Com-
mission has to judge, particularly in the light of the fact
that even today Fred Pool Drilling Company will not come ba-
fore this Commission and make any kind of a commitment as to
when it will commence the drilling of the well or how it will
go about that in terms of programhing and financing, ande
think that's the key question, and if the well is to be drilled

if the gas is to be recovered, and thereby the workiny interes

put in the hands o£>Grynberg and’Aschiates, who would get
busy and drill that well competently and quickly. |
That's all I haye.-
MR, RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Gallegos.

Does anyone have anything further to add

If‘not, the Commission will take the cases

undar advisement.
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ﬂForjthe\Applicaht;

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
14 April 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF: ’ .

Application of Fred Pool Drilling
Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves CASE
County, New Mexico. 7553

BCFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT Of JIEARING

APPLARANCES

f-For ‘the 011 Conservatxon ;: W. Pexrv Pearce. Esq.

Division: . Lo © Legil-Counsel to the D1v151on
T State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR.VSTAMETS: Call next Case 7553.
MR. PEARCE: Application of Fred Pool
Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New

Mexico.

MR, STAMETS: At the request of the
applicant will be continued to the April 22nd 0il Conservation

Commission hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)

P
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

mm 80X 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BURDING
BANTA FE NEW MEXICO 5731

> 503 627-2434

June 16, 1982

o 1Y aki ‘Re: CASE’NO. 7553
Mr., Thomas Xellahin :
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO._R-677>
Attorneys at Law
- Pogt Uffice Box 1769 . ,
Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Maxico

Fred Pool Drilling Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs occ x
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

°ther_Eunzn2_ﬁ5llnnnn;;ﬂil1i3nL£4_£axx;_ihnxan_n;_lnmﬁn_______‘




. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENTY
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE nF
CﬂNSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7553
Order No. R~6975

APPLICATION OF FRED PGOL DRILLING
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

JRDER OF THE COMMISSION

gy THE COMMISSION:

IS

i This cause eamo on for hesring at 9 a.m. on April 22, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission
6f New Mexico, horainaftor referrsd to as the "Commission."

i NOW, on this 16th dey of 7une 1982 “the: Comm1381on ‘a
dquorun being present, ﬁaving conside}ed the testimony, tha’racord,

'and the exhibits, and boing fully advxaad in ths premisss,

N

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having basn given as raquired
by lawi the Commission has Juriadiotzon of this cause and the
qubjac nattor thereof. . ;

a (2) That on March 23, 1982, the applicant, Fred Ponl Dril-
31ing Company, filed an application <seking an arder pooaling all
mineral intersste from the surface down through the Abo formation

gnderlylng the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South. Range 25
ast, NMPM, Chaves County, Naw Moxioo.

E .{3) That as of March 8, 1982 Jack J. Crynberg had filed

tn app;lcation ‘also seeking an order pooling cll mineral interests ’
in the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of said Saction 17. :

ﬁ (4) That ths Jack J. Grynberqg application was set as Caaa

No. 7535 and was consolidated for purposes ﬂf teatimony with the

subject C&88,

| (5) That by its Order No. R-6974 dated Junel6, 1982, the
bivlslon approved the applicatitn of Jock J. Grynbory in suid
Cace No. 753S5.

L‘
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Casa No, 7553
Ordst No. R-6975

. (6) That the application of Fred Pool Drilling Company in
this concomitant case shauld be donied.

1T 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That the application of Frsed Pool Drilling Company far
an order pooling all mineral interests, whataver they may be,
from the surface down througk the Abo formation underlying the
SW/4 of Ssction 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 Eaat, NMPM, Chaves
aounty. Now Mexico, to form a standard 160-acre gas upacing and

proration unit is hereby gdenied.

§ (2) Thet Juriadiction of this cauge is retainsd for the
0ntry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

0 DONE at Santa Fe, Nan Hexico. on the d-y and year heroin-
abovu designated. . ‘

STATE OF NEW MEXILO
OIL CONSERVATION connzssxan

EMERY C. ARNOLD, Chairman.




. JACK GRYNBERG AND ABBOCIATES
PETROLEUM, GEOLOGICAL, GEOPHYSICAL AND MINING ENGINEERS

1050 17¢h STREET « SUITE 1950 « ODENVER, COLORADO 80265 « PHONE 303 - 572-1486

TELEX: 45-4497 ENERGY DVR
TELECOPIER: 303-823-5224

August 31, 1981

_ - BEFORE THE
' OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

::r. Joe Jel oS Santa Fe, New Mexico

esa roieum 0. -« :
ﬁ Vaughn Building Case No._2 525 Exhibit No.____/______

idland, TX 79701 , Submitted by__Fool
Fred ‘Pool Drilling, Inc. Hearing Date,
Box 1300

Clovis Star Route
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

RE: Proposed Abo Test
Gentlemen:

We propose to unitize the SW1/4 of Section 17, T6S-R2SE,
Chaves County, New Mexico, and drill a well for the Abo
producing horizons. Since Fred Pool Drilling, Inc., would
be a 50% owner in the proposed 160 acre unit, we would be
pleased for them to act as operator and use their own rig to
drill the subject well. However, if Pool does not want to
act as operator, we would be happy for Mesa to act as
operator for the subject proposed well. If both Mesa and
Pool decline to act as operator, we will be happy to act as
operator and proceed with the drilling of the proposed well.
May we have your comments and 1ntent10n as soon as p0331ble.

o -;-,,-;,H;,\ng_fyt:uly your‘s,, |

Ji

~JJdG:aj

cc: Réndy Kebugh

Morris Ettinger
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FRED POOL DRILLING 107,
AUTHORITY FOR EX?CﬂDTTV&E

AFE # 02-CGI
Revision ¥
Hate March 8, 1982

Corn 8ros. Inc. #2 formerly
Lease Mame  Ina tee #1 tncation SW1/4 Sec 17-T6S-R2SE

County Chaves field Pecos Slope- Abo Gas

Horizon Abo Tut, Spud date
cot. T.nH, o 43007

Est. Completion Date
Dritiinn Contractor Tex-liex Orilling

Primary Cbjectives () D1l (XY Bas ()il and/or‘pas
Purposo: (¥} prilling-New () accompletion () Cther {Supple-
Type Jell: ( )] Development (%) Cxploratory ment AFE, Etc.]
: INTANGIBLE CDS5T5: DRY HOLE , CCRPLETION |
JLG.Fo M 108 Staking itermit & Legal Fees ‘ f 1000 -+ 1oog
Location, Right-of-uay T2001 T2000
Drilling footage & = -
Orillinn, Deywork 15 days 2 ‘5g057d y 94300 82500
woving in, Rigging up, Rigaging dowrt 20000 20000
3its, Tools & Supplies 10000 10000
Orilling Hdater 10040
Orilling ifud & Additives , 12000 12000
Hurd Logging Unit - -
Coment, Tonls & Services, Temp. Surveys - 12Jul Taudu
Orill Stem Tegting. ‘
Clectric Logs & ILrForatlng 15000 21000
Tool & fguip. Rental, Trucking, Neldan 5500 dauug
‘Suporvision & Dverhead . - 2200 3000
Corinng, Tools & Services ; - -
o Completior Unit 3 days @ ?.1150x /day - KT/ 2800
iST Avm COPY Stimylztion : - 55([””
Contingency _ 9400 v 11100
TOTAL INTANGISLES 191700 246000
JELL CGQUIPEENT COSTSy
Chtistmas Tree and wWell Head 1200 12000
Casinng1U43/“"V“0-5¥/K-55 2900 L TZTI0T ' 21300
- ‘ ;(‘._75“7"-‘:‘.‘."> =0 :')”_,!\*55 /e l!l*} e - N  ~- e :.(ZUU_ ’
Tubing: “Z-3/8" 4.7J J-58 gagod’ = 17000
Packer & Special Equipment - o 4000
Contingency - . 1500 —9500
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT 24000 85000
LEASE & BATTERY EQUIPRENT COSTS:
fumping Equipment ' - ;
Staorage 1-210 b, welded w/stair, walk,tnk. - 7900
Sepuration Eq., Flowlines, Yalves & Fittinng - — 19800
Triocking & Construction Costs ~ q30u
IOTA~ | EASE & BATTERY EQUIP, - 32000
ETHE T |
BEFOR | 4215700 £ 363000

- OolL CONSERVATION C(N\MVHSSI"~ TALY
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Case No29 9.5 _Extiibit No. 5
Submitted by__ €00
Hearing Date, : ,_

iy s



" “Corn Bros. Inc. #2
" Seec, 17-TBS-325F
Chaves County, New ilexico
Fane 2

Approval aof this AFEC constitutes approval of the Operator's option
to charge the joint sccount with tubular ngoods from Operator's
warehouse stock ot the rates stated sbove, unless the Non-Operator
pives notifiration on this Form of his intent to furnish his
proportionate share in kind,

FE
FERY

SHARE

FESA PETRCOLIUN —
gy DATE 25.9%
QATE 25 .4

Jack ‘Grynbern

I M.C,F. MICROGRAPHICS FERCLAY EXPLOR/

J" L

FLAIKS RADID BROADCASTING

DATE f~/7‘"6 < 9.750%

DATE 25.¢

OATE 11.250%
, DATE 1.000%
Jack Cargill h : '

DATE - 1.000%
James Lusk ’

DATE , . 5000%

Kemp Kcliillan

. )

TCA~IFEX DRTLLING

gy ' - DATE B , ‘ o ‘41. 1;500ﬁ%'k,4,2

—




* " Corn Bros. Inc. #2
Sec. 17-T65-325¢
-Chaves County, New Fexico
Page 2

Approval of this AFC constitutes appraval of the Operator'sy optinn
to charpe the joint account with tubular 900ds from Operator's
warehouse stock at the rates stated above, unless the Non-Operator
gives notification an this Farm of hisg tntent to fFurnish his
prepertionate share iq kind. S

: SHARE
RESA PETROLEUN B
BY DATC 25.%

L . DATE | 25.9

—. ———

Jack Grynberé‘

&

¥ ; iR FEACYRY EXFLCRATION
M.C.F, MICROGRAPHICS | gy _ DATE 9.?750%

IEASTING COMPANY, a Texas corporation
£

DATC March 18, 1982 25.¢

BATC 11.250%
| L DATE _ 1.000%
~Jack Cargill
| DATE o 1.000%
James Lusk .
. DATE . . 5000%

Eghp Lefiill an
¢

- TEX-MEX 081LLING - S
oy . oAt . 1.s5000%




. -Corn Bros. Inc. #2
Sec. 17-T65-325¢€
Chaves County, New flexicoy
Page 2

Approval of this AFE canstitutes appravel of the Operator's option
to charge the joint account with tubular qoods From Operator's
warehouse stack at the rates stated chaove, unless the Mon-0Operator
alves notification on this Form of hicg intent to Furnish his
proportionate share in kind. )

SHARE

PESA PETRCLEL:
RY - DATC 2.4
/2.5

DATC 25.9
Jack Grynhern '
FERCURY SXFLCRATION
BY : DATC 9.750%
PLAINS RADI0 BROADCASTING | ,

DATE . 25.¢%

o 5D
“~F3edTgol Jr.

&;M\,&E‘lvv/qz71L o -DatC 11.250%
\ pV ~

DATE S 1.000%
Jark Cargill :

DATE ' 1.000%
James Lusk

oAt _ . 5000%
Kemp ‘iicliillan
TCA-FCX OATLLIN
“TCDRONA OIL COUBANY

BY oATE 12,5004

son Jilllcms




‘" Corn Bros. Inc. #2
Sec. 17-TH5-325C
Chaves County, New ilexico
Page 2

Approval of this AFE constitutes approval of the Operator's
to charge the joint account with tubular coeds fram Cperator!
warehouse stock at the rates stated zbove, unless tha Non- Cpnrator
gives notification on this Form of his intent to furnish hxs
proportlonate share in kind.

optibn

~ SHARE
MESA PETROLEUM _
gy . DATE 25.%
DATE 25.9,
Jack Grynberg :
.0 F. MICROGRAPHICS FEACURY EXFLURATION
- BY DATE 9.750%.
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING N
: DATE 25,
OATE _ § C 11.250%
oate F— 8- §F2- 1.000%
DATE 1.000%

James Lusk

. 5000%
Kemp ftcliillan :

.t

‘TEA X DQILLINC
BY
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“ Corn Bros. Inc. #2
.S5ec. 17-T65-325€

Chaves County, New fMexicg
Page 2

Approval of this AfF[ constitutes approval of the Operator's option
to charge the joint account with tubular gqoods Fram Operator's
warehouse stock at the rates stated above, unless the Non-Qperator
gives notification on this Form of his intent tg Furnish hisg
properticnate share in kind. .

SHARE
MESA PETROLEUR | ,
BY DATE 25.%
DATE 254
Jack Grynberq
MERCURY EXELCRATION -
gY DATE 9.750%.
PLATNS RADIO BROADCASYING |
DATE 25.%
DATC 11.250%
DATE o 1.000%

Jack Carpill

Z;;; 2 J;i;¢<4z/ . DATE _ 1.000%
JaméZ'Lusk .

s
v

OATE o + 5000%

CTEX<PEX ORILLING . .
ays L

Kemp incilill an
[

- 1.5000%

—




 8,0.F, MICROGRAPHICS

)

:*Corn Btfos. lnc. #2

Sec, 17-T65-325€ ;
Chaves County, New flexico .
fPage 2

Approval of this AFE constitutes approval of the Gperator's option
to charge the joint account with tubular qoods from Operator's
warehouse stock at the rates stated above, unless the Non-Operator
gives notification on this Form of bis intent Lo furnish his
propaortionate share in kind.

SHARE
MESA PETROLEUM
BY DATE 5.9
DATE 25.%
Jack Grynbern
FEACURY EXPLCRATION ‘
BY o DATE 9,750%.
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING ‘
¥ N : DATE - 25.%
DATE ‘ 11.250%
| DATE 1.000%
Jack Cargill : ,
DATE | T 1.000%
- James L usk
‘. DATE 3 ./0-8a .5000%
Kemp incWillan ' ,
STEX-MEX DRILLING . | o O

{




R.C.F. MICROGRAPHICS

Corn Bros. Inc, #2

" Sec. 17-TB5-325¢

Chaves County, New ilexico
Pane 2

Approval of this AFE canstituteg approval of the Cperator'y option
to charge the Jjoint account with tubular aunds From Operator's
warehouse stock at the rates stateqg above, unless the Non-Operator
9ives notification on this Form of his Intont to Furnish his
proportionate share in kind.

SHARC
MESA PETROLEUR —_—
BY —— DATE 25.%
DATE . 25.9
-ack Grynberq
FEATURY EXFLCRATION |
BY ' DATE 9.750%.
» “—‘—_—_——-*‘.————*—

PLAINS RADIC BROADEASTING
ey~;7&__,___ ‘ e OATE e 25.5

e DATE}_f;__;mw-_;;______ 11.250%
. DATE : 1.000%
Jack Cargylly ‘ ’ :
N N DATE 1.000%
Jumes {usk ‘ ‘

" DATE N - 5000%

Kemp Ifclill an
TOX-MEY OATLL 1N : S Sl .
5Y o z%alpl/ffx:$;¢ﬂ p, T UATE March 15, 1982 ) i.5000%

Gerald 1. Cockrell, Vicé-President




;Jﬂ;c;r. MICROGRAPHICS

Corn Bros. Inc. #2

. Sec. 17-TRLE-32SC '

" Chaves County, New lexico
Pagoe 2

Approval of this AFC constitutes approvel of the Operator's
to chargn the joint account with tuhular moods from Cperator's

opticn

warehouce stack at the rates stated ahove, unless the Non- Operator

alves natification an this form of hig intest tg Furnish his

proportionate sharo in kind,

TSN PETRLIU
o DATT
JATE
Jock Srynunrn
FEACURY AT LLRATICN
EY \)K\ll:. :
FLATLC RADITE BRPADCASTING
g . AT
S } i —— R —— - e et e e e .
,;;sfz;g = V Q&/k&> GATC
<’ N s e
~eed 00l Jr.
o . ~ - 0ATE
Jerk Curgill ’
, DATT
Jumes Lusk
DATEC

¥ oenp lrlelgn

e

2%, 1

CORNA ChL CoURARY
o " B i -
‘,Y DATL
Jan Y TTY Tmy =

9.750%

25.¢

11.250%
1.000Y

1.000%

.5000%

1.50009

12.500¢

¥
N R
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MESRA

PATROLEUM CO.

March 26, 1982

Fred Pool Operating Company
P. 0.Box 1300

Clovis Star Route

Roswell, NM 88201

‘Attention: John Klee
Gentlemen:

Subject: Letter of Joinder
Corn Bros. Inc, #2
SW/4 Section i7,
7-6-5, R-25-E
Pecos Slope Prospect
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138

wwth reference to your letter dated January 28, 1982 and our prior
telephone. conversat1ors, this is to advise that Mesa Petrcleum Co.

desires to join you in drilling the captioned well, subject to a
mutually zgreeable operating agreement.

Mark Hannifin /‘-——~

cs

Yours very

o BcFOPETHE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS 3SION -
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Case No 553 _ Exhibit No._ ¥ _
Submitted by____oa L _
Hearing Date, —

MESA PETROLEUM CO. 7 VALUIGHN BLNL(')ING SEUITE 1OOO0 /AU DN S - G DGO SRNUDLAND, TEXAL 2401701.4493




RECEIVED AR | 5 182

FRED POOL OPERATING
Box 1300, Clovis Star Route

fiarch 11 ’ 1982 Roswell, New Maesico 88201

Mlercury £xploration
Suite 1212 :
Ridglea Bank Buildiag

Fort Worth, Texas 76112 AF Corn Bros. lnc. #2
7 Section 17
ATTENTIGN:  Frank Darden T63, R25¢

Oear frank,

Fred Pobl Operating Company proposes the drilling aof an AB0O
‘test well in the captioned acreage. If you are in zgreement to
join in the drilling of this well please indicate so by signing
below.

I have also enclosed an AFE for your approval; please execute
and return one executed original ta this office.

The undersiqgned hereby aqrees to. v//’.join.
not join y in the drilling of the captianed
well, " '

2

Thank.you for your time and cooperztion in this matter.
Sincerely,

WO

John Klee

Jr/ b

Lol T
v




FRED POOL OPERATING
Box 1300, Clovis Slar Rowte

arch 11, 1882 . Roswell, New Menico 88201

flains Rzdio Broadcasting”

P.C. Box 9354 }

Amarille, Texas 72105 3 Corn firos., Tne. #2
jection 17

ATTENTICN: S.B. Whittenburg TS, R25C
Oear Ifr. whittenburg,

Fred Pool Cperating Company propoces the dellling nf an ARD
test well in the captioned acreage. 1f you ar=2 Ia agreomoent to
Join in the drilling cf this well please indicate so by signing
below. :

, I have alsa enclosed an AFC for vour approvaly plosde peenugta
and return one executed original ta this officn,

The undersigned hereby agreays to V// Join,
not join y in the drilling af the canutioned

well. o .
P alions L Lo ¢ Lagh, _
Plains Radlo Croadeasting .. .
Bys 5.8, uhittenburn

A}

Thank you for your time and cooperation In this mattorp,

Gincerely,

Ol

Joha Kleoe




FRED POOL OPERATING

March 10, 1682

Jack Caroill
p.0. Box 20157 L
Qoswell, New fiexico B8201

Dear Jack,

Box 1300, Clovis Star Route
Roswell, New Mezico 88201

RE Corn Bros. Inc. #2
Section 17
T85, R25E

Fred Fool Operating Company prnpdSes the drilling of an ABD

test well in the'captioned acreage.

If you are in agreement to

join in the drilling of this well please indicate sn by sioning

]

below. ‘;ﬁ%\&

I bave also ehélqéedfqn AFE for your approval; plesse exccute
and return one executed original to this office.

» The undersigned hereby agrees to _;ﬂ join,
nat join .y in the drilling of.the captioned

L‘JEll .

Thank ‘you for your time and cooperation in this matter.

Jk/jb
Enclosure

N

J hn Klee




FRED POOL OPERATING

march 10, 1982 Roswell, New Menico

James Lusk
P.C. Box 2057

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 RE: Corn Bros. lnc. #2
Sectinn 17
Jear Jim, 1765, R25E

fred Fool Operating Company proposes the driiling of a2n ABO
test well in the capticned acreage. If you are in agreement to
join in the drilling of thls well please indicate so by signing

below.

I have zlso enclosed an AFE for your approval; please execute

Py

and raturn one executed original to thic office.

The undersigned hereby ‘agrees to - ////i; join, not join
in the drilling of the captloned well.

“““““

Vpr} 'ruly yours,

\J\-\u

Jaotyn Kle

JK/ 16




FRED POOL OPERATING
Bos 1300, Clovis Star Route

‘March 10, 1982 o Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Kemp fefiillan

726 Three Cross Drive ‘ A, Corn 8ros. Inc. #2
Roswell, Mew fexico 88201 Section 17
765, R25&

Dear Kemp,

Fred Pool Cperating Company proposes the drilling of an ABQ
test well in the captiened acreage. If you are in agreement to
join in the drilling of this well please indicate sao by signing
below,

J have also enclosed an AFE for your approval; please execute
and return one executed original to tnis office.

The undersi g ned hereby agrees to 301
not join , in the drilling of the Capcicne

well.,

(13

8y O

~
Kemp MEXiillan

Thank vou for your time and cooperation in this matter.

Vexy truly yourb,

JohgﬁKlee

JK/ jb
£nclosures




RECEIVED

FRED POOL OPERATING MAR'L 7 1982
: i Box 1300, Clovis Stae Route
T 15 7
March 11, 1932 Appr. by /rA‘. / . .. Roswell, New Merico 88201
Pd, Ck, # Vot, # avcemn
Tex-Mox 2rillinn
Box 2895
Abilere, ¥Toxas 79604 RC: Corn Bros. Tac. #2
Section 17

ATTENTION: Gerald Cockrell T6S, R25%

Orar tir. Cockrell,

Fred Pcel Operating Company proposes. the drilling of an ABO
test well in the captioned acreage. If you are in agreement to join
in the drilling of this well please indicate so by signing below.

I have alsp enclosed an AFE for your zpproval; please exccute
and return one executed original to this office.

The undersigned hereby aprees to __ join,
not - join y in the drilling of the captioned
well.

By: Gerald Cackrell
Vice-President.
March 15, 1982

Thaﬁk,ycu for your time and‘codperatidn in this matter.

Sincerely,

SR v

r Klee
/b
£nc




FRED POOL OPERATING

Box 1300, Clovis Star Route
farch 24, 19872 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Tex-Mex Drilling

Box 2895 |

Abilene, Texas 79604 RE Corn Bros. Inc. #2
Section 17

ATTENTION: Danny Mullen 765, R25E

Dear Danny,

Fred Pool Dperating Comgany proposes the drilliag of an ABO
test well in the captioned acreage. I[f you are in agreement to
join in the drilling of this well please indicate so by signing
below.

I have also enclosed an AFE for your approvaly please execute

and return one executed original to this office.

_ The undersignedihereby rees to
not join e in the drilling of the

U [l

TermeQ&brilli g
By: ‘Oanny ffullen
Attorney-in-fact

Thank you-for your time and cooperation in this matter.

rSincerely,

TR

' ’ » Jokn Klee




A.AP.L. FORM 6101977
MODEL FORM OPERATLNG AGREEMENT

. h

OPERATING AGF ZEMENT
DATED

1; h 3____; 19__8_?__<,

% . =L

OPERATOR _____ Fred Pool Dperating Company i
' N
CONTRACT AREA _______ Su/t Section 17, T6S, 8256 _ J
COUNTY OR PARISH OF__ Chaves STATE OF_ New Fexicn

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- Santa Fe, New Mexlco A

Case No. 2553 _Exhibit No. 5"

submitted by___ Qes

Hearlng Date, ZOPYRICHT_ 1947 ~:. AWl RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN

APPROVED FORM. A AP NO.-610 - 1977 REVISED

MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER

_ KRAFTBILY PROCUCTS, BOX 80O, TULSA, OK 74101




AAP.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATIQN OF THIS AGREEMENT:

Title Page - Fill in blank as applicable.

Preamble, Page | - Name of Operator,

Article 11 - Exhibits:
(a) Indicatc Exhibits to be attached.
(b) If it is desired that no reference be made to Non-diserimination, the reference to Exhibit “F” should

be deleted.

Article IV.A - Title Examination - Select option as agreed to by the partics.

Article IV.B - Loss of Title - If “Joint Loss” of Title is desired, the following changes should be made:

(a) Delete Articles IV.B.1 and 1V.B.2.
(b) ‘Article IV.B.3 - Delete phrase “other than those set forth in Articles 1V.B.1 and IV.B.2 above.”
(c) Article VILF. - Change reference at end of the first grammatical paragraph from “Article IV.B.2” to

“Article [V.2.3.”

Article V - Operator ~ Enter name of Operator.

Article VLA - Initial Well:

(a)} Date of commencement of drilling.
{b) Location of well.

(¢) Obligation depth.

Article VI.B.2‘V.($,‘,\- Subsequent Operations - Enter penalty percentage as agreed to by parties.

©Articlé VILD.}, - Limitation of Expenditures - Select option as agreed to by parties.

Article VIED.3. - Limilation of ‘Expenditures - Ealer limitation of expenditure of - Operater for single
project ‘and amount above which Operator may furnish information AFE. :

Article VILE. - Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments - Enter royalty fraction as agreed to

by parties.

Article X. - Claims anu Lawsuits - Entér claim limit as agreed to by parties,

Article XI11. - Term of Agreement:
{a) Select Oplion as agrced to by parties. \
(b} If Option No. 2 is selected, entér agreed number of days in two {2) blanks.

. Signature Page - Enter effective date.




AAPL FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

TABLE OF CONTENTS
_Aﬂ'ﬁ ) !n’ﬂg ] !_"_
I. DEFINITIONS " v
I EXHIBITS | ' 1

I11. INTERESTS OF PARTIES
A. OIL AND GAS INTERESTS .
B. INTEREST OF PARTIES IN COSTS AND PRODUCTION

1V, TITLES.
A, TITLE EXAMINATION
B. LLOSS OF TITLE .
1. Failure of Title
2. l.oss by Non-Payment or Errondous Payment of Amount Due
3. Other Losses |

V. OPERATOR
A. DESIGNATION AND RhSPONSlB]LITlEb oF OPFRATOR
B. RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL GF OPERATOR AND SELECTION OF SUCCESSOR
1. Resignation or Removal of Operator
2. Selection of ‘iucu~-n" Ogerator
LOSINR ') & 0¥ S S A ICS ’
D, DREILLING CORNTRACTS

V1. DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. INITIAL WELL

B. SUBSEQUENT OPERATIONS
i. Proposed Operations
2. Oper auor s by Less thais AN 1arhes
RIGHT TC TAKFE PRODUCTION IN KIND
ACCESS TO CONTRACT - AREA AND INFORMATION
ABA\DONMI- NT OF’WELLS

“Abandonment of wa Holes

2 Abandontient of Wells that have Pioduced

[ - 8NN

[
}
[A)

e A BB W W

5
~ o

= oo

V1. 'EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

. LIABILITY OF PARTIES ;

LIENS AND PAYMF"IT DF‘F‘AULTS

PAYMENTS AND ACCOUNTING

LIMITATION OF EXPENDITURES

1. Drill or Deepen

2. Rework or Plug Back

3. Other Operations:

E. ROYALTIES, OVE‘RRIDING ROYALTIL% AND O'I‘HFR PAY MENTS . SO
"F. RENTALS, SHUT-IN WELL PAYMENTS AND M[NIMUM ROYALTIES - N-10

PO‘.UJ>
©® W W w e o N L I S
4
[+

G. TAXES o : I . o B 1t
H. INSURANCE. : : S .. 1o

VIII. ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

SURRENDER OF LEASES . , L
RENEWAL OR EMTENSION OF LEASES . 7l d Sy
“ACREAGE UR CASH CL)NTRIBUTION : :
SUBSEQUENTLY CREATED INTEREST
MAINTENANCE OF UNIFORM INTEREST . . .
WAIVER OF RIGHT TO PARTITION

G—PRB-PBREN%—FHGH‘—'PO—PU{%
IX. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

prmCoEr >

X. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS
X1. FORCE MAJEURE
XIl. NOTICES

X!l THERM OF AGREEMENT

XIv. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
A. LAWS, REGULATIONS AND ORDERS
B. GOVERNING LAW

XV. OTHEK I'KUVI:SIU_NS
XVi. MISCELLANEOUS

ii




21
22
23
24
25
26
21
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
-39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
6t
62
63
64
65
66
67

6Y
0

m

N A.APL. FORM 610 - MODLL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, cntered into by and between P red Fnool, Jr.
— e e e e e+ heveinafter designated and

referved to as Opm .nox . and the su,nalony party or parties other lhan Operator, sometimes hereinafter
referred (o individually Ghicicin as "Non-Operaler”, and colicetively as “Non-Operators™,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are awners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas jn-
terests in the land identified in Exhibit A", and the patties hereto have reached an sgreement to explore
and develop these feases and or o1l and gas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and

as hereinafter provided:
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1.

DEFINITIONS
As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meu'nings' here ascribed
to them: ' ’

A. The term “oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gaseous hydrccarbons and other marketable substinces produced therewith, unless an intent to
limit the inclusiveiess of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms “oil and gas lcase™, “lease” and “leaschold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreeméent.

C. The term *“oil and gas interests” shall mean nnlcased fee and mineral inferests in tracts of
land lying wilhin the Contract Ares which are owned by pattics to this agreement.

. The term “Contrac! Avfia’ shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leaschold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil und gas purposes under this agrecment.
Such lands, o1l and gas leaschold interests and oil and gas interests are deseribed in Exhibit “A*.

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean lhe areca fixed for lh’e"dzillihg of ari;.well by ordeér or'rule
of any state or federal body having authuvity, 1f a drilling unit is'not fixed by any such rulé or order,

dnlhn;, unit shall be the drilling unit as vstablished by the pallern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed Ly express agreemert of the Drilling Parties,

F. The term “drillsite” shall menn the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed weil is to
be located. , _ _

G. The terms "Drilﬁl’ing Party” and “Consentiys Marly” shall mean a party who agrees 1o join in
and pay its share of the cost of any operalion conducled utidev the provisions of this ‘agreement.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and "“Non-Consenling Party” shall mean a party who elects
not to participate in a proposed operation.

Unlua‘ “hecontext otherwise clearly indicates, words uscd in the singular include the plural, the
plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the: feminine.
L]
ARTICLE 1IL.
EXHIBITS -

The tollowmg exhibits, as " indicated /belowwzind altachcd hereto, are incorporated in and made a
part heveof: LT o v
3¢ A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the ro!lowmg information:

X (1) ldendificution of lands subject to agreement,

(2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,

X (3) Pereentages or fractional interests of parties lo this ugreement,

(4) Oil *and gas leases and /or oil”and gas inlerests subject to this agreement,

X (58) Addresses of parties for nolice purposes.
(] B. Exhibit “B", Form of Leasc. : 7
D4 C. Exhibit “C", Accotmting Procedure. :;:
) D- Exhibit "D" Insurance. oy
X E. Exhibit “E", Gas Balancing A;,nuzmcnl ' }.;”
{77 F. Exhibit “F" Non-Discrimination and Certification of Non- Segregated Facilitics. ,-f -
-1

N

1t any provision of any oxhibit; except Exhibit "E", is inconsistent with any movl\mn to[lva}ncd

~

in the body of this agrecment, the provisions in the body of this .\g.,monwm slmll pwv.ul
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shall nol prev (-n( any parly from ap pc.nmu on its own behalf at iny such”hearing. ;

ARTICLE 11
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A, Ol and Gas lnﬁ-rcs(s:

If any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest” in the Contract Arvea. that interest shall be
wreated] for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof pg i€ it were o leased interest
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit "B, As lo such interest, the owner shall re-
coive royalty on production as preseribed in the foi'm of oil and gas lease wttached hereto as Exhibit
“B' Such party shall, however, be subject o all of the provisions of this agreeoment yelating to lessees,
to the extent that it owns Lhe lessee interest,

8. Interest of Parties in Costs and Produetion:

Exhibit A" lists ull of the parties and their vespective perccniagc or fractional interests under this
apreersent, Untless changed by other provisions,” ull costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borane and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in opcerations ‘on the
Contract Arca shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in F‘Vhil)il A" Al produe-
tion of oil und gas from the Contriict Avea, subject to the paymoent of lessor's s royallies which wm be
borne by the Joint Account: shall also be owned by the partics in the some mandor dunmN \hv term

hereof: provided, however. this shall not be deemed an assignmoént or cross-assighiment ol inferesis cov-

cred hereby.

ARTICLE 1V,
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilting Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
and or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included. in the drilling unit around such well.
The opinion will include the ownership of ‘the working interest, minerals, royalty, overviding’ réyalty
and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, cach parly con-
tributing leases and ‘or oil and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be included in such Jeilling ‘unit, shall
furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title papers
and curative material in its possession free of charge. All such inforfation not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by atlorieys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title program shall be borne as follows:

{1 Option No. 1: Costs incurred by Opcrator in procuring abstracts and title examination (ihélﬁé’iné'
preliminary, supplemental, ~shut-in. gas royally opinions and division order title opinions) shall be a-

part of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit ~*C.” and shall not be a direct charge, whether
peoformed by Operator’s staff attorneys or by outside attorneys.

0 Option No. 2: Cosls incurved by Opervator in procuring ubslmvts and fees 'pald ouiside attorneys

for title cwmmallon (including preliminary, supplemiental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division .

order 1itle opinions) shall be bornethy ‘the Diilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of ‘éach
Drilling Party bears to the total inferest of all Drillibg Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".
Operator shail muke no chorge for services vendered by s staff attorneys or other personnel in the

- performance of the aboave functions,

Each party shall be respousible for securing curative mutier and pooling amendments or ugrcemcnts
required in conncction with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of -Pooling ‘Designativas or Declarations as well as';the
conduct of heavings before Goavevnmental Agencies for the seeuwring of spacing or pooiing mdms*"l‘hzs

I

r:»

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or dullmg ynit
has been examined as above provided, and (2} the title has been approved by the examining .|(lmr}ey or
titie has been ticeepted by all of the parties who ace to participate in the deilling of the well, )

}
s Bt 4
10
3. Loss of Title: LA
: r t ; = ':\
HEER I

1. Foilure of _Tile: Should any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest thevein, bc Io\l leol}z..h
failure of title, which loss results in a reduction of inlerest friom that shown on Exhibit “z\" thlb agg‘ U
shall continue in rmcv as o all remaining oil and gas leases and mluesu, ’»;.

moent, nevertheless,
.oase or intérest is affeeted by the title failure’ shall bear, .llone

(a) The party whose oil and o

the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other partics any development -

-2
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or cperating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no rfféﬁctary liability on its
purt (o the other parties hereto for dritling, development. operating or other sinslar costs by reason of
such title failure; and

(b) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title fuiltire has oecurred, so that the interest of
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contrast
Arca by. the amount of the interest lost; and

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other partics hercto in any producing well theretofore drilleg
on the Contract Arca is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
reecive the proceeds attiibutable to the increase in such interests (less costs and “burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;

and
(d) Should any person not & purty to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-

terest in “the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount shall be paid 1o the party or partics who bore the costs which are so refund-
ed; and y
(e) Any liability to account to a third parly for prior production of oil dnd gas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be borne by the parly or parties in the samie proportions in which they shared
in such prior production; and

(f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal c\pemos fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any parly hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that each shall defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non- Paymcnl ot _Erroncous Payment of Amoum Duo If, through mistake or oversight,
any rvental, shut-in well paymcnl minimmum royalty or rovalty p'lymenl is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a lease ov interest therein terminates, there shalt be no monetary habilily against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who' failed to make (he requircd payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within nincety (90) days from the discovery of the fail-
ure 4o mnake proper payment, whicl acguisitian will not be subjict to Article VIILB., the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage busis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved; and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contruact Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been: fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the procecds of the sale of oil and gas attribitable to the lost interest;: calcutated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest,. it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs therelafore paid by -it” (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary {o effect reimbursement: .

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on un acrcage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b} Procecds, less operating expenses, thereafter aceruced altributable to the lost interest on” an
acrcage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thercafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells theicafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to_lhe lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the procceds of said
portion of the oil and gus to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-
terests; -und

{¢) Any monies, up to the rmount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any parly who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the uvllcm- of participating in the Contract Avea or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

3. Qther Los:ws All losses incurred. other lhan those set forth in- Articles 1V.13.1, and - IV.B.2,
uf- lx‘.k but shiit He Joint R #idd mhu be: borne. by all parties

f‘;’i"i‘ .dl! fn", Y ‘Vuh“lﬂ "‘1‘. ;Lllih(!l
in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of

the Contract Arca,

ARTICLE V. Ve
OPERATOR '
A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:
Fred Feol Operating Company M____\h..ll bé the

()p('l.cl(u of the Contract Area, and shall conduct and: direct andd h.lw full conuol of ull operations on

the Contract Area as permilled and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It sh.xil con-
but it shall have no Imbxllly ns ()pc:’glon

duct wll such aperations in a good and workmanlike mmnner,
excep! suel as may sl -Trugn giloss

to the other parties for lossex sustained or finbilities ineneeed,
neplivence or witlfut miscorduet,

-3 -
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Selection of Suceessor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator:  Opervator may resign at any time by giving: writlen notice
thereof to Non-Operators, If Operator terminates its legal existence, no-lohger owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no jonger capable of serving as Opcrator, it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection of o successor. Opctator miy be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry out its dutics hereunder, or becomes insalvent, bankrupt or is pluced in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of iwo (2) or more Nan-Operators owning a majority interest basced on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A", and not on the numiber of partics remaining after excluding the voling
interest of Operator.  Such resignation or removal shall not become ¢ffective until 7:00 o'clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove QOperator, unless a successor
Operator has been selected und assumes the duties of Operator at an carlier date. Ooerator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, sholl be bound by the terms heveof as a Non-Operator,” A change of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator's interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator,

2. Selection of Stceessor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, u successor Op-
crator shall be selected by the: Parties: The successor Operator shall be selected from the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Avea at the time sueh successor Operator is selected. I the Opcraﬁir that
is removed . fails to vote or voles only to succced itself, the successor Operator shall be selceted by the
affirmative vote of twe (2) ar more partics owning a majorily inlerest based on ownerskip as shown
on Exhibit "A"” and not on the number of parties vemuining after excluding the voting interest of the

Opcrator that was removed.

C. Employees:

The number of employecs used by Operator in conducting operations heveunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services perforined. shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the employees of Operator.,

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilted on the Contract Avea shall be drilled on a competitive contracl basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the ares. If it so desires, Opecator may employ ils own tools and equipment in the
drilling of wells. but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the partics in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary ond usual in the area in -contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-

ilar natuve.

ARTICLE VL
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A.. Initial Well:

On or before the___1SY dayor__ _June_ 1982, operator shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil and guas at the following location:
Seetinn 17: 5W/4 Township 6s Range 25¢

and shall thercafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligenee to
adequately test the ABC formation

¥

J . . Ll
‘unless granite or other practically impenctrable substunce or condition  in the hole, which L;enders

further drilting impractical, is encountered at a fesser depth, or unless all pavties agree o cornpifgle or
it

abandon the well at a lesser depth. Foy
,;‘.'
B . '- - -

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all fermations encountered during drilling which gg\'(\. in-

dication of containing oi} and gas in quimtities sufficient to 1est, unless this ngreement shall bu‘ilﬁmitcd
. . . . W pe N . . . . - y"
in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which cvent Operator shall be wqul!;fd to

test only ‘the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply. i y,\

N

o e

. . . . : 57
If, in Operator's judpment, the wel will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, ead 11 \:’h Ihes
to plug and abandon the well as o dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties and gball
plug and abandon same as pravided in Acticle VLE.L hereof, ‘

-4 -
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B. Subscquent Operations:

Should any party hereto desive to drill any well on the Contract Area

1. Proposcd Op(‘ldllOlh
or to rework, deepen or olug back a drey hole drilled

olher than the well provided for in Article VLA,
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointlv owned by all the partics and not then producing

in paying quantities, the party desiring to driil, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other partier written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion. proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such 2 notice shall have thirty (30) days after voesipt of the notice within which to notify tho
parties wishing ta do the work whether they cleet to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a diilling rig is on location. notice of proposal to vework. plug back or diill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited (o forty-cight (48) houvs, exclusive of Satiirday,
Failure of a party veeeiving sueh notice {o reply within the'period above fixed

Sundayv or leizal holidavs,
shall constitute an election by that party not te parlicipate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any

notice ar response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than All Partics: If any parly receiving such notite as provided in Article
VIB.1. or VLE.L. clects hot to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitied to
the benefils of this article, the party or parties giving the notice and such othier parties as shall eleet
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the natice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the eapiration’ of the forty-cight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig is ‘on location, as the case may be) actually comménce work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due dﬂigence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties: provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, and if Qp-
erator is a Non-Consenting Parvty, the Consenting Parties skall either: (a) request Operator to perform -
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate onc (1) of the Consenting Paities as Operator to perform such work,  Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations onthe Conlract Area pursuant lo this Article VI.B.2., shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agrecment.

I less than all parties approve hihy proposed operation, the proposing party. im’modiatc-ly after the
expiration of the applicable notice period. shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) thé total interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (b} its recommendation as (o whether the Consénting Par-
ties should  procced with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-cight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday- or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party's interest as shown on Exhibit “A”,
or {b) carry its propoi'tionatc part of Non-Conserting Parties’ interest, The proposing party, al its
clection, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient  participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The erntire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in

‘thc’pr'oporlions they have elected to bear same under the teris of the preceding paragraph, Consenting

Parties shall keep the leaschold cstates involved in such operations free and clear of all hens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or avising fyom the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
an,operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abanden the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepenced or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article resuits in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Partics shall
complete and c¢quip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall tHen be turned
over to Operator and shall be operated Ly it at- Lhe expense and rm the .!ccounl of the (‘onwulmu Parties,
Upon commencement of operations for the dnl]mg. reworking, dcupcnmg or pluugmg back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, cach Non-Conscnting Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, und the Consentling Parlies shull own and
be entitled to receive, in proportion (o their respective interests, all of  such Non-(!nnsoriling Pirty’s
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the procecds of the sale of such shave,
caleulated at the well, or market value thereof if suel share is not sold (after deducting production
laxes, royally, overriding royalty and other interests éxisting on the effective date heveof, payable out of
or measured by the production from such well acerving with respeet to such interest until it reverts)
shall cqual the total of the following: .
i
(a) 100% of cach such Non-Consenling Parly's shure of the cost of any newly nequircd éiﬁh\u
uquipmcnl beyond the wellhead conneelions (including, but not limited lo, stock  tanks, wpualow,
plus 100% of cich such Non-Consenting Pavty's shary of the

treaters, pumping equipment and piping),
until “each sulh}Non-

cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing
Consenting Party'’s relinquished intetost shatt vevert to it underv other provisions of this mnv [\ t( bum.
agreed that cach Non-Congenting Party’s share of such costs iand equipment will he that inta (\.\L w}nch
would have been chappenble 1o each Noan-Conrenting Party had it pavticipated in the wv\l from. lhu \)o-

By B
!‘i‘ :

s et del A.I :\.:.
(IJ)?-DO Yo of that portion of {he costs and expenses ol drilling veworking, deepening, or plugging
back, testing and completing, after deducting any cash contribulions received under Articte VIILC., and

ginning of the operation; and

-H -
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2003 of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well-

" head conneetions), which wonld have been chargeuble 10 such Non-Consenling Party if it had partici-

pated therein,

Gas production atfributable to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished intercst upon such Party's
clection, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con-
tract.  Such Nnn - Censenting Party shall direcet its purchaser lo remit the proceeds receivable from
such sale direct to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Parly has not
cotitracted for sale of its gas al the time such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the elec-
tion as provided above, the Consenting Partics shall ewn and be entitled to receive and seli sueh Non-
Consenting Party's share of gas as hercinabove provided duting the recoupment period. ’

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled (o reccive Non-Consenting Party’'s share
Consénting Darties shall be responsible for the payment of

of production, or the proceeds therefrom,
all royalty, overriding royalty and other

all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party's share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drillihi’,'m)cration, the Consenting Paities shall
be permitted to use. frec of cost, all casing, tubing and other cquipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon ubardonment of a well after such réworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Partics shall account for afl such equipment to the
owners thereof. with cach party receiving its proportionute purt in ‘kind or in value, less cost of

salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducling (he operations for the Consenting Parties shall furinish cachh Non-Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the équipment in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
decpening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equivping the well for production; or, at its option,
the operating parly,-i\ﬁ' lici of an itemized statemnent of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings, Each month thercafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Patties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the'
operation of the well. together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced (rom it and the
amount of praceeds realized from the sale of the weli's working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
shall use industry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests, Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operatiocn which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party ‘had it p:nrlicipated therein
shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purc‘haséd,
in detetmining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to il as above provided:
and if »theru is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from i Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the :clmqunhcd interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
ma’ueally revert 1o it, and, from and after such reversion, such Non- Con.scnlmg Party shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and cquipment in of pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Parly would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworkiniez ddepening o plugging back or said we“ "l‘hotcdflm. alu.h Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its prémppiesiiv prrl o d TYaedior costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

, Notwithstunding the provisions of this Article VLB.2, it is agreed that without the mutual consent
of all partics, no wells shall be completed in or produced from o source of supply from which a well
located elsewhere on tne Contracl Arew is produeing, unless suweh well conforms lo (hie then-existing
well spacing pattern Tor such source of supply.

#

Tho provisions of this mliclo shall havc no application "whatsoever lo the drilling of lho lmh
well described in Article VLA, except (a) when Option 2. Article VILD.L, has been selected, ror (b)
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initind well, if such wel is or thvl(-.lftc} shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth specified in (\rtlclo

VLA, N
H

C. Rlght to Take Production in Kind: R

t 0y

U

Each party shall have the vight (o take in kind or separately dispose of ifs propor lf(malu eg\nn- of
all il and pas produced from the Contrael Area, exclusive of production which may be’ usocf nq‘,dc
volopment and producing operations and in preparving and treating oil for manrketing purposeﬂ.'md

production unaveidably Jost.  Any extra expenditure incerrved in the taking in Kind or sepurate dupo-
sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be bovne by such pavly,  Any

-6 -
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required 1o pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator’s surface facilities which it uses.

Each party shall execute such division orders and contractls as may be necessary for the sale of its
interest in production from the Contract' Area, and, except as provided in Article VILB., shall be entitled
to receive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for 1ts share of all production.

~In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or scparately
dispose of its proporlionate share of the oil and gas produced from the “lontract ‘Area, Operator shall have
the ‘right, subjec¢t to ‘the Tevacation-at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell“il 1o others at any-time and from tinic {o time, for the account of the non-taking
party at the best pi'ice ﬁhthinamo in the avea for such production;  Any sueh purchase or sale by Op-
erator “shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its shaie of all ¢il and gas nol previously delivered to a
purchaser., Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party's share of oil and gas shall be only for
such ‘reasonable periods of time as are consistent ‘with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular ‘circumstances, bul in no event for a period in cxcess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing. Operator shali not make a aale. including one inte interstate commerce, of any other parly’s
share ‘'of gas production without first g,wmg +uch other party lhn(v (30) days notice of such intended

sale.

In the event one or more parties’ separate disp'ositida of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to separate pipelines and ‘or deliveries which on a day-lo-day basis for any reason are not
exactly equal lo a party's respective proportionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accounting betwecen the rvespective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
eny Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreemenl is attached as

Exhibit “E”. or is a separate Agreement.
D. Access to Conlract Arca and Information:

Fach party shall have access to the Contract Arca at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to ihépcct
o’ observe operations. and shall have access al reasonable times to informalion pertaining to the-de-
velopment or operation thereof. including Operator's books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of the other pailies with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-
menlal agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each’month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilled o1 the Cohtract A¥ea. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-QOperator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Opcrator that requests the

tnformation.
E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VL.B.2., any well
which has beendrilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be vompleted as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all pwrties. Should Operator, after diligent
effort, be unable to contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forly-eight (48) hours
(exc]uswg of Saturday, Sunday or'legal holidays) after reccipt of nolice of the proposal to plug and
tibandon such vrell; such parly shall be dccm»d to have consented (o the proposed abandonment. All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in zccordance with applicable repulations and ut the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well, Any party who ob-
jeets 1o the plugging and abandoning such well shall ‘have the right to take over the well and conduct
further operations in scarch of oil and’or gas subject to the provisions of Article V1.B. ’

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which has been dnllcd or re-
worked pursuant to Al‘ll(lc VI.B.2. hercof fon which the Cunxon(mg Parties have nol been fully reim-
bursed as therein pxuv:dcd any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such abandonment, the wcﬁshalt
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk und cm;u nse
of all the parties hereto, 11, within thirly (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed .lbandd"'menl
of such WC“. all purties do not agree (o the abandonment of any weil, those wishing lo umlmuc",
eration {11 tender to cieh of 11> other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well's 5, \{able
material and equipment, defermined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit (", less the cst' nated
cost of salvaging and the estimated cog! of plugging and abandoning.  Bach  abandoning p.ntz rghall
assign to the m)n-ub.uulrminu parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or .lslu Qu,' '
quulity, or filness for use of the cquipment and material, all of its interest in the wel) .md tclc‘?.'( L‘q ip-
ment, together with its interest in the leaschold estale us to, but only as to, the interval o ing va&aﬁthu
formation or formations then open to production. I the interest pf the abandoning pmly i:, m m Cs
un oil and gas interest, such party shall execute and deliver to the non-abandoning p‘\\.ly- ,'} ’ noo
uil and gas leuse, limiled to the tnterval ar intervals of the formation or formations lhon opcn lo mcduuw t
tion, for a term of one year and so long therenflor as oil and - or gas is produced from the .mtcrval orinters’
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formations covered therehy, such lease ta be on the form attached as Exhibit

vals af ihe fornmtion or
upon which the well ig

=B The assignments or leases so Jimited shall encompass the “drilling unit
locited. The pavinents by, and the assignments or feases (o, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective pereentages of participation in the Contrict Area to the aggregate of
the percentages ef participation in the Contraet Avca of all assignees. There shall be no reardjustment
of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Arca,

Therealter, ubandui:ing parties shalf have no further responsibility, liability, or intercst in the op-
erations of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other “than the royalties
fetained in any loase made under the terms of this Article, Upon  request, Operater shall continue to
opyera{o‘thc assigned well for thie account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost anel charges which may arise as the result of

the separale ownérship of the assigned well,

ARTICLE VIL
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A, - Liability of Parties:

The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or colicetive. Each party shall be responsible

only for its obligations, and shall be liable on}y for its pzopn'uonatc share of the costs of developing
angd operaling the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VII B. are
given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to crcxte, nor shall
this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or othev partnersship or association, or to render the

parties liable as partners.
B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

Each Non-Obefator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rvights in the Contract Area, and a
seeurity interest in its share of oil and.'or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure

‘payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon” ut “the ‘rate provided in the Accounting
"Procedure altached hereto as Exhibit *C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the

Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies
of a secured parly under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the paymcrit thercof. In addition, upon dafault by any Non-

Operator'in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to’

other rights or remedies, to collect from thé purchaser the procceds from the sale of such Non-Operator's
share of oil and” or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus inlerest has been paid. Each

~purchaser shdll be entitled 16 rely upon Operator’s wrilten statement conceining the amount of any de-

fauit. Openalm grants a like len and seccurity interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-

eratoi’s proportionate shave of expense.

It any party fails or is unable 10 pay its sharve of expense within sixty {60) days after rendition of
a slatement therefor by Operator. the non-defaulting paries, including Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator; pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the inlerest of cach such party bears to the in-
terest of ali-such parties. Each party so paying'its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain xmm\)uwe-
ment thereof, be subrogated to the seeurity ngh'e described in the foiregoing paragraph,

C. Payments and Accounting:

Except as herein otherwise spccirica'?fy provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge bxpenses
incurred in the development and operation of the Conlract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge cach of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate-shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hercto as Exhibit “C". Opecerator shall keep an accurate
record of the joint account hereunder, showing expenses ineurred and charges and credits made and
recvived. ‘ )

-

Opcrator, at its election; shall have the right from time o time to demand and receive froﬁg the
other parties payment inadvance of their respeetive shares of the estimated amount of the expenpe tu
be incurred in aperations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which vight may be o.\'m'cisg" !
by submission to cach such purty of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, togethey ‘with
an invoice for its share thercof, Fach such statement and ‘invoice for the paymoent in advanee 9
mated expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding mnnlln E.\Lh “purtly
shall pay to Operator - its proportionate share of such estimatle ‘within fifteen (15) du\'s‘a!lq: ,sqzh\\.

timate and invoice is received, 1f any party fails to pay its sharve of said estimate w1tl|m suld up)e. ,ihe

amount duc shall bear inteiest as provided in Exhibit *C™ unlil. paid.  Proper .ulju\lmcm sha

made monthly between advances and actual expense to the ead Uit cach parly shall bcm : .
TSR
praportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and no more, e g
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or Deepen: WitHoul the consent of all parties. no well shall be drilled or decpencd, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2, of this Agrcement, it being
understood that the consent te the drilling or deepening shall “include:

i Option No. i: A‘nrnecessa‘ry expenditures for the driliing or- decepening. testing, completing and
equipping of the well, including necessary lankage and.or surface facilities.

("1 Ontion No_ 2: Al necessary expenditires for the drilling o uupihii’ig ;iiid"t'éifing,“oi ihe well. When

wch well has wuchod its authorized depth, and all tests have been complcted "Operator shall give im-

mediate notice to the Non- Operators wha h'\\c the right to participate in the compietion costs. The p.lrtm:
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-

days) in which 1o elect {o participale in the setling of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,

when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, m-.ludm;, necessary lankage and/ox surface facilities. Failure of any party réceiving such notice
to repiy within the poriod above fixed shali constitute an clection by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If one or snove, bul less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion; the provisions of Article VLLB.2. hercof (the phrase rcwonkmg. deepening or
plugging back” as containcd in Article VLB.2. shall be deerned to inélude *completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties,

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of dl] parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except u well réworked or plugged back pmsuant to the piovisions of Article VLB.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall ‘include
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface fecilitics,

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
Five thousand Dollars (¢ 5,000,080 )

an expenditure in eXCess of o sang

',"euepl in connection with a well, the dnlhng, reworking. dLepnmng completing,” recompleting, or plug-
T ging back of which has been previously atithorized by or pursuant to (his agreerient: provided, how-

ever, thal. in case of Uxplosion, fire, flood or other sudden-emergency, wheéther of the same ‘or different
n'al'urg, Operator may take such steps and incur surh cxpcnSes as in'its opiniyon are required to deal with
the cincrgency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency . to the other parties. I[ Opcrator prepares ‘“Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,
upon réquest, shatl h‘l\ nish copies of its ‘Aulhouty for Expenditures” for any single prolect

Operator,
five thousand Doilars ($_5,000.00

cosiing in excess of . . . .o

E. Roayalties, Overriding Ro;\'allics andt Other Payments:

~Each party shall ,pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or deliverced, all royalties 1o the extent of
1/8 of 8/8 .duc on its share of production and shall hold the ofher parties free

from any liability thevefor. If the intercst of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this apree-
ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof,

No patiy shall ever be responsible, on ;znv‘piice basis higher than the price received ‘by/sil‘éh pavty,
to any other party’s lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royaity owner should
demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contnbutlng such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well pdymcnts and minimum royaltics which may be required uider the terms of
iny lease shall be paid by thc ‘party or pmucs who subjected such lease Lo this agreement at its oy‘thexr
expense. In the event two ‘or more pdlll(‘b ¢wn and have contributed interests in the same Icaso&o this
agreement, such parties may designate one of stuch partiss lo make said paymoents for and on behalf'of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, praper evidence of all suc -’pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make proper puynwnlorunv rental, shut-in well payment or miffitmum
myaltv through mistake or-oversight where such payment is required to conlinue the lease 19 t‘ou.e.
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions oﬁLf ticle

IV.B.2.

Operator shall notify Non-Operator of the dnll(lp.nlui mmpl(-lmn ol a slml ~in gas wl‘ \'Th lm- ;t}ul-
ting in or return to production of a praducing pas well, at least five (5) days (exeluding knlmd"wﬁun—
day and holidays), or at the carliest opportunity permitted by circumstances, prior to t.lkuu.mm

but assames no liability for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator Lo sQ nollfy I\]on-

Cperator, the loss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator for fuilure to m.tk" titnely payments

-9.
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of any shut-in well pavment shall be borne jointly by the parties hereto undey Hw provisions of Article

IV.B.3.

. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year after the offeelive dute hereof, Operator shall render for ad
saforem Aaxation all property subject to thix agreement which by Taw should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay “all such taxes assessed lhm(un before they become dclmqucnl Prior to the ren-
dmnn Qate, cach Non: Operator shall furnish Opovmm information as to burdens (to include, bt not be
Eimited to, rovalties, ovérriding royabtics' ind produgtion payments) on leases and oil ‘and gas interests eon-
I the assessed valuation of any Yeaschold estate is reduced hy"rcqson of ils
being subject to outstanding excess royaltics, overriding royalties or produclion payments, the reduction in
ad valorein taxes resulting theiefrom shall inuce to the benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners 50 as to reflect the benefit of such

reduction. - Onperator shall bill other parties for their proportionate sharve eof all tax payments in the man-

ner provided in Exhibit ~C”

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the lime and munner proscribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all
parties agree to abandon'l‘he protest prior to {inal determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may cleet to. pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator” shall pay
the tax for the joint uccount, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and; be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”.

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, g:(lhering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to thé production ‘or handling of such parly’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced vnder the terms of this agreement.

H. [Insurance:

At all times while operatiohs are conducted hércunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen’s

Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted: provided, however, that Op-

erator wiay be a self-insurer for liability under said compensalion laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made lo the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurdnce for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D”, attached to and made a part hereof.,
Operator shall veguire all contractors engaged in wonk on or for the Contract Arca to comply with the
Workrmen's Compensation Law of the Stat¢ where } Ve /épu .;l ons are being conducted and to miintain

such other insurance as Operator may require.
LS

-

In the event Automobile Public Liabilit’y‘ Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator's fully owned autemotive cquipment.

ARTICLE VIN.
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. " Strrender of Leases:

The leases covered by this agrcement, insofar as they embroce acreage in the Contract Areca, shall
nol be surrendered in whote or in part unless all parties consent thereto.

However, should any party desive to survendev ils interest in any lease or in any portion lhcrcof,”and
other partics do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or imnlicd warranty of title, all of its {iterest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
equipment which may be located thercon and any rights in productinn thereafter secured, 10 the 'ﬁaltles
no!, desiving to surrender it If the interest of the assigning purty includes an oil and gas interest, qac us-
signing parly shall execute and deliver to the party or parties nol desiring to surrénder an oil «¥d gas
lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thercafter as oil and; “,g.x..
is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto us Exhiffjti“B*,
Upon such assignmoent, the lssu,mn;, party shall be relieved from all obm,.mom thereafter aegiling,
but pol therctofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well , greon,
and the assigning party shall-have no further interest in the lease assigned and its cqmpmunl and pro-
duetion other than the royalties retained ‘in any lease made under the terms of this Al‘llcic ’I‘)u\ pa\lm\
assignee shall pay to the parly assignor the veasonuble salvage value of the latter's mlcl‘c\t fn aq,,y \ycll\
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value ‘of all material shall be determined” m acbord}qnw
with the provisions of Exhibit ©“C”, less the estimated cost of salviaging and the estimated. cosL..oLphxu,

ging and abandoning.

- 1G -

If the assigminent is in fevor of more than one party, the ‘I\\IL.IIL'd interest »hall,

PR P




AAP.L. FORM 610 - MObsel, FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

| Ly

e

6
7
8

36

G!

63

65

o ;Sjrcdt_z_ccd_‘ hess
“Article VIIIC.

be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest af cach bears to the interest of ail

parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor’s or
surrendering parties’ interest. as it was immediately before the assignment; in the balance of the Contract
Areca; and the ucreage assigned or surrendered. and subsequent operations theveon, shall not thereafier
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. - Renewal or Exlension of Leases:

I any party secares's renewal of any oil and gas Jease subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shal) be notified promptly. wnd shall huve the rvight for o period of thivty (30) days following receipt
of such notice in which 1o elegt ta participale in the owunurship of the repewsl ledse, insofar us such
lease affects lands within the Comtract Arca, by payingt to thie patly who acquired it their several proper
proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of suc h lease within the Contract Area,
which shalt be in proportion lo the intervsts held al that time by the partivs in the Contruct Area.

If some. but tess thun ail of the parties elevt to participate in the ‘purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the pér{ius who elect (o purticipaie therein, in a ratio based upon’ the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Centract Arca te the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all partics participaiing in the¢ ptirchase of such rvenewal lease.
Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect to participate shall not besubject o tiiis agreement.

Each parly who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate intevest therein by the acquiring party.

‘The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they arve for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion or its arca'or an interest therein.  Any renewal lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six {6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall" be subject to this provisien:; but any leasc taken or contracted
for more than six (6) rnonths after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal

lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agl menl

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manncr (o cxtensions of oil and gas

leases.
C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any parly contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area. such coritribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
made shall promptly {ender an assignment of the acrcage. without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportiohs said Drilling Partics shared the cost of drilling the well. 1f all parties hereto
arg Dnlhng, Parties and dC{Qpl such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Arca and
be governed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all paities hereto are Drllhng Parties and

' accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-

1y notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions .t ~may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on the Contract Avea. :

- E

- ders tor .3, consideration relating to disposition of such party’s shar'> of substances
‘eunder, such-consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in this

D. Subscquently Created Interest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIILG., if any parly hereto shall, subs,’ fuent
to execution of this agreement, cieate an overriding royalty. preduction payment, or net proceedsifnter-
est, which such interests are hércinafter referred to as “'subsequently created interest”; such bubsc(&g‘cnlly

created interest shall be specificaily made subject fo all of the terms and provisions of this agr ocmgm, as

follows:

1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any pmvisio: of this agwcmont
puarty conducting such operalions becomes cntitled to receive the pxoducuon attributable lo lh
out of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall reccive .lmc -
of such subscquently created “interest. The parly creating same shall bear and pay all su{'h\.s ﬁu‘e
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and h.nn.lvss (lom an
ull lmblmy resulling therefrom. “

Zi.

——
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2. 1f the owner of the interest from which dhe subseguently created interest is derived (1) fails to
ar (2} cleets to abandon o well snder pro-

pay. when due, jts share of expenses chavgeable hereunder.
provisions of Article VIILA.

visions of Articie VLE. hereol, or (3) vlects to surrender o lease under
hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro ruta portion of all expenses
hereunder in the same manner as if such interest were w working interest. For purposes of collecting
such chargeable expenses, the purty or parties wha veceive assipnments as a result of (2) ar (3) above
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VIILB. hereof against such xuh\(-qucml\ created

interest,

E. Maintenwince of Uniform hiterest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of .ownership in the sil and gas icasehold interests
covered by (his agreemoent, and notwithstaading any other provisicas {o the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, transier or make other disposition of ils tnterest in the leuses embraced within the Con-
tract Areca and in wells, equipment and production unicss such disposition covers cither:

1. the entire interest of the party in all lewses and equipment and preduction; or

3. an cqual undivided intevest in all leases and equipment wund production in the Contract Area.
Every such sule, encumbranee, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressiv-subject to this agreement, and shall be miade withott prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest of any party is divided ameng and owned by {6ur or ‘more co-owners,
Operator. at its diseretion, may roquire such co-owiiers o appoint o sinpie (rastee or agent with full
authority {o recéive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
sharve of the joint expenses. and to deal generally with, and” with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party's interests withii the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall have the right to enter inlo and execute all coritracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shaves of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the

rignt to receive, separately., payment of the sale proceeds heveof.

F. Waiver of Right to Parﬁtion:

If permitted by the laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party hereto owning an undivided interest in ‘the Contract Arca waives any and all righis“it may have
to parlition and have set aside lo it in severalty its undivided intérest (herein,

G. Prefcrential Right to Purchuse:

interests im~tke Contract Area, it shall prompll)} give wrilten notice to the other parties, wm ;l infor-

mation concerning™~Ng xoposed sale, which shall inrlude the name and address Hrﬁ’prospcclive pur-
chaser {who must be vex@yywilling and able to puuha\o) the putchass Te, and aill other lerms of
the offc-r The othcx paxhes shd hon have an oplional pnwm/fora period ‘of ten (;lb}mdays after
onditions the interest which the other parly
s¥Crcised, the purchasing parties shall share the pur-
wach bears to the tolal inferest of all purchasing

"ai\iiiztiOx\, consolidation, or sale
Q_a subsidiary of a parent

. ARTICLE IX. |
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agrecement is not intended to ereate, and shall not Le construed to ereate, u relalionship og part -~
nership o an assoviation for profit between or among the partics nerelo. Notwithstanding .mx pro-
visions hercin that the rights aad liabilities hereunder are several and nat joint or collective, or lhm this

agreemont and npcmuon\ heveunder shall not constitute a parinership, if, for Federal income 183 pux-
sich pacty H creby

\}zplex

poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as u partnership,
affeeted clects o be excluded from the application of adl of the provisions of Subchapter

1, Subtitle A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, o5 permitted and authorized by bcchonv\](il of
Operitur is authorized and divected o' exXed u{c on

-.Irn

the Code and the regubitions promualgated tereunder.

behalf of each party hereby affected such evidence of this election as may be vequired hy 1I’L\;S{érmury
i

of the Treasury of the United States or the Federal Internal Revenue Seeviee, ineluding hpvcihc.ﬂly,,but

not by way of limitation, adl of (he retwrns, statements, and the data reguired by i-‘edcul Reguta-
)

tions 1.761. Should there be any vequirement that cach parly heveby affected give lui tlu.\u‘ .af X
this clection, cuch such party shall execute such documents and furnish sudis other owdcncc as mcw bc
required by the Federal Inter nal Reveiue 